TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2016, 8:30 AM

2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AGENDA REVISED

Time | Min Presenter Type
1. 8:30 Call to Order
Reed Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice
2. 8:30 | @0 Mahone Leqal Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for the Purpose of
y 9 Negotiations Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e
3. 9:30 5 Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems
4 935 | 10 Tamborell Action Consideration of a Proclamation Declaring October 2016
' ' Domestic Violence Awareness Month
) . Consideration of Approval of Minutes of the September 22,
5. 9:45 5 Johnston Action 2016 Regular Town Council Meeting
Liquor Licensing Authority:
a. Consideration of an Application by Telluride Ski & Golf
for a Temporary Modification of Premises on the Hotel
6. 9:50 5 Johnston Action and Restaurant with Optional Premises Liquor License
to Extend Tomboy Tavern Liquor Service Toward
Heritage Plaza on December 13, 2016 from 3:00 p.m.
to 6:00 p.m. for a Private Party
Zangara . - . .
7. 9:55 | 60 Kolar Presentation | Wayfinding Schematic Design
Consideration of a Resolution Conditionally Appointing
8. 10:55 | 10 Abbott Action Directors to the Board of the San Miguel Authority for Regional
Transportation
9. 11:05 | 30 Abbott Presentation | 2016 Legislative Update
Consideration of a Vacation of the Madeline Community
. . Entrance, Driveways and Landscaping Easement and Adoption
10. 11:35 1 20 Mahoney Action of an Amendment to the Community and Public Use Access
Easement
; Consideration of the CC4CA (Colorado Communities for
: Action
11. 11:55 1 10 Jett Climate Action) Policy Statement Draft Presentation/ Approval
12:05 | 30 Lunch
_ _ Finance:
_ Swain Presentation a. Presentation of the September 2016 BAGAR (Business
12. 12:35 | 10 , , -
Vergari Action & Government Activity Report)
b. Consideration of the August 31, 2016 Financials
First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on
Action an Ordinance for the Proposed Rezoning of Lots 319, 320 and
13 12:a5 | 30 Van _ 321 to Transfer One Density Unit (Four Person Equivalent
' : Nimwegen Quasi- Density) from lot 320 to the Density Bank to Incorporate Lot 320
Judicial Into Adjacent Lots 319 and 321. The Address of the Properties
is 407, 409 and 411 Benchmark Drive
First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on
an Ordinance Regarding (1) A Major Amendment to the See
Action Forever Planned Unit Development to Convert the Proposed
14 115 | 60 Van , Restaurant and Related Space to Residential Condominium; (2)
' ' Nimwegen J?Jlé?csi; Rezoning of Approximately 500 Square Feet of Town Owned

Open Space, Parcel OS-3J that is Located Directly Below the
Deck of Unit A101 of the See Forever Condominium Plat from
Full Use Active Open Space to Village Center; and (3) Rezone

|—




and Transfer of a Condominium Unit of Density (3 Person
Equivalent) to the See Forever PUD. The address of the
property is 117 Sunny Ridge Place
van Considera;]ion of App}roval of a Mel?worangum of Unfders”tanging
. : . Between the Town of Mountain Village, the Town of Telluride
15. 215 | 45 Nlmwggen Action and San Miguel County to Collaborate on Workforce Housing
Major Projects by Hiring an Owner’s Representative
Consideration of a Resolution Approving an Easement to Allow
16. 3:00 | 15 Bangert Action Underground Conduit and Wiring on OS-3X for a Backup
Generator for Telluride Ski and Golf
Consideration of a Resolution to Submit a 2017 Planning Grant
17. 3:15 | 15 Starr Action Application to GOCO (Great Outdoors Colorado) for the New
Meadows Park
Consideration of Designation of the Town Manager and/or
18. 3:30 | 15 Drew Action Town Staff to Review Bids and Select Contractor for Residential
Trash and Recycling Services
10. 345 | 10 Proteau Presentation | 1SC (Telluride Ski & Golf) Five Year Master Plan
Jensen (This Presentation Will be Given at a Future Meeting)
Council Boards and Commissions Updates:
a. Eco Action Partners -Sherry
b. Telluride Historical Museum-Sherry
I C. San Miguel Watershed Coalition — Jett
. Counci . d. Colorado Flights Alliance — Jansen
20. 355 | 20 Members Informational e. Transportation & Parking — Maclntire/Benitez
f. Budget & Finance Committee — McKinley/Caton
g. Gondola Committee — McKinley/Caton
i. Colorado Communities for Climate Action-Jett
h. Mayor’s Update — Jansen
Broady Staff Reports:
Van . a. Police
21. 415 1 20 Nimwegen Informational b. Planning & Development Services
Montgomery c. Town Manager
. Other Business
22. 4:35 ° a. 2017 Proposed Town Council Meeting Dates
23, 4:40 Adjourn

Please note that times are approximate and subject to change.

10/14/16
jk

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at 970-369-6406 or email: mvclerk@mtnvillage.org.
A minimum of 48 hours advance notice is required so arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s)

N




Town of Mountain Village
Proclamation

A Proclamation Declaring October 2016 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month
WHEREAS: Domestic violence is a public health issue of epidemic proportions that impacts
our community, consumes vast resources, and serves as a form of oppression;

and

WHEREAS: Nearly 1in 4 women and 1 in 7 men have suffered from domestic violence by an
intimate partner; and

WHEREAS: Almost half of all murders in Colorado are committed by an intimate partner; and

WHEREAS: Domestic violence is not simply a “woman’s issue,” but a “human” issue affecting
men, women, children, families, and communities of all ages, races, religions,
and income levels; and

WHEREAS: All people deserve to feel safe with loved ones.

NOW THEREFORE, I, Dan Jansen, the Mayor of the Town of Mountain Village, do hereby
proclaim the month of October 2016 as

Domestic Violence Awareness Month

During National Domestic Violence Awareness Month, we shine a light on this violation of the
basic human right to be free from violence and abuse, pledge to ensure every survivor of
domestic violence knows they are not alone, and foster supportive communities that help
survivors seek justice and enjoy full and healthy lives. We urge all citizens to observe this month
by becoming aware of the prevalence of domestic violence, showing support for
victim/survivors, their families and friends, and honoring the dedicated individuals and
organizations providing the Town of Mountain Village residents with life-altering victim services.

By: Attest:
Dan Jansen, Mayor Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 22, 2016
REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM #5

The meeting of the Town Council was called to order by Mayor Dan Jansen at 8:34 a.m. on Thursday,
September 22, 2016 in the Mountain Village Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Town Hall Boulevard,
Mountain Village, Colorado.

Attendance:

The following Town Council members were present and acting:
Dan Jansen, Mayor

Marty McKinley, Mayor Pro-Tem

Laila Benitez

Cath Jett

Dan Caton

Michelle Sherry

Bruce Maclntire

The following Town Council members were absent:

Also in attendance were:

Kim Montgomery, Town Manager Paul Reich
Jackie Kennefick, Director of Administration/Town Clerk Anton Benitez
Susan Johnston, Deputy Town Clerk Katie Karow
Christina Meilander, Administrative Services Coordinator Todd Creel
David Reed, Town Attorney Rich Nuttall

Jim Mahoney, Assistant Town Attorney Art Goodtimes
Kevin Swain, Finance Director Angela Pashayan
Julie Vergari, Chief Accountant Steve Togni
Nichole Zangara Riley, Director of Marketing & Business Development Robert Stenhammer
Chris Broady, Police Chief Tim Johnson
Dawn Katz, Mountain Munchkins Director Gary Bash

Glen Van Nimwegen, Dir. of Planning & Development Services Jack Gilbride
Deanna Drew, Director of Plazas & Environmental Services David Heaney
Finn Kjome, Director of Public Works Ray Rickard

Jim Loebe, Director of Transit and Recreation Robin Hope
Sally Field Janette Rickard

Hilary Cooper

Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for
the Purpose of Negotiations Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e (2)

On a MOTION by Laila Benitez and seconded by Dan Caton, Council agreed to enter into Executive
Session for the purpose of receiving legal advice pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for the purpose of
negotiations pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e at 8:34 a.m.

Bruce Maclntire arrived at 9:38 a.m.

Council returned to regular session at 9:55 a.m.

Public Comment for Non-Agenda Items (3)

There was no public comment.

4



Consideration of Approval of Meeting Minutes of the August 18, 2016 Regular Meeting (4)
On a MOTION by Cath Jett and seconded by Bruce Maclntire, Council voted unanimously to approve the

August 18, 2016 Town Council minutes with the following changes:

Agenda item 15: “The Town expends approximately $500,000 in debt service as well as approximately $90,000 in
operating costs annually”

Agenda item 19: Added “Council and DRB discussion recognized that many of the homes that are being
built are requiring extensive variations and therefore revision of our design standards may be necessary to
enable what our residents want”.

Consideration of Appointment for One Regular Seat on the TRAA (Telluride Regional Airport
Authority) Board (5)

Director of Administration/Town Clerk Jackie Kennefick stated that current Board member Gary Bash and
John “Jack” Gilbride submitted letters of intent for the seat. The applicants introduced themselves. Council
voted by paper ballot 4-3, to re-appoint Gary Bash. On a MOTION by Laila Benitez and seconded by Cath
Jett, Council voted unanimously to appoint Gary Bash to the TRAA Board for an additional four year term.

TRAA (Telluride Regional Airport Authority) Bi-Annual Report (6)

Airport Manager Rich Nuttall provided the above report stating that operations and fuel sales are up from
2015. TRAA received a six million dollar grant from the FAA (Federal Aviation Administration) to rebuild
the airport ramp south of the terminal. Construction will commence in the spring of 2017. Mr. Nuttall
stated that the Cat C approach will be completed in the next four months. Once completed, the FAA will
consider the approach for approval. The TRAA Board has voted to improve the terminal by expanding the
holding areas for travelers. The airport will be closed during the upgrades. A new airport security plan will
be sent to Washington for approval by TSA (Transportation Security Administration).

Consideration of a Resolution Supporting the Establishment and Funding of SMART ( San Miguel
Authority for Regional Transportation) (7)

Town Attorney David Reed presented the above item. On a MOTION by Cath Jett and seconded by Dan
Caton, Council voted unanimously to adopt a Resolution supporting the establishment and funding of
SMART as presented.

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Amending the Community
Development Code (CDC) to Prohibit Lot Splits and Transferring Additional Density; and Limiting
Rezoning in the Single-Family Residential District (8)

Director of Planning and Development Services Glen Van Nimwegen presented the above item stating that
staff added a limitation in the Ordinance that single family lots may only be rezoned to Passive Open Space.
The Mayor opened the public hearing. Public comment was received by David Heaney. The Mayor closed
the public hearing. On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Laila Benitez , Council voted 6—1
(with Cath Jett dissenting) to approve as presented, an Ordinance amending the Community Development
Code to prohibit lot splits and transferring additional density; and limiting rezoning in the Single-Family
Residential District.

Second Reading, Public Hearing, and Council Vote on an Ordinance Revising Water and Sewer
Regulations (Ordinance No. 2013-08) (9)

Assistant Town Attorney Jim Mahoney presented the above item. The Mayor opened the public hearing. No
public comment was received. The Mayor closed the public hearing. On a MOTION by Cath Jett and

seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted 7-0 to approve, as presented, an Ordinance revising water and sewer
regulations (Ordinance No. 2013-08).

Consideration of a Resolution in Support of Indigenous Peoples Day October 8, 2016 (10)

David Reed presented the above item. San Miguel County Commissioner Art Goodtimes thanked Council
for their support. Mayor Pro-Tem Marty McKinley will represent Mountain Village at the ceremony. On a

MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Cath Jett, Council voted unanimously to adopt a Resolution in
support of Indigenous Peoples Day October 8, 2016 and to provide financial support for this event in the

form of cash or in-kind services.

5



Consideration of Approval of the Parking Committee’s Recommendation on a Parking Policy to
take Effect Beginning November 1, 2016 Through October 31, 2017 (11)

Town Manager Kim Montgomery and Jim Mahoney presented the above item stating that in the absence of a
formal agreement with TSG (Telluride Ski and Golf Company) and TMVOA (Telluride Mountain Village
Owners Association) to provide for free daytime parking in the Gondola Parking Garage, the parking
committee was called upon to make a recommendation to Council. The parking committee agreed that
maintaining free day parking in the GPG is in the best interest of the community, its residents, guests, and
businesses. The committee recommended adopting a policy whereby surplus funds remain in the parking
fund to build up a reserve for future capital repairs, maintenance and expansion. The one recommended
change was to allow "2 hour of free parking instead of 2 hours at the Heritage Parking Garage. Police Chief
Chris Broady stated that some employees of businesses in the core had been taking advantage of the 2 hour
free parking by reissuing the free parking ticket repeatedly. The Parkmobile parking application will be
launched November 1, 2016. Council discussion ensued on whether or not the Town would absorb the
twenty-five cent per transaction user fee. Council consensus was to absorb the user fee. The parking
committee has been working with TMVOA and TSG on the parking agreement. Council consensus was to
set a deadline of October 15, 2016 to finalize the agreement. The agreement addresses free parking in GPG
only. Staff will provide a red-lined version of the agreement to TSG and TMVOA. On a MOTION by Cath
Jett and seconded by Michelle Sherry, Council voted 7—0 to approve the parking committee’s
recommendation on a parking policy to be effective November 1, 2016 and run through October 31, 2017;
and authorize the parking committee to implement Option 3 as presented in the Council packet (Maintaining
free day parking in GPG and pursuing an agreement with TMVOA and TSG) with a fall back of Option 1
(Maintain free day parking in GPG in the absence of an agreement with TSG).

Consideration of Request by The Ride Festival Regarding 2016 Fees for on Street Parking (12)

Town Manager Kim Montgomery presented the above item stating that a request was received from the Ride
Festival President Todd Creel to re-consider the 2016 parking fees for on street parking. Per the agreement
between the Town and The Ride, the rate charged for festival parking in the GPG and on street parking is
$1.00 per ticket, per day. Todd Creel and Robin Hope asked for consideration of billing The Ride Festival
$4,500 (which is the flat fee for the GPG only) or something less than the $1.00 per ticket per day. That
amount was based on a Town requirement for the use of the on-street parking and only seventy-two cars
parked on the street on Saturday and twelve cars on Sunday. Mr. Creel stated that the Festival will not require
the use of on street parking in the future. Council consensus was to amend the agreement to eliminate the
option of on-street parking, charge the flat fee of $4,500 and designate that parking is only allowed in the
GPG. Council discussion ensued. Public comment was received by Steve Togni. On a MOTION by Dan
Caton and seconded by Cath Jett, Council voted 7—0 to charge a flat fee of $4500 for 2016, and to amend the
agreement for 2017 and 2018 prohibiting on street parking and charging a flat fee of $450() for use of the
GPG.

Kim Montgomery and Chief Broady will attend the November 1" Telluride Town Council meeting for a
discussion on festival and other event dates.

Consideration on Whether to Move Forward with the RFP (Request for Proposal) Process for the
Sale of VCA (Village Court Apartments)(13)
Kim Montgomery presented the above item stating that the subcommittee examined the pros and cons of
selling VCA. Several factors were considered:

e financial implications for early pay off,

e reassessing the purpose of VCA for housing,

e the Town would lose control over the purpose of the facility
The committee explored various scenarios that could occur in the future:

e In the event of an economic downturn; and the structure is sold, the Town would have no control

over what would happen with VCA.

e Bankruptcy or restructuring could void any terms that the Town put into the sales agreement.
Based on the variables, the subcommittee concluded that the Town is not in a position to put forth a RFP
for the sale of VCA. Council agreed that VCA is an incredibly important asset to the community. Council

6



discussion ensued on adding 38 additional units to the complex. On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and
seconded by Laila Benitez, Council voted unanimously to not proceed with the RFP process and to form a
subcommittee (inclusive of TSG, TMVOA and VCA resident representatives) to explore the potential
benefits of an additional 38 units. Cath Jett and Marty McKinley agreed to serve on the sub-committee.

Consideration of a Vacation of the Community Entrance, Driveways and Landscaping Easement
(Note: This Item Will be Continued to the October 22 Town Council Meeting) (14)

On a MOTION by Cath Jett and seconded by Michelle Sherry, Council voted unanimously to continue the
above item to the October 22, 2016 Town Council meeting.

Consideration of an Emergency Ordinance Amending Section 2.04.030(D) of the Municipal Code
Regarding the Town Attorney’s Role as the Municipal Prosecutor (15)

Jim Mahoney presented the above Ordinance stating that the current Municipal Code provides the functions
of various Director positions within the Town’s various departments, including the function of the Town
Attorney. In this section, there is a reference to the Town Attorney not prosecuting violations of Town
Ordinances, Codes or the Charter and it appears in an odd sentence that is more focused on the Town
Attorney defending the Town from all suits or actions. The Town’s attorneys have always prosecuted
violations of Town Ordinances, Codes or the Charter and have never been challenged on these prosecutions,
possibly due to attorneys in the office other than David Reed handling most prosecutions. This is a grey area
that should be cleaned up to allow for the Town Attorney, and by extension, other attorneys from the Town
Attorney’s office, to prosecute these violations as is customary in many Colorado Towns. Council discussion
ensued. The Mayor opened the public hearing. The Mayor closed the public hearing. On a MOTION by
Bruce Maclntire and seconded by Cath Jett, Council voted 7-0 to approve an Emergency Ordinance
amending Section 2.04.030(D) of the Municipal Code regarding the Town Attorney’s role as the Municipal
Prosecutor.

Council took lunch from 12:00 p.m. to 12:19 p.m.

Moved to Item # 21

Consideration of Appropriating Funds for the TCC (Telluride Conference Center) Sound System
(6)

Executive Vice President of TSG Robert Stenhammer presented the request stating that in November 2015
TCC purchased a state of the art sound system for the Conference Center for $212,591.39. Mr. Stenhammer
asked that the sound system be considered as an Approved Capital Improvement. The 2015 Amended and
Restated Telluride Conference Center Management Agreement states that the Town will give full credit or
reimbursement for an approved capital improvement (less depreciation), if TCC is purchased by TSG. Council
discussion ensued noting that the expenditure was made without prior authorization from Council. On a
MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Cath Jett, Council voted 7-0 to approve the sound system
as a capital improvement provided that TSG submit a final invoice showing the entire amount to be allowed.

2017 Grant Process (17)
Laila Benitez presented a proposal for the Mountain Village Community Grant Program stating that the idea
is to have an informal Grant Review Committee comprised of two Town Council members and two staff
members who would review all applications and make funding recommendations to Town Council. The
decision would be based on:

e An organization’s written application with supporting documentation and optional applicant

presentation

e The recommendation of the Grant Review Committee
The proposal defines the eligibility of applicants and proposal review criteria, as outlined in the packet memo.
Ms. Benitez also presented the results of the Community Grant Program survey. Council discussion ensued.
Fundamentally, Council does not want to fund events. Council consensus was to add two members of the
general public to serve on the committee. Marty McKinley and Laila Benitez will continue to serve on the
committee with Kim Montgomery and Deanna Drew serving as staff. General public representatives will be
chosen by Council. This committee will be formed in early 2017 to consider funding requests for 2018.

7



Finance: (18)

a. Presentation of the August 2016 Business & Government Activity Report (BAGAR)
Finance Director Kevin Swain presented the BAGAR. Council discussion ensued.

b. Consideration of the July 31, 2016 Financials
Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Marty McKinley, Council voted
unanimously to approve the July 31, 2016 Financials as presented.

c. Presentation of the Draft Budget for 2017
Kevin Swain stated that the draft budget for 2017 was presented to the Budget and Finance committee in
August. Mr. Swain referred to the staff memo in the packet regarding budget assumptions.

Key 2017 Revenue Forecasts:
e Sales taxes are budgeted to grow by 4% over 2016
e Development related revenues are based on a $35,000,000 valuation projection

e The assessed valuation is currently reflected in the interim year before a new appraisal as
essentially flat, causing no growth in property tax revenue for the General Fund in 2017. The
mills necessitated by General Obligation Debt Service will also remain flat. This could change
modestly when the County Assessor provides a final AV certification in December

e Modest service fee increases are budgeted for Water and Sewer base fees and Broadband basic
cable service

The Budget Committee has requested that a 4% merit based compensation increase be included. Based on
the current employee census, a 4% increase will require $269,000 in funding for wages and wage impacted
benefits.

Key capital expenditures:

Sunset Plaza snowmelt improvements $200,000

Meadows area improvements $300,000

Boiler improvements for other snow melt systems $200,000
Trail improvements $45,000

Public Restrooms $36,000

Town Hall power generator $375,000

Replace leaking water lines at the Wapiti tank $250,000

Ski Ranches Chlorine Building $50,000

Regional sewer plant allowance $248,000

Broadband system fiber upgrades (increase in fiber capacity) $100,000
Park land Acquisition (a budget 2016 addition) $565,000
Wayfinding improvements $100,000

[ ]
Discussion ensued regarding walking and running paths on Mountain Village Blvd., Russell Drive, and
Adams Ranch Rd. and what it would take to make improvements. Public comment was received from
Robert Stenhammer who stated that TSG is open to suggestions. The Special Budget meeting with individual
departments is scheduled for October 13™. The first reading of the budget Ordinance will be November 17,
2016 at the regular Town Council meeting, with the second reading at the December 8" meeting.

On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted unanimously to extend the
meeting beyond 6 hours.

Telluride TV Update on the New Mountain Village Network Broadcasting Facility (19)

Katie Karow from Telluride TV presented the above update and requested a 2017 capital grant in the
amount of $12,000. They have a two year lease on the Mountain Village facility. Ms. Karow stated that
Telluride TV is projected to be self-sustaining in 2018. Council discussion ensued. Council directed staff to
include the grant request in the 2017 budget.

|co



Update on Forest Health Stakeholder Meeting (20)

Hilary Cooper presented the above update stating that in her view, the recent forest health stakeholder
meeting was a success. The meeting was an effort to explore forest health and fire mitigation through a
larger, broader approach on a regional level. The consensus at the meeting was to move forward with a
landscape scale assessment to get a better understanding of what our forests will look like in the future. If
funded, the assessment would come out in late spring or early summer 2017. According to Ms. Cooper, the
Town of Telluride, San Miguel County and TSG are supportive of the program and she asked the Town of
Mountain Village to consider a contribution of $12,500 towards the assessment. Plazas and Environmental
Services Director Deanna Drew stated that she and Forester/Planner Dave Bangert have funds in their
existing budgets that they could make available for this project. Mr. Bangert stated that this program is much
broader than the Town’s effort to motivate homeowners to mitigate their individual properties as it takes
into account the surrounding areas which directly affect us and also considers factors other than fire
mitigation. Council consensus was to move forward and utilize existing funds to support the program.

Marty McKinley left the meeting 3:42 p.m.

Council Boards and Commissions Updates: (21)
a. Eco Action Partners(EAP) —Sherry

Michelle Sherry stated that EAP is formulating their 2017 work plan. Kim Wheels is working on a report
analyzing the last six years of greenhouse gas emissions for the region. Ms. Wheels would like to include
tourism data to see how this impacts the GHG. San Miguel Power announced that they will be raising rates
in January 2017 and will be holding public forums October 17, 18", and 19" to discuss and explain the
decision.

b. Telluride Historical Museum-Sherry
Ken Burns’ film The National Parks: America’s Best Idea screened on August 28th. Ms. Sherry stated that a new
Director has been hired and confirmed that changes in personnel are making it difficult to budget due to
hiring costs. The museum is introducing a new program called Te//uride Alley’s on September 28"

c. San Miguel Watershed Coalition (SMWC)— Jett
SMW(C is considering changes to the makeup of the Board to include all stakeholders in the coalition. SMWC
is preparing for the first public meetings where data compiled with regards to the stream management plan
for the San Miguel will be released. As a result of increased funding, SMWC was able to hire Elizabeth
Stuffings to coordinate programs and obtain grants. The annual agency forum is being held in Placerville in
November.

d. Colorado Flights Alliance (CFA) — Jansen
Mayor Jansen stated that CFA is one of the few mountain towns that continue to add airline seats. Airline
guarantees are at a record low as far as what is paid out. CFA is trying to negotiate locals pricing for Denver
flights.

i e. Transportation & Parking- Benitez/Maclntire
There was no update.

f. Budget & Finance Committee — McKinley/Caton

There was no update.

Gondola Committee — McKinley/Caton

There was no update, however; a meeting is scheduled for Friday, September 30th.

h. Colorado Communities for Climate Action (CC4CA)- Jett
Ms. Jett stated that a retreat was held in Vail, Colorado in August. The group is working on common policies
for the Board. She stated that the group will not move forward on policy unless all participants agree one
hundred percent.

i. Mayor’s Update-Jansen
The Mayor urged people to attend the Behavioral Health Summit October 6" at the Peaks. Mayor Jansen
stated that the Mountain Village alcohol sales tax estimate is between $300-400,000 a year. The budget
committee will consider contributing a percentage of this amount to fund the Regional Commission for
Behavioral Health and Substance Abuse.

I©©



Staff Reports: (22)

a. Mountain Munchkins
Director Dawn Katz presented her report and stated that she is working toward the level three Colorado Shines
Program milestones. Munchkins will not be receiving grant funding from Telluride Foundation in 2017,
therefore; Ms. Katz is exploring other funding options to offset the funding deficit. Council discussion
ensued on expanding the programs to accommodate an overflowing wait list. A committee will be formed to
explore the VCA expansion and the possibility of including a childcare center in the expansion.

b. Plaza & Environmental Services
Deanna Drew presented her report covering grounds keeping, environmental programs, recycling, See
Forever maintenance, Market on the Plaza and the 2016/17 vending cart line-up. The Town of Telluride is
proposing an information kiosk at Oak Street Plaza and Ms. Drew is in discussion with their staff regarding
sharing the kiosk.

c. Town Manager
The annual Great Services Award winners were announced at the employee appreciation picnic held on
September 7" in the Telluride Town Park. The gold medal winner was Robert Whitaker (VCA Maintenance)
for always helping out when needed, handling all requests in a timely and professional way with a friendly
attitude. Steven Lehane (Broadband) received the silver medal for his teambuilding efforts throughout the
Town, ability to manage large projects while meeting budget and timeline constraints and not missing a beat
even while recovering from major surgery. The bronze medal went to Corrie McMills (Human Resources)
for tackling the housing issue head on and being proactive in securing housing units for seasonal employees.
She worked tirelessly to ensure units were sufficiently furnished, crunched numbers to ensure this was a
financially sound option for the town and the employees; looked at what other employers and communities
are doing, and tried to anticipate potential issues, etc. She has also gone above and beyond for those who do
not qualify for the units to help them secure housing as well. She has attended regional meetings and
provided input on the severe lack of housing as well as how this lack of housing affects employers who
cannot get enough qualified employees. Corrie has been and continues to be a great asset for Human
Resources and the town.

Other Business (23)
Glen Van Nimwegen presented an update on the Town Hall Center Subarea Plan. The Town entered into a
MOU with TMVOA and TSG to share in the cost of the consultant to do the plan. The consultant spent
three days interviewing people to determine the biggest concerns and land use recommendations. The three
top items were:

e  Gateway Facility

e Parking Structure Upgrade

e Transportation Hub

The Mayor stated that Lone Tree Cemetery Board President Janie Goldberg has asked the Town Council to
consider supporting Ballot Measure 8A (increased mill levy beneﬁttin% the Lone Tree Cemetery) in the form
of a Resolution. The Resolution will be considered at the October 13" budget meeting.

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Cath Jett and seconded by Michelle Sherry, Council
unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting at 4:44 p.m.

Respectfully prepared, Respectfully submitted,
Susan Johnston Jackie Kennefick
Deputy Town Clerk Town Clerk



Town of Mountain Village

Date: 10/14/2016

To: Town Council, Acting as the Liquor Licensing Authority (LLA)
From: Susan Johnston, Deputy Town Clerk
RE: Local Liquor Licensing Authority

Consideration of an Application by Telski Food & Beverage Services, LLC DBA Tomboy Tavern
for a Temporary Modification of Premises on the H & R Liquor License to Extend Tomboy
Tavern Liquor Service Toward Heritage Plaza on December 13, 2016 from 3:00 p.m. to 6:00
p.m. for a Private Event

The Temporary Modification of Premises for December 13, 2016 is to host a private party for
400 guests. The perimeter will be fenced in with designated access points. The application is
complete, appropriate fees have been paid, and the application has been reviewed by
Assistant Town Attorney Jim Mahoney and Police Chief Chris Broady.

Staff recommendation: Motion to approve the application by Telski Food & Beverage
Services, LLC DBA Tomboy Tavern for a Temporary Modification of Premises on the H & R
Liquor License for December 13, 2016 for a private event.



R —

TELLURIDE

CULINARY SERVICES

|

565 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BOULEVARD, TELLURIDE, CO 81435

970.728.7314
September 22, 2016
Revised October 13, 2016
Town Council
Town of Mountain Village Ref. Application for Temporary Modification of Premises

Telluride Food and Beverage LLC is requesting approval to modify the liquor license number 4091959001
for the date of Tuesday, December 13, 2016 to accommodate a special private event for 400 guests at
Tomboy Tavern and Crazy Elk being held between the hours of 3 and 6:00pm.

Telluride Ski Resort would like expand the patio area of Tomboy Tavern towards the Beach area of
Heritage plaza to a line from the adjacent “British” phone booth, aligned with the eastern edge of the
Plaza Bldg, and out to the ‘Beach Clock’. Four access points to the expanded licensed area would be
located: 1. At the top of the stairs descending to the basement of the Plaza Building; 2. under the
Gondola opposite the Ticket windows across the plaza, and 3. facing the pathway leading up the hill,
slopeside, in the direction of the Inn at Lost Creek, and 4. West end of the Tomboy patio. All are
indicated on the attached map. A satellite bar, staffed by ServSafe certified alcohol servers, will be
located in the existing Tomboy patio area, and a DJ will be situated in the expanded area by the Beach.

We would like to thank the town of Mountain Village and the State of Colorado for reviewing this
application, and respectfully request its approval.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

I iy fy

Patrick Berry
Controller
Telluride Ski & Golf LLC



DR 8442 (09/24/09) Page 1 FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT DIVISION
DENVER, COLORADO 80261
(303)-205-2300

PERMIT APPLICATION
AND REPORT OF CHANGES

CURRENT LICENSE NUMBER 4091959001

ALL ANSWERS MUST BE PRINTED IN BLACK INK OR TYPEWRITTEN
LOCAL LICENSE FEE $
APPLICANT SHOULD OBTAIN A COLORADO LIQUOR & BEER CODE BOOK TO ORDER CALL (303) 370-2165

1. Applicant is a PREéENT LICENSE NUMBER
[ Corporation ...........cccceuvirericveremnenn ] Individual
[0 Partnership..............ccoerceirersieenneece M Limited Liability Company 4091959001
2. Name of Licensee 3. Trade Name
Telski Food & Beverage Services dba Tomboy Tavern

4.Location Address

565 Mountain Village Blvd
City [County ZIP
Mountain Village San Miguel 81435

SELECT THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW AND PROCEED TO THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2,

Section A — Manager reg/change Section C

2210-100 (999) [ Retail Warehouse Storage Permit (ea) $100.00
* License Account No.

2200-100 (999) L1 Wholesale Branch House Permit (ea).... 100.00
1983-750 (999) [1 Manager's Registration (Hotel & Restr.)..$75.00

2260-100 (999) L1 Change Corp. or Trade Name Permit (ea) . 50.00
2012-750 (999) [1 Manager's Registration (Tavern).............. $75.00

O Change of Manager (Other Licenses) NO FEE 2230-100 (999) [ Change Location Permit (ea).................. 150.00

2280-100 (999) [4 Change, Alter or Modify Premises

Section B — Duplicate License $150.00x 2 Total Fee,_300,00

2220-100 (999) [1 Addition of Optional Premises to Existing H/R
$100.00 x Total Fee

* Liquor License No,

1988-100 (999) [ Addition of Related Facility to Resort Complex

2270-100 (999) I Duplicate License............c.ccur........$50.00
o P $75.00 x Total Fee

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE - FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE USE ONLY
DATE LICENSE ISSUED LICENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER PERIOD

The State may convert your check to a one time electronic banking transaction,
Your bank account may be debited as early as the same day received by the
State. If converted, your check will not be returned. If your check Is rejected TOTAL

-750 (999 ) -100 (999) due to insufficient or uncollected funds, the Department of Revenue may collect AMOUNT DUE $ 2)0 O .00

the payment amount directly from your bank account electronically.

13



DR 8442 (09/24/09) Page 2

INSTRUCTION SHEET

FOR ALL SECTIONS, COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-4 LOCATED ON PAGE 1

[] Section A

To Register or Change Managers, check the appropriate box in section A and complete question
8 on page 4. Proceed to the Oath of Applicant for signature (Please note: Hotel, Restaurant, and
Tavern licensees are required to register their managers).

Section B

For a Duplicate license, be sure to include the liquor license number in section B on page 1 and
proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

[/ Section C

Check the appropriate box in section C and proceed below.

1) For a Retail Warehouse Storage Permit, go to page 3 complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

2) For a Wholesale Branch House Permit, go to page 3 and complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

3) To Change Trade Name or Corporation Name, go to page 3 and complete question 6 (be sure to check
the appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant
signature.

4) To modify Premise, go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

5) For Optional Premises or Related Facilities go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the necessary
information and proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

6) To Change Location, go to page 3 and complete question 7. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.




DR 8442 (09/24/09) Page 3

=
=
o
L
o
w
]
<
o
(@)
—
(77

CHANGE T‘RADE NAME OR
CORPORATE NAME

pd
o
—
<
O
O
3
T8
O
L
0]
P4
<
I
&)

5.

Retail Warehouse Storage Permit or a Wholesalers Branch House Permit
[J Retail Warehouse Permit for:

1 On-Premises Licensee (Taverns, Restaurants etc.)

[J OftPremises Licensee (Liquor stores)
O Wholesalers Branch House Permit

Address of storage premise:

City , County , Zip

Attach a deed/ lease or rental agreement for the storage premises.
Attach a detailed diagram of the storage premises.

6.

Change of Trade Name or Corporation Name

O Change of Trade name / DBA only
[J Corporate Name Change (Attach the following supporting documents)
1. Certificate of Amendment filed with the Secretary of State, or
2. Statement of Change filed with the Secretary of State, and
3. Minutes of Corporate meeting, Limited Liability Members meeting, Partnership agreement.

Old Trade Name New Trade Name

Old Corporate Name New Corporate Name

7. Change of Location

NOTE TO RETAIL LICENSEES: An application to change location has a local application fee of $750 payable to your local licensing
authority. You may only change location within the same jurisdiction as the original license that was issued. Pursuant to 12-47-
311 (1) C.R.S. Your application must be on file with the local authority thirty (30) days before a public hearing can be held.

Date filed with Local Authority Date of Hearing

(a) Address of current premises

City County Zip

(b) Address of proposed New Premises (Attach copy of the deed or lease that establishes possession of the
premises by the licensee)

Address

City County Zip

(c) New mailing address if applicable.

Address

City County State Zip

(d) Attach detailed diagram of the premises showing where the alcohol beverages will be stored, served,
possessed or consumed. Include kitchen area(s) for hotel and restaurants.




DR 8442 (09/24/09) Page 4

8. Change of Manager or to Register the Manager of a Tavern or a Hotel and Restaurant liquor license.

If yes, give name and location of establishment

o
('-'5' (a) Change of Manager (attach Individual History DR 8404-1 H/R and Tavern only)

st Former manager's name

§ New manager's name

o) (b) Date of Employment

w Has manager ever managed a liquor licensed establishment?............ccccciiiiiiiiiinin Yes(dO No[
% Does manager have a financial interest in any other liquor licensed establishment?............... Yes[d No[O
z

O

9. Modification of Premises, Addition of an Optional Premises, or Addition of Related Facility
NOTE: Licensees may not modify or add to their licensed premises until approved by state and local authorities.

(@)

(b) If the modification is temporary, when will the proposed change:
Start 12/13/16 3pm (mo/day/year) End 12/13/16 6pm (mo/day/year)
NOTE: THE TOTAL STATE FEE FOR TEMPORARY MODIFICATION IS $300.00

(c) Will the proposed change result in the licensed premises now being located within 500 feet of any public or
private school that meets compulsory education requirements of Colorado law, or the principal campus of any
college, university or seminary?

(If yes, explain in detail and describe any exemptions that apply) .........ccccooevicciiiiiiniie Yes(0 No™
(d) Is the proposed change in compliance with local building and zoning laws?.............c..cccceee.. Yes@ NoO

(e) If this modification is for an additional Hotel and Restaurant Optional Premises or Resort Complex Related
Facility, has the local authority authorized by resolution or ordinance the issuance of optional premises?

(f) Attach a diagram of the current licensed premises and a diagram of the proposed changes for the
licensed premises.

(g) Attach any existing lease that is revised due to the modification.

OATH OF APPLICANT
| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments
thereto, and that all information therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge

(] Title Date
() Controller 9/22/16

REPORT AND APPROVAL OF LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY (CITY / COUNTY)

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is

satisfactory, and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the applicable provisions of Title 12, Articles
46 and 47, C.R.S., as amended. THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

Local Licensing Authority (City or County) Date filed with Local Authority

MODIFY PREMISES OR ADDITION OF OPTIONAL
PREMISES OR RELATED FACILITY

Signature Title ) Date

REPORT OF STATE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The foregoing has been examined and complies with the filing requirements of Title 12, Article 47, C.R.S., as amended
Signature Title Date




M
!
4
1




Agenda Item #7

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

WAYFINDING —
SCHEMATIC DESIGN

!
5 I'. =

DRAFT ONE
October 20, 2016

18




JOE LAY COS. S T T




A
oy

Cea g
D e iigevs

TOWN OF:
MOUNTAIN=VILI-AGE
- VILLVA_GE‘CENTER .

-

. -

e
Y

R ol

|
[

E
3




PALETTE ONE:

NATURAL STEEL
PATINA




PALETTE TWO:
GUNMETAL GREY




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

PEDESTRIAN
WAYFINDING

DRAFT ONE October 20, 2016
23

HERITAGE PLAZA

. REFLECTIDN PLAZA

SUNSET PLAZA
CONFERENCE CENTER
VILLAGE PARK PLAZA
SUNRISE PLAZA

- el
T TPT YL T L E Al
L LTI T L hhdrrry
I\_-.-i .-q.'.---










?

GONDOLA TO:

&' ST. SOPHIA STATION
X/ NATURE CENTER
&Y ALLRED'S RESTAURANT

HERITAGE PLAZA

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE CENTER

TOWN OF TELLURIDE
A COMPREHENSIVE BUSINESS DIRECTORY
CAN BE FOUND ONLINE AT:
townofmountainivillage.com//business/business-directory/

@ FREE WIFI THROUGHOUT MOUNTAIN VILLAGE CENTER

IF YOU CAN'T FIND WHAT YOU ARE LOOKING FOR
PLEASE CONTACT GUEST SERVICES AT (970) XXX-XXXX

LE CHAMONIX
WESTERMERE _\

N‘f-\ g. :
L/ DAKOTA

PALIYRA A o
QUNNY RIDGE Layg 0@

Y

SHIRANA R THE
' U 2 @ "

|
2
Q ‘ INN AT
T ‘ LOST CREEK
SEE FOREVER VILLAGE LUMIERE
AT THE PEAKS RESORT MADELINE HOTEL

HOTEL AND
RESIDENCES

BLUE MESA

A
BOULEVARD
o

BLUE MESA
ﬂ CONDOMINIUMS

SUNSET
CONCERT
STAGE

N BELVEDERE

GRANITA

THE PEAKS 9 o
p RESORT AND SPA N\“UNTAIN V'LLA[,'E 80(/[[ &OF o '
- niY HERIATGE <
PARKING
GARAGE

P15
=)

3
GONDOLA, BOULEVARD & TRAIL TO:
GONDOLA PARKING GARAGE, TOWN HALL,
GROCERIES AND POST OFFICE

\J

A
VALLE)
FLOO

40 3901y NIdSN



& GONDOLA

=== VILLAGE STATION

7 RESECS S

e the land noeded fo
ono Ranch and Adams Ranch. Wth the purchase ofthe
ol caton of an

u oe Zofine began o assemble te an
anch. Withthe purchase of the land, e
choicefor the fcat fcial

rid champion skir Emile Alas,Zoli 1o develo th sk esor nstas.
 uns opened. I 1978, Ron Al and i Wels parchased te Yelluride Sk Resort




‘GONDOLA

VILLAGE STATION

7 WY

ET0
GE STATION GONDOLA

N SKI LEGACY o kg e ek

Iand, e then convinced the TownofTllrde and the Uit Sttes Farest Sevice o is cho location o an

oficia winte sportsste” n the present Mounain Vilage. Enisting the exprtise offormer French worldctampion
sier Enile Al Zoline planng tinstages. In 1972, the frsofte s and ki runs opened.
1 1978, Ro Alred and Jim Wells purchased the Telride SKiResort rom Zoline.

i

101972, the frtof the




?

GONDOLA TO:
ST. SOPHIA STATION

WELCOME T0
VILLAGE STATION GONDOLA

uuuuuuuu

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE CENTER

A COMPREHENSIVE BUSINESS DIRECTORY
CAN BE FOUND ONLINE AT:
townofmountainivillage.com//business/business-directory/

@ FREE WIFI THROUGHOUT MOUNTAIN VILLAGE CENTER

\}
IF YOU CAN'T FIND WHAT YOU ARE LOOKING FOR S U
PLEASE CONTACT GUEST SERVICES AT (970) XXX-XXXX :

LE CHAMONIX

N q : ¥
‘\ <
THE
0@ PALMYRA
QNN RIDGE Laye
Y

SHIRANA THE
' cenrum {1

]
Q ‘ 8 INN AT
' : LOST CREEK
SEE FOREVER VILLAGE LUMIERE
AT THE PEAKS RESORT ‘ MADELINE HOTEL

HOTEL AND
MADELINE
HOTEL AND BLUE MESA

RESIDENCES

A
BOULEVARD
o

BLUE MESA
ﬂ CONDOMINIUMS

SUNSET
CONCERT
STAGE

N BELVEDERE

GRANITA

THE PEAKS

RESORT AND SPA WOUNTAIN VlLLAGEB O = X

l[kq %

@S 7.0 HERIATGE
PARKING
GARAGE

I Q @
VALLEY
FLOOR

3
GONDOLA, BOULEVARD & TRAIL TO:
GONDOLA PARKING GARAGE, TOWN HALL,
GROCERIES AND POST OFFICE

\J

40 3901y NIdSN









?

GONDOLA TO:
ST. SOPHIA STATION
NATURE CENTER

ALLRED'S RESTAURANT

WELCOME T0

SUNSET PLAZA

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE CENTER

A COMPREHENSIVE BUSINESS DIRECTORY
CAN BE FOUND ONLINE AT:
townofmountainivillage.com//business/business-directory/

S
S

S
&
&
&

BIKE PARK
TRAIL SYSTEM
TOWN OF TELLURIDE

LE CHAMONIX
IF YOU CAN'T FIND WHAT YOU ARE LOOKING FOR

WESTERMERE _\
PLEASE CONTACT GUEST SERVICES AT (970) XXX-XXXX

\/ DAKOTA

PAIT#IERA ].ﬁF PLACE
P4 .

Y

SHIRANA THE
' B

]
Q ‘ 8 INN AT
' : LOST CREEK
SEE FOREVER VILLAGE LUMIERE
AT THE PEAKS RESORT ‘ MADELINE HOTEL

HOTEL AND
RESIDENCES

BLUE MESA

A
BOULEVARD
o

BLUE MESA
\" CONDOMINIUMS

SUNSET
CONCERT
STAGE

N BELVEDERE

GRANITA Tl -
REJEIIETPI-\EI?[I)(SSPA N\“UNTAIN V“_LAGE 300 ol W '
b, w Y | (4 : lfz%
HERIATGE
PARKING
GARAGE

& Q @
VALLI
FLOO

3
GONDOLA, BOULEVARD & TRAIL TO:
GONDOLA PARKING GARAGE, TOWN HALL,
GROCERIES AND POST OFFICE

\J

40 3901y NIdSN



EXPLORE

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

Thank You for keeping
Telluride Safe!

0w’
(RESTAURANT
T,

AT 4

STURAIT




- EXPLORE -

; - N MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 7,
AT . B LS 5% ¢ A D |
;hlalnlggo‘gfgrkeeping " . o AN
‘elluride Safe! . 5 ne e B







®

ELEVATOR TO

HERITAGE

PARKING GARAGE




—IEEEE




®

ELEVATOR TO

HERITAGE

PARKING GARAGE




TELLURIDE

SATURDAYS

JULY 9 & 16
AUGUST 13 & 20

SEPTEMBER 17 & 24

DOORS: 7pm | MOVIES: 7:30pm

~ CASH BAR -

TELLURIDE

SATURDAYS

JULY 9 & 16
AUGUST 13 & 20
SEPTEMBER 17 & 24

DOORS: 7pm | MOVIES: 7:30pm

~ CASH BAR -










TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

GONDOLA IDENTITY
AND WAYFINDING

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO






MARKET VILLAGE
STATION STATION

ST. SOPHIA TELLURIDE
STATION STATION

44



. WELCOMETO .

MOUNTAIN
VILLAGE

'

VILLAGE STATION

ST. SOPHIA STATION -
_ ALLRED’S RESTAURANT

'WELCOMETO

TELLURIDE

'

TELLURIDE STATION

" MARKET STATION

GONDOLA PARKING GARAGE




V]

|
I

TAKE THE GONDOLA TO
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE CENTER

WELCOME T0

TOWN PLAZA



UNDULA T0:
G ST SOPHIA STATION

NATURE CENTER

TAKE THE GONDOLA T0 (e

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE CENTER i
)

A COMPREHENSIVE BUSINESS DIRECTORY

CAN BE FOUND ONLINE AT:
townofmountainivillage.com//business/business-directory/

@ FREE WIFI THROUGHOUT MOUNTAIN VILLAGE CENTER S
IF YOU CAN'T FIND WHAT YOU ARE LOOKING FOR g“\“\\
S

PLEASE CONTACT GUEST SERVICES AT (970) XXX-XXXX €
“\‘\\\% WESTERMERE
N ©

® :

QY RIDGE L4y

Y
' wiir
a
MADELINE

SEE FOREVER VILLAGE
AT THE PEAKS RESORT
HOTEL AND
RESIDENCES,

THE
PALMYRA

INN AT
LOST CREEK

SUNSET
CONCERT

STAGE ()

GRANITA

THE PEAKS
RESORT AND SPA
HERIATGE

PARKING
GARAGE

MOUNTAIN
LODGE

GONDOLA TO: T BOULEVARD
VILLAGE CENTER AND TRAIL TO:
ST. SOPHIA STATION VILLAGE CENTER
TOWN OF TELLURIDE

TOWN PLAZA

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

GONDOLA
A COMPREHENSIVE BUSINESS DIRECTORY S

CAN BE FOUND ONLINE AT:
townofmountainivillage.com//business/business-directory/

B EE CONDp g

IF YOU CAN'T FIND WHAT YOU ARE LOOKING FOR
PLEASE CONTACT GUEST SERVICES AT (970) XXX-XXXX

SAN JOAQUIN ROAD

=2~ BOULEVARD
& ppTRaiLTo:
HIGHWAY 145

=,
&
k]
£
=
s
2
[
=
B

TELEMARK

D

BELVEDERE

WOUNTAIN ViLLage 40,8
Yip
D

GONDOLA, BOULEVARD & TRAIL T0:
GONDOLA PARKING GARAGE, TOWN HALL,
GROCERIES AND POST OFFICE

\J




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

VEHICULAR
WAYFINDING
AND PARKING

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

1 Lol b o ||
SRR T . | |
| i T f
| i " |
I
. | d 1 | r :
I’ '. L] [ { i |
| . ' f
(- L - .
- ] | | 'I. |
] .: ] | 1 B

' GONDOLA PARKING
Free day parking

: $25 Overnight

- Parking
700 ft ahead

P HERITAGE PARKING
GARAGE
- 2nours FREE then
$2 per hour
6 mi. ahead




TOWN OF TOWN OF

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
OWEO®®W®W OWEO®®®
TOWN HALL - GONDOLA STATION TOWN HALL - GONDOLA STATION

& ‘ o\
e e ey, g WD 165

S S LA S

49



TOWN OF TOWN OF

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
OWEO®®W®W OWEO®®®
TOWN HALL - GONDOLA STATION TOWN HALL - GONDOLA STATION

& ‘ o\
e e ey, g WD 165

S S LA S

50



TOWN OF
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

@ © @

1 HOUR PARKING

TOWN OF
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE =

DO 5

1 HOUR PARKING




TOWN OF
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

@ © @

1 HOUR PARKING

TOWN OF
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE =

DO® 5

1 HOUR PARKING










GUNDDLA HERITAGE

PARKING GARAGE PARKING GARAGE

‘ ‘ 0.6 MILES




GONDULA HERITAGE

PARKING GARAGE PARKING GARAGE

‘ ‘ 0.6 MILES




% HERITAGE E===

PARKING GARAGE

e

2 HOURS FREE
THEN $2 PER HOUR

FREE 7AM - 12AM
$25 12AM - 7AM




ERITAGE

PARKING GARAGE

®>

2 HOURS FREE
THEN $2 PER HOUR

PAY STATION

S OVERNIGHT PARKING
PAY AT KIOSK

FREE 7AM - 12AM
$25 12AM - 7AM

-,

@ CREDIT & DEBIT CARDS ONLY




WELCOME
TO THE
HERITAGE
PARKING
GARAGE

”

PARK
THEN PAY
AT KIOSK

VESTIBULES

7ft.6in.
CLEARANCE

IS YOUR
PARKING

DASHBOARD?




WELCOME
TO THE
HERITAGE
PARKING
GARAGE

PARK
THEN PAY
AT KIOSK

2 HOURS
FREE!

THEN
$2 PER
HOUR

PAY KIOSKS
ARE LOCATED
ADJACENT TO
ELEVATOR
VESTIBULES

] ft. 6 in.
CLEARANCE

PLEASE DO
NOT LEAVE
YOUR PET!

CAMPING
PROHIBITED
IN GARAGE

VEHICLES
PARKED FOR
MORE THAN
14 DAYS WILL
BE TOWED







«®

ALTERNATE ACCESS:
TAKE STAIRS TO LEVEL 2
AND SKITO LIFTS 1 & 10

PURCHASE LIFT TICKETS
AT BIG BILLIE’S FROM
8:30AM T0 1PM

TO ALL LEVELS ' >

FREE PARKING
1AM - 12AM

PLEASE DO NOT
LEAVE YOUR PET!

CAMPING PROHIBITED
IN GARAGE

VEHICLES PARKED
MOE THAN 14 DAYS
WILL BE TOWED

AUTHORITY MVMC 99-01

THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE



| DELIVERIES
ONLY

HOUR MINUTE 30 MINUTE PLEASE CLEAN UP SUNSET
MAXIMUM MAXIMUM M“X'M”M AFTER YoUR DOG I p| AYGROUND
PARKING PARKING PLEASE CALL (970) 729-3458 mwr:g;n;;c;\;ugcuzuo. OPEN: 9AM - 9PM

GONDOLA
CLOSED

BUSES RUNNING BETWEEN:
BLUE MESA, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

AND TELLURIDE GONDOLA STATION
UPDATES:

facebook.com/townofmountainvillge

™




HOUR
MAXIMUM
PARKING

klil

MINUTE
MAXIMUM
PARKING

DELIVERIES
ONLY

30 MINUTE
MAXIMUM

IF MORE TIME IS REQUIRED
PLEASE CALL (970) 729-3458

@

PLEASE CLEAN UP
AFTER YOUR DOG

TOWN ORDINANCE NO.
1234567890

®

SUNSET
PLAYGROUND
OPEN: 9AM - 9PM

™

GONDOLA
CLOSED

BUSES RUNNING BETWEEN:
BLUE MESA, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

AND TELLURIDE GONDOLA STATION
UPDATES:

facehook.com/townofmountainvillge




(R

NO PARKING
ANYTIME

PLEASE!

®

NO PARKING
ANYTIME

DON'T EVEN
THINK ABOUT
PARKING HERE

®

THANKS




(R

NO PARKING
ANYTIME

PLEASE!

®

NO PARKING
ANYTIME

DON'T EVEN
THINK ABOUT
PARKING HERE

®

THANKS




VICTORIA DRIVE

VICTORIA DRIVE

TOWN OF
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

TRAIL SYSTEM
WAYFINDING

DRAFT ONE October 20, 2016

68



BOULEVARD TRAIL @ BOOMERANG TRAIL

@) Uil biLisT
TOGONDOLA =

G T0 TRAILHEADS

BIG BILLIE'S, BOOMERANG, RIDGE
& JURASSIC

)

VILLAGE
TRAIL

®SH®

(> 10 JURASSIC TRAIL

11741 I9YTTIN ©

T0 COUNTRY
CLUB DRIVE @




BOULEVARD TRAIL © @ BOOMERANG TRAIL

TO TRAILHEADS: @

VILLAGE & PROSPECT

TO GONDOLA

T0 TRAILHEADS

G BIG BILLIE’S, BOOMERANG, RIDGE
& JURASSIC

)

VILLAGE
TRAIL

(> 10 JURASSIC TRAIL

=
—
=
=
)
m
—_
=0
=
—

T0 COUNTRY
CLUB DRIVE @




M e mO Agenda Item #8

To: Mayor and Town Council
From: Sarah H. Abbott
Date:  October 14, 2016
Re:  Resolution Conditionally Appointing Directors to SMART Board

In your packets under Agenda Item #8 you will find a proposed resolution conditionally
appointing two Directors and an Alternate Director to the San Miguel Authority for Regional
Transportation (“SMART”) Board of Directors. This appointment is specifically conditioned on the
results of the November 8, 2016 election.

The purpose of this conditional appointment is to have Directors in place in the event voters
vote to form and fund SMART so that immediate action can be taken to properly impose the
applicable taxes beginning in 2017.

Proposed Motion:

| move to appoint and as Directors to the SMART Board, and to appoint
as the Alternate Director to the SMART Board, which appointments are conditioned on
voter approval of the establishment and funding of SMART at the November 8, 2016 election.




RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
VILLAGE, COLORADO, CONDITIONALLY APPOINTING DIRECTORS TO THE
SAN MIGUEL AUTHORITY FOR REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PENDING THE
RESULTS OF THE NOVEMBER 8, 2016 ELECTION

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-
RECITALS:

WHEREAS, pursuant to title 43, article 4, part 6, Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended
(the Colorado “Regional Transportation Authority Law’), Colorado counties and municipalities
are authorized to establish, by contract, regional transportation authorities, which are authorized
to finance, construct, operate and maintain regional transportation systems; and,

WHEREAS, over the past fourteen (14) months the Town of Mountain Village,
Colorado (the “Town”) has been meeting with other elected officials representing the Town of
Telluride, Colorado and San Miguel County, Colorado with regard to the possible formation of
the San Miguel Authority for Regional Transportation (“SMART?”) for the purpose of financing,
constructing, operating and maintaining regional transportation systems; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Regional Transportation Authority Law, C.R.S. § 43-4-
603(3) “No municipality, county, or special district shall enter into a contract establishing an
authority without holding at least two public hearings thereon in addition to other requirements
imposed by law for public notice”; and,

WHEREAS, the Town held public hearings on June 16, 2016, and July 21, 2016,
properly noticed as required by the Regional Transportation Authority Law, to receive public
comment on an intergovernmental agreement between the Town, the Town of Telluride and San
Miguel County governing SMART (the “IGA”), subject to voter approval; and,

WHEREAS, the Town Council voted to approve the SMART IGA at its August 18,
2016, regular meeting;

WHEREAS, Section 3.02 of the IGA states that the Board of Directors (as defined in the
IGA) of SMART “shall be composed of two regular Directors appointed by each Member from
the Town of Telluride, Town of Mountain Village and San Miguel County”; and

WHEREAS, Section 3.03 of the IGA states that “each Member shall appoint one
Alternate Director;” and

WHEREAS, Section 3.04 of the IGA states that “Directors and Alternate Directors shall
be both elected officials of the Governing Body of each Member and shall be appointed as a
Director or Alternate Director by the election officials of the Governing Body of such a
member;” and

WHEREAS, the establishment of SMART will be subject to approval by both a majority
of the registered electors residing within the Town voting on the establishment of SMART, a

72



majority of the resident and nonresident registered electors of the Town voting on funding of
SMART, and a majority of the registered electors of at least one (1) of the Town of Telluride’s
registered electors or the unincorporated area of San Miguel County’s registered electors voting
to establish and fund SMART at the November 8, 2016 general election; and

WHEREAS, if the registered electors of the Town, Town of Telluride and San Miguel
County vote to approve the establishment and funding of SMART as described above, the
SMART Board of Directors will need to take several immediate actions in order to impose the
appropriate tax beginning in 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Mountain Village has determined that in order to meet such
deadlines it is in the best interests of its constituents to appoint two (2) Directors to the SMART
Board and one (1) Alternate Director at its October 20, 2016 regular meeting, which
appointments shall be specifically conditioned on the results of the November 8, 2016, election.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Town Council hereby appoints and
as Directors to the Board of Directors of SMART,
and as the Alternate Director to the Board of

Directors of SMART, which appointments are specifically conditioned on the Town of
Mountain Village resident electors voting in favor of the establishment and funding of
SMART, the nonresident registered electors voting in favor of the funding of SMART,
and any other conditions of the establishment of SMART being met as further set forth in
the IGA.

2. It is expressly understood that the appointments described in Section 1 above shall be of
no force and effect if the Town of Mountain Village resident electors do not vote in favor
of the establishment and funding of SMART, the nonresident registered electors do not
vote in favor of funding SMART, and any other conditions of the establishment of
SMART are not met.

[Continued on next page]



ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Mountain Village,
Colorado, at a regular meeting held on the 20th day of October, 2016.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO, a
home rule municipality

By:
Dan Jansen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
J. David Reed, Town Attorney




Agenda Item 9

2016 Legislative Update

Recently Enacted State Laws Affecting
Mountain Village

% J. Davi_d Reed, P.C.



Housing and Related Issues
e Assistance Animals

— New class 2 petty offense for intentional
misrepresentation of entitlement to an assistance
animal for purposes of obtaining a reasonable
accommodation in housing



Elections

Filing results

— Required to file statement of election results with DOLA rather
than SOS

Mail Ballot Signature Verification
— Requires signature verification in municipal elections
Issue committees

— Committees that receive between $200 and $5,000 to report to
election official. After $5,000, full itemization of all activities
over $200 is required

Clear Title Requirement

— Case law stated that a ballot title should not try to interpret how
the proposal will be construed and applied if adopted. It should
and must communicate the general import of the change



Employment Issues

 Changes to Salary Level Test

— Fair Labor Standards Act contains exemptions from
overtime payments for white collar employees

— Current minimum weekly salary requirements are
S455/weekly, $23,660 annually, $11.38/hourly

— Now changed to $913/weekly, S47,476 annually,
$22.38/hourly

— Employers may raise salary or convert employees to
hourly



Employment Issues - continued

e Reasonable accommodations for pregnancy

— An employer’s failure to provide reasonable
accommodation for an employee for conditions related
to pregnancy or childbirth is an unfair employment
practice

e Current immigration laws removed for redundancy

— Eliminates current employment verification standards
requiring employers to submit compliance
documentation to CDLE

— Eliminates CDLE’s ability to fine an employer for failing
to provide required documentation or providing
fraudulent documentation

— But, CDLE may continue to audit



Employment Issues - continued

Inspection right

— Employees and former employees may annually inspect
or request copies of personnel files

e Massage Therapy

— Allow other licensed health care professional to practice
massage therapy without license if within limits of their
practice

— Class 2 misdemeanor to knowingly aid or abet
unlicensed practice of massage therapy for first offense
and class 1 misdemeanor for subsequent offenses

— DORA tasked with issuing rules to exempt practices that
are alternatives to massage from state regulation

80



Ethics

e Unlawful to sell or attempt to sell access to a
government service or an appointment to
receive such service

— Also a deceptive trade practice



Beer and Liquor

Lodging and Entertainment Facility License

— Creates new alcohol beverage license for facilities
that sell alcohol for on-site consumption incident
to their businesses



Land Use

e Disconnecting property from a municipality

— Must give notice to county and potentially affected
special districts, which then have 30 days to
request a meeting with the municipality and
applicant to discuss impacts

e Comprehensive Plans

— Case law upheld that in general, plans are advisory
only



Municipal Courts

Right to Counsel

— Municipal court must provide counsel to defendant in custody for first
appearance

Fines
— Courts may not jail defendants if they are unable to pay a fine

— Courts must show willful failure to pay before imposing suspended sentence,
revoking probation or holding defendant in contempt

— Arrest warrant allowed only after contempt of court procedures

DUI Tests

— Courts are required to collect costs associated with DUI tests and pass them
to law enforcement agency that performed test

— Exemption for CSP
Right to Jury Trial

— The court of appeals held that any municipal ordinance that has a
counterpart state criminal statute carries with it a right to a jury trial



Open Meetings

 An action taken by a public body without any
meeting at all violates the Open Meetings Law

— 2016 case law shows that a Board that delegated to
individual Board members the responsibility for taking
action on a matter violated the OML because the
action occurred without the Board meeting and taking

action in a public setting



Public Safety

Interrogations

— Law enforcement officials who are investigating class 1 or 2
felonies or felony sexual assaults must make audio-video
recording of custodial interrogations if in a permanent
detention facility

Racial Profiling

— Current law against racial profiling expanded to include
ethnicity, gender, national origin, language, religion, sexual
orientation, gender identity, age or disability

Overdoses

— Individuals suffering from or reporting overdose are
immune from arrest



Public Safety - continued
e Vehicle Idling

— Exemption from prohibition on idling if driver takes
adequate security measures

— Time limits on idling may continue to be enforced for
1 year from Aug. 10, 2016

e Hazardous waste

— A municipality’s designated emergency response
authority must respond to releases of hazardous
substances that would have adverse effects on human
health or the environment

— Local governments must report emergency response
for hazardous waste designations to CSP annually



Tax

Property Taxes
— Constitutional amendment referred to Nov. 8 election

— Would exempt possessory interests in real property (such as
leases) below $6,000 threshold, beginning in 2018

Machinery Exemption

— Clarifies that machinery and machine tools exemption in state
sales tax base includes equipment used for processing
recyclable materials

— This exemption does not affect local tax base unless local
government votes to adopt it
Fees vs. Taxes

— 2016 case law found that a $0.25 grocery bag fee was a properly
imposed fee and not a tax that should have been submitted for
voter approval under TABOR



Transportation

e Off-Highway Vehicles

— Municipality may regulate crossing state highways
of OHVs within its jurisdiction by making written
request to CDOT

e Golf carts

— Local governments may regulate golf carts
crossing state highways within municipalities if
crossing does not interfere with normal operation
of state highway



IVI e mo Agenda Item 10

To: Mayor and Town Council
From: James Mahoney

CC: File

Date:  October 13, 2016

Re:  Vacation of Community Entrance Easement and Amendment to Community
and Public Access Easement.

In 2015 the Town Council approved a major PUD amendment and Replat related to
Madeline for the addition of the covered Porte Cochere and Pool Deck. This action
resulted in a plat of land owned by the Town being incorporated into the Lot 38-50-51
property where the new additions are located. We are in the process of taking the final
legal steps to conform all of the documents such as condo maps and easements with
this action and one of those steps involves several easements that were in place prior to
the Replat. There was previously an easement granted to Madeline which allowed
them to use the plat of land owned by the Town for the entrance driveway and old
landscaping island (the “Community Entrance Easement”) which also addressed the
costs sharing for the maintenance of the landscaping and snowmelt system for
Madeline’s use of the property.

However, now that this piece of land is incorporated into the community this easement
is no longer necessary; therefore, we would like to vacate the Community Entrance
Easement and incorporate the cost sharing aspects of it into the “Community and
Public Access Easement, which deals with easements within the Madeline
Community.

You will find in your packets the following materials:

Vacation of the Community Entrance Easement

Original Community Entrance Easement

Amendment to the Community and Public Access Easement

Draft Exhibits to Amendment to the Community and Public Access Easement
Original Community and Public Access Easement

akrowbdE



At this time the Amendment to the Community and Public Access Easement is in
draft form, due to the fact that we are still calculating the square footages of the new
snowmelt areas (additional areas in porte cochere and on the pool deck) and the new
percentage Madeline will reimburse the Town. Therefore | would request that Town
Council approve the vacation to the Community Entrance Easement and authorize the
Mayor to sign the amendment to the Community and Public Access Easement in a
form substantially similar to the one presented to Town Council once the square
footage and percentages are calculated.

Motion: | move to approve the Vacation of the Community Entrance Easement and to
authorize the Mayor to approve and execute an amendment to the Community and
Public Access Easement in a form substantially similar to what was presented to Town
Council.



VACATION OF EASEMENT
(Community Entrance and Landscaping Easement)

THIS VACATION OF EASEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made as of , 2016
(“Effective Date”), by and between the TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, a home-rule
municipality and political subdivision of the state of Colorado (the “Town” or “Grantor”) and
MADELINE PROPERTY OWNER, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Hotel Unit
Owner™); together with TMVRC OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., a Colorado nonprofit
corporation (the “Association”) (collectively the “Grantee”). Grantor and Grantee are sometimes
individually referred to as a “Party” and sometimes collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS
A Grantee is the successor in interest to RAL Mountain Village, LLC.

B. The Grantor granted Grantee an easement for certain driveways and landscaping
easements pursuant to a Community Entrance and Landscaping Easement Agreement dated February 11,
2009 and recorded on ., , at Reception No. 405671 in the real property records of San
Miguel County, Colorado (the “Easement”).

C. Grantor and Grantee have determined that it is in the best interest of the Parties to vacate
the Easement as the driveways and landscaping have been incorporated into the community, which shall
be addressed by an amendment to the Community and Public Use and Access Easements Agreement
dated June 15, 2009, and recorded on June 16, 2009 at Reception No. 407366 in the real property records
of San Miguel County, Colorado.

D. By this Agreement, the Grantor and Grantee vacate the Easement.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual promises and
agreements made and entered into by the Parties, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the
undersigned Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Recitals Incorporated. The above Recitals are incorporated herein.
2. Vacation of Easement. The Grantee and Grantor hereby vacates the Easement.
3. Miscellaneous.

3.1 Runs with the Land, Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall run with
the land and shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of, and be a burden upon, the designees,
successors and assigns of all of the Parties to this Agreement.

3.2 Recording. This Agreement shall be recorded in the official records of the Clerk
and Recorder of San Miguel County, Colorado.

3.3 Performances. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and for the
performance of each of the duties and obligations provided herein.

3.4 Governing Law, Remedies, Costs and Expenses. This Agreement shall be
construed under and governed by the laws of the State of Colorado, with jurisdiction and venue restricted

92



to a court of competent jurisdiction in San Miguel County, Colorado. A Party may pursue any and all
available remedies under applicable law, including, without limitation, injunctive relief and specific
performance. All of the rights and remedies of the Parties under this Agreement shall be cumulative. In
any action to enforce or construe the terms of this Agreement, the substantially prevailing Party shall
recover all legal and related court costs, including all reasonable attorneys’ fees and expert witness fees,
costs and expenses.

35 Severability. Wherever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be
interpreted in such a manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law. If any provision of this
Agreement shall be found invalid or unenforceable, this shall not affect the validity of the remaining
provisions of this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

3.6 Parties” Representations. In entering into this Agreement, the Parties
acknowledge and agree and represent and warrant to each other as follows: (a) that they shall perform
their duties and obligations in a commercially reasonable and good faith manner, and that this
commitment is being relied upon by each other Party; (b) that the Party is a duly qualified and existing
entity, capable of doing business in the state of Colorado; and (c) that the Party has actual and express
authority to execute this Agreement, has taken all actions necessary to obtain such authorization, the
Agreement constitutes a binding obligation of the Party and the person signing below is duly authorized
and empowered to execute this Agreement.

3.7 Entire _Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement and
understanding of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other representations,
promises, agreements or understandings or obligations with respect to the payment of consideration or
agreements to undertake other actions regarding the subject matter hereof shall be of any force or effect
unless in writing, executed by all Parties hereto and dated after the date hereof.

3.8 Modifications and Waiver. No amendment, modification or termination of this
Agreement or any portion thereof shall be valid or binding unless it is in writing, dated subsequent to the
date hereof and signed by each of the Parties hereto. No waiver of any breach, term or condition of this
Agreement by any party shall constitute a subsequent waiver of the same or any other breach, term or
condition.

3.9 Counterparts and Facsimile Copies. This Agreement may be executed in
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and
the same document. Facsimile copies of any Party’s signature hereon shall be deemed an original for all
purposes of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement, intending it to be effective
as of the Effective Date.

GRANTEE:
Madeline Property Owner, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

By:
Simon A. Hallgarten, Authorized Signatory




STATE OF )

) SS.
COUNTY OF )
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 2016 by Simon A.

Hallgarten, Authorized Signatory of Madeline Property Owner, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company.

My commission expires:
Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public

TMVRC OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.,
a Colorado nonprofit corporation

By:

Duncan Hogarth, President

STATE OF )
) SS.
COUNTY OF )
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of , 2016, by

Duncan Hogarth, as President of TMVRC OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., a Colorado
nonprofit corporation.

My commission expires:
Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public

GRANTOR:

Town of Mountain Village, a Colorado
Home Rule Municipality and Political
Subdivision of the State of Colorado

By: Date:
Printed Name:
Title:

94



STATE OF )

) ss.
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

as the Mayor of the Town of Mountain Village.

Witness my hand and official seal.

My commission expires:

Notary Public

, 2016, by



4073685

Pasa 1 of 24

SAN NIGUEL COUNTY, CD
FEGGY NERLIN CLERK~-RECDRDER

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC USE AND ACCESS EASEMENTS ACRERMBRT FER
TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT CONDOMINIUMS)

This COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC USE AND ACCESS EASEMENTS AGREEMENT
(FOR TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT_ CONDOMINIUMS) (this
“Agreement”) is made and entered into, effective as of _iyne |5 , 2009 (the
“Effective Date”), by and among (i) RAL MOUNTAIN VILLAGE LODGING LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company (“RAL”); (ii) TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
RESORT CONDOMINIUMS ASSOCIATION, INC., a Colorado nonprofit corporation (the
“Association); and (iii) the TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, a home-rule municipality and
political subdivision of the state of Colorado (the “Town™). References to RAL hereinafter shall
also mean and refer to the Hotel Unit Owner and/or its respective designees. RAL, the
Association, and the Town hereinafter shall be referenced collectively as the “Parties” or
individually as a “Party.” All terms capitalized, but not defined in this Agreement shall have the
meanings (i) set forth in that certain Declaration of Grants, Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions for Telluride Mountain Village Resort Condominiums recorded in the official
records of the San Miguel County, Colorado, Clerk and Recorder’s Office (the “Official
Records™) on February 11, 2009 at Reception No. 405677 (the ‘“Declaration™); and/or (i)
depicted on the Condominium Map for Telluride Mountain Village Resort Condominiums
recorded in the Official Records on February 11, 2009 in Plat Book 1 at Pages 4064-4162,
Reception No. 405678 (the “Condominium Map”).

RECITALS

A. RAL has constructed the Telluride Mountain Village Resort Condominiums, a
mixed-use common interest community (the “Community”), on Lot 38-50-51R, Town of
Mountain Village, Colorado.

B. The Community contains, among other things, an underground parking facility
(the “Parking Garage”), which consists of: (i) 19 Individual Parking Condominiums; (ii) certain
portions of the Hotel Unit, including the Parking Shared Facilities and 84 parking spaces
designated as Non-Shared Parking Facilities; and (iii) the Town Parking Condominium.

C. RAL is the owner of (i) the Hotel Unit, including both the Parking Shared
Facilities and the Non-Shared Parking Facilities; and (ii) the Individual Parking Condominiums.

D. Pursuant to (i) the Final PUD Plans set forth in Town Council Resolutions
recorded in the Official Records at Reception Nos. 366172, 379630, and 384748; and (ii) the
Development Agreement for Lots 50 and 51, as amended, recorded in the Official Records at
Reception No. 379631 (the “Town Approvals”), the Town Parking Condominium is to be
operated as a public parking facility. Accordingly, the portions of the Parking Shared Facilitie.s
consisting of the drive-lanes in the Parking Garage are intended to be made available for public
access and use in connection with the use of the Town Parking Condominium.

E. Pursuant to Article 27 of the Declaration, the Town is responsible for the
operation, maintenance, day-to-day cleaning and upkeep, placement and upkeep of signage for,

1

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat, «
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc »

21

90



407366 04-16-2009 12357 PN Pase 2 of 24

gnd striping (excluding the initial striping) of the Town Parking Maintenance Areas, which
includes certain portions of the Parking Shared Facilities,

F. RAL desires to grant the easements described below, for purposes of (i) public
use of and'access in, on, and over the Parking Shared Facilities; and (ii) permitting the Town to
undertake its obligations with respect to the Town Parking Maintenance Areas, all in accordance
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

N G. The (;ommon Elements, including both General and Limited Common Elements,
within the Community are owned in co-tenancy by the owners of Units within the Community
(the “Owners”), and are administered on such Owners’ behalf by the Association.

H. Certain portions of the Common Elements within the Community are intended to

be made available for public use and for purposes of providing public access to the Public
Improvements (as defined below).

L The Association, on behalf of the Owners, desires to grant the easements
described below for purposes of providing public access to the Public Improvements in, on, and
over certain portions of the Common Elements, all in accordance with the terms and conditions
of this Agreement.

J. Pursuant to that certain November 15, 2005, Agreement for Sale and Purchase of
Various Facilities between RAL and the Town, as successor-in-interest to Mountain Village
Metropolitan District, a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the state of
Colorado, the Town is the owner of, among other things in the Community, (i) the men’s and
women’s restrooms on the plaza level of the Community, located in Civic Condominiums CC-
139, 140 & 141 (Bathroom), CC-1104 (Bathroom), and CC-1106 (Bathroom) (collectively, the
“Public Restrooms”); (ii) the public stairway providing access from the plaza level of the
Community down to the lower level of the Parking Garage in the Community, located in Civic
Condominium CC-1201, 1202, 1203-ST3 (Stairs) (the Public Stairway™); (iii) the public
passenger elevator providing access from the second level to the lower parking level in the
Community, located in Civic Condominium CC-1127, 1128, 1129, 1130 (Passenger & Service
Elevators), but not including the service elevator located therein (the “Public Elevator”); (iv) the
elevator lobby on the plaza level of the Community located in Civic Condominium CC-1126
(Passenger & Service Elevator Lobby) (the “Elevator Lobby™); and (v) the Plaza Unit, all as
described and/or depicted in the Declaration and/or on the Condominium Map (collectively, the
“Public Improvements”). In addition, the Town is the owner of the Town Parking
Condominium in the Community.

K. The Plaza Unit encompasses all of the snowmelted plaza areas in the Community,
as well as a porte-cochere and related driveway area intended to serve as the main entrance to the
Community (the “Community Entrance”).

L. The Town desires to grant the easements described below for purposes of (i)
permitting RAL, the Association, and the Owners to use and access the Public Improvements, all
in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and (ii) permitting RAL and the
Association to access and use the Plaza Unit for purposes of maintaining, repairing and/or

2

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmis Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc




407366 06-16-2009 12:57 PN Pose 3 of 24

replacing any improvements in the Community including, without limitati
Elements and all Units in the Commaunity, e imitation, the Common

G Sa

In conzf,idera'.cion of the covenants, and agreements set forth herein, and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which hereby are acknowledged and
accepted, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

L. Grant of Common Elements Use and Access Easement. The Association hereby
declares, creates, grants, and conveys to the Town, a perpetual, nonexclusive public use and
access easement in, on, over and across those certain portions of the General Common Elements
described and depicted on the attached Exhibit “A”, for purposes of (i) public recreational, civic,
and/or other community uses; and (i) providing access to the Public Improvements and the
Community, all subject to applicable laws and/or regulations in effect from time-to-time (the
“Public Plaza Use and Access Easement”).

2. i ic I s Use and A asement. The Town hereby
declares, creates, grants, and conveys to the Owners (personally and for the benefit of their
respective Unit or Units), RAL (personally and for the benefit of the Hotel Unit), and the
Association a perpetual, nonexclusive use and access easement in, on, over and across the Public
Improvements, for purposes of accessing and using such improvements, all subject to applicable
laws and/or regulations in effect and as amended from time-to-time (the “Public Improvements
Use and Access Easement”). The Public Improvements Use and Access Easement shall also
include the right, on behalf of the Owners, RAL, and/or the Association, to use the Plaza Unit for
all purposes set forth in the Declaration for such Unit including, without limitation, pedestrian
and recreational uses, excluding food and beverage operations, which are granted by the Town
through a revocable license agreement.

3. Grant of Community Improvements Maintenance Easement. The Town hereby
declares, creates, grants, and conveys to RAL (personally and for the benefit of the Hotel Unit)

and the Association a perpetual, nonexclusive use access easement in, on, over, under and across
the Plaza Unit, for purposes of maintaining, repairing and/or replacing any and all improvements
and/or structures in the Community including, without limitation, the Common Elements and all
Units in the Community (the “Community Improvements Maintenance Easement”), subject
to applicable laws and/or regulations in effect and as amended from time-to-time.

4, t of ity Entrance Use ccess Easement. The Town hereby
declares, creates, grants, and conveys to the Owners (personally and for the benefit of their
respective Unit or Units), RAL (personally and for the benefit of the Hotel Unit), and the
Association a perpetual, non-exclusive use and access easement in, on, over, under and across
those certain portions of the Plaza Unit described and depicted on the attached Exhibit “B” and
constituting the Community Entrance (the “Community Entrance Easement Area”), for
purposes of (i) access to the Community; and (ii) allowing the Association to maintain, repair
and/or replace the Community Entrance Easement Area and all improvements located therein,
pursuant to Paragraph 8 below (the “Community Entrance Use and Access Easement”)
subject to applicable laws and/or regulations in effect and as amended from time-to-time.

3

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Eagement & Management Agreements\Towm\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc




407366 D6-16~2009 12:57 PN Pose 4 of 24

S. t o Parki ions Ease RAL hereby d

grants, anq conveys to the Town a perpetual, nonexclusive easement in, gn, :flgreai;dczar?:;
thos:: certain portions of the Parking Shared Facilities described and depicted on the attached
Exhibit “C” as ﬂ}e “Town Parking Maintenance Areas”, for purposes of operating, maintaining
day-to-day cleaning afxd upkeep of, placement and upkeep of signage for, and striping of sucl;
areas, pursuant tp Article 27 of the Declaration (the “Town Parking Operations Easement”).
ThlS'TOWn Parking Operations Easement shall include, without limitation, the operation of the
pul?hc parking fafciliﬁes located in the Town Parking Condominium and the installation,
maintenance, repair, and replacement of parking control arms, ticket/payment machines, and/or
otper parking equipment on the Parking Shared Facilities by the Town, any designee, and/or
third party contractor engaged by the Town to conduct such operations. In the event of any
conflict and/or discrepancy between the “Town Parking Maintenance Areas” depicted on the
attached Exhibit “C” and the “Town Parking Maintenance Areas” depicted in the Declaration,
Exhibit “C” shall control.

6. Grant of Public Pedestrian/Vehicular Parking Use and Agcess Easement. RAL
hereby declares, creates, grants, and conveys to the general public a perpetual, nonexclusive
pedestrian and vehicular use and access easement over and across the Parking Shared Facilities,
as described and depicted on Exhibit “D”, for purposes of public pedestrian and vehicular use
and access (the “Public Pedestrian/Vehicular Parking Use and Access Easement”). Such
Public Pedestrian/Vehicular Parking Use and Access Easement shall only be exercised in
connection with the use of the Town Parking Condominium, as authorized and permitted by the
Town.

7. Maintenan epai t of Public oV

a. The Town hereby agrees to maintain, repair, replace, and/or keep in good
order the Public Improvements and the Town Parking Condominium, subject to Paragraph 10
below (“Public Improvements Maintenance”).

b. In the event that RAL reasonably determines that the Town has failed to
adequately perform any needed and/or appropriate Public Improvements Maintenance, RAL
and/or its designees shall send written notification to the Town specifying the deficient Public
Improvements Maintenance. In the event that the Town either fails to (i) dispute the alleged
deficiency or (ii) remedy the alleged deficiency within 30 days, RAL shall have the right, but not
the obligation, to perform any such Public Improvements Maintenance, with all costs incurred in
connection therewith being the responsibility of the Town and recoverable from the Town by
RAL, to be paid within 60 days after the Town’s receipt of a written invoice for such Public
Improvements Maintenance from the RAL.

c. Notwithstanding the anything in Paragraph 7.b to the contrary, RAL shall
have the right to perform any daily upkeep, cleaning, and/or restocking of the Public Restrooms
(“Restroom Upkeep”) should the Town fail to do so, without prior authorization from the Town.
Within forty-eight hours of performing any such Restroom Upkeep, RAL shall provide written
notice (“Restroom Upkeep Notice”) to the Town specifying (i) the deficiency and the reason for
performing such Restroom Upkeep; and (ii) all costs incurred by RAL in connection with such
Restroom Upkeep (“Restroom Upkeep Costs”). In the event RAL timely provides such

4

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Min Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVYRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc




407366 06-16~2009 12:57 PH Pase 5 of 24

Restroom Upkeep Notice, and the Town does not dispute the necessity for such Restroom
Upkeep or the Restroom Upkeep Costs within forty eight hours of receipt of the Restroom
Upkeep Notice, all Restroom Upkeep Costs shall be the responsibility of the Town and
recoverable from the Town by RAL, to be paid within 45 days after the Town’s receipt of the
Restroom Upkeep Notice (except and unless otherwise agreed upon by the Parties in any license
agreement between the Parties permitting RAL’s use of the Plaza Unit for food and beverage
operations). In the event that Grantee fails to pay any undisputed amounts when due pursuant to
this Paragraph 7.c, such unpaid amounts shall accrue interest at a rate of 12% per annum
beginning 30 days after the first nonpayment. In the event that the Town, in good faith, disputes
any Restroom Upkeep Costs, the Town shall provide RAL with a written description of the
reason for the dispute, including a request for any additional documentation desired by the Town,
and the Parties shall work in good faith to resolve any such dispute.

d. The exercise by RAL of its right to perform Public Improvements
Maintenance and/or daily upkeep, cleaning, and/or any Restroom Upkeep pursuant to Paragraphs
7.b and/or 7.c shall not relieve the Town of any future or other Public Improvements
Maintenance obligations.

e. Notwithstanding anything in Paragraph 7.b to the contrary, all
maintenance, repair, replacement, and/or operation of the Parking Garage, including the Town
Parking Condominium, the Individual Parking Condominiums, the Parking Shared Facilities, and
the Non-Shared Parking Facilities shall occur as set forth in the Declaration.

Area. The Assoclatwn hereby agrees to mamtam repair, replace, and/or keep in good order the
Community Entrance Easement Area and all improvements located therein, with the costs of
such work being billed, shared, and allocated among the Owners of Units in the Community as
costs of the Community’s General Common Elements.

S , Area. RAL hereby
agrees to bear responsibility for 8. 96% G.e., the percentage approx1mately equal to the ratio of
the square footage of the Community Entrance Easement Area to the square footage of the entire
Plaza Unit) of the “Snowmelt System Costs™ attributable to the Plaza Unit pursuant to that certain
Snowmelt System Meter and Elevator Machine Room Access and Maintenance Easements

Agreement (For Telluride Mountain Village Resort Condominipms) recorded currently with this
Agreement in the Official Records on 2009 at Reception No.

10. Standards. The Parties acknowledge and understand that RAL is required to
operate the “Condominium Hotel” in the Community in accordance with the “Hotel Standard”,
all as set forth in that certain Declaration of Condominium Hotel Covenants and Restrictions
recorded in the Official Records on June 12, 2006 at Reception No. 384750 (the “Hotel Deed
Restriction”). The Parties further acknowledge and understand that the Town is a municipal
entity, providing municipal-level services. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that any
acts or omissions by the Town regarding its obligations to maintain the Public Improvements (or
any other improvements in the Community owned by the Town) in accordance with the “Hotel
Standard” shall cause a default by RAL with respect to its obligation to achieve and maintain the

5

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 30-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Essement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

—

P
P




407366 06~15-1009 12:57 PH Pose 6 of 24

“Hotel Standard”, the Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that any penalties set forth in
Paragraph 4.3 of the Hotel Deed Restriction resulting from such Town acts or omissions shall be
abated until such time as (i) such Town acts or omissions are cured; and (ii) RAL is able to re-
achieve the “Hotel Standard”'.

11.  Purchase and Maintenance of Insurance Coverages. The Town hereby covenants
and agrees to:

a. Purchase and maintain in effect at all times the insurance coverages for the
Public Improvements and the Town Parking Condominium set forth in Article 11 of the
Declaration; and

b. Insure all areas used by the general public pursuant to the easements set

forth herein to the same coverage, amount, and other specifications set forth in Article 1] of the
Declaration for the “Town Improvements”.

12, Reservation of Uses. RAL and the Association reserve the right to use the Hotel
Unit (including both the Parking Shared Facilities and Non-Shared Parking Facilities), the
Individual Parking Condominiums, and the Common Elements (including both Limited and
General Common Elements) for any and all lawful purposes not inconsistent with the purposes
set forth in this Agreement.

13.  Use Limitations. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement and the
Declaration, no rights, title, and/or interest are hereby granted, conveyed, and/or contemplated by
the Parties, and nothing herein shall be construed to grant and/or convey such rights, title, and/or
interest. Further all easement rights granted herein shall at all times be subject to the
Declaration.

14.  Compliance with Laws. All activities carried on by the Town and/or the general
public on our about the Public Improvements, the Town Parking Condominium, the Hotel Unit
(including both the Parking Shared Facilities and Non-Shared Parking Facilities), and/or the
Common Elements (including both Limited and General Common Elements) shall be conducted
in accordance with all applicable laws and in a manner and with such safeguards as to avoid any
personal injury or property damage.

15.  Due Authorization. Each Party hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to the
other that it has the power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to fully perform all of
the obligations contained herein.

16.  Notice. Any notices and/or invoices required or permitted to be given hereunder
shall be given in writing and shall be delivered (i) in person, (ii) by electronic mail, (iii) by
facsimile, or (iv) by a commercial overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery and
provides a receipt, and such notices and/or invoices shall be addressed as follows:

Ifto RAL: With a Copy to:

RAL Mountain Village Lodging LLC Lampiasi & Associates LLP

86 Chambers St., Suite 704 c/o Jeffrey M. Lampiasi, Esq.
6

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

104




New York, NY 10007

Attn: Robert A, Levine

Email: rlevine@ralcompanies.com
Phone: (212) 748-8900

Fax: (212) 748-7950

If to Association:

Telluride Mountain Village Resort
Condominiums Association, Inc.
86 Chambers St., Ste, 704

New York City, NY 10007

Atin: Robert A, Levine, President
Email: rlevine@ralcompanies.com
Phone: (212) 748-8900

Fax: (212) 748-7950

407366 06~-16-2009 12157 PH Pase 7 of 24

86 Chambers Street, Suite 704
New York, NY 10007

Email: jlampiasi@lampiasilaw.com
Phone: (646) 747-2172 (Direct) or
(212) 619-1819 Ext. 2172

Fax: (212) 619-1869

And:

Tueller & Associates, P.C.

¢/o Douglas R. Tueller, Esq.

P.O. Box 3153

Telluride, CO 81435

Email: weaselesq@tuellerlaw.com
Phone: (970) 728-5775

Fax: (970) 728-5898

With a Copy to:

Tueller & Associates, P.C.

¢/o Douglas R. Tueller, Esq.
P.O.Box 3153

Telluride, CO 81435

Email: weaselesq@tuellerlaw.com
Phone: (970) 728-5775

Fax: (970) 728-5898

If to Town: With a Copy to:

Town of Mountain Village Reed & Gilbert

c/o Town Manager c/o James Mahoney, Esq.
Mountain Village Boulevard, Suite A 1047 South 1* Street
Town of Mountain Village, CO 81435 Montrose, CO 81401

Email: gsparks@mtnvillage.org
Phone: (970) 728-8000
Fax: (970) 728-4342

Email: jmahoney@montrose.net
Phone: (970) 249-3806
Fax: (970) 249-9661

or to such other address as either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other
party. Any notice shall be effective only upon delivery, which for any notice given by facsimile
shall mean notice that has been received by the Party to whom it is sent as evidenced by
confirmation slip.

17.  Successors and Assigns. The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be
deemed to, and shall, run with the land and shall be both binding upon, and inure to the benefit
of, each of the respective burdened and benefited Parties, as well as their respective heirs,
successors and assigns, including, without limitation, successors through purchase at foreclosure
sale or deed in lieu of foreclosure.

7

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Min Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Repiat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

-




407366 06~16-2009 12:57 PN Pase B of 24

18. Enﬁm_Agr__mm This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties and supersedes all prior communications, understandings and agreements relating to the
subject matter hereof, whether oral or written.

19.  Joint Preparation. This Agreement was jointly drafied by the Parties and is not to
be construed against any Party. Should any provision of this Agreement be found to be illegal or
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction and cannot be modified to be enforceable,
such provision shall immediately become null and void leaving the remainder of this Agreement
in effect.

20.  Amendment, Waiver, and/or Modification. No amendments, waivers, and/or
modifications of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing signed by all Parties.

21.  Goveming Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be construed and governed in
accordance with the internal laws of the State of Colorado, and the venue for any dispute relating
to, or arising from, this Agreement shall be the District Court, San Miguel County, Colorado.

22.  Attorneys’ Fees. In the event of any litigation, controversy, claim or dispute
between the Parties relating to, or arising from, this Agreement or the breach or threatened or
claimed breach hereof, the prevailing Party or Parties, whether by judgment or out of court
settlement, shall be entitled to recover from the losing Party or Parties, reasonable expenses,
attorneys’ fees and other costs incurred in connection therewith, or in the enforcement or
collection of any judgment or award rendered therein.

23.  Recordation. This Agreement shall be recorded in the Official Records of the San
Miguel County Clerk and Recorder’s Office.

24.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,

each of which when executed and delivered shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

(Signature Pages Follow)

8

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Towm\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

103 .




407366 D6-16-2009 12:57 PH Pase 9 of 24

EXECUTED AND DELIVERED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE.

RAL MOUNTAIN VILLAGE LODGING LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:  Mountain Village Hotel Development LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
Managing Member

By: RAL Mountain Village Hotel
Investors LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, Managing Member

A3

By: [~
Robert A. Lévifie, Manager

STATEOF 1\ Y )

) ss.
county oF __ VY )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this \\*\\ day of uae ., 2009 by
Robert A. Levine, as Manager of RAL Mountain Village Hotel Investors LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company, in its capacity as Managing Member of Mountain Village Hotel
Development LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, in its capacity as Managing Member
of RAL Mountain Village Lodging LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

My commission expires:
Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public, State of New York
No. 02LAB048857
Qualfied in Naw York County
Commission Expires Oct. 2, 2010

104




407366 06-16-200% 12:57 PR Pase 10 of 24

EXECUTED AND DELIVERED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE.
TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT

CONDOMINIUMS ASSOCIATION, INC.,
a Colorado nonprofit corporation

By: r <
Robert A. Me, President

stateor __ (Y )

) ss.
COUNTY OF X(ﬁ \\‘{ )
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Lt_"&y of Jun L 2009,

by Robert A. Levine, as President of TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT
CONDOMINIUMS ASSOCIATION, INC., a Colorado nonprofit corporation.

My commission expires:
Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public, State of New York
No. 02LAB048857
Qualified in New York County
Commission Expires Oct, 2, 2010

5
|




407366 06-16~2009 12:57 PN Pase 11 of 24

EXECUTED AND DELIVERED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
0 home-rule municipality

elves, Mayor

STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL )

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Ll_bkday of g)“gc, , 2009, by
Robert Delves, as Mayor of TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.

My commission expires: ) - QD |3
Witness my hand and official seal.

Public

11

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot $0-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

10




407366 06-16-2009 12:57 PN Pose 12 of 24

Exhibit A

Public Plaza Use and Access Easement

12

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Erc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

107




W:\JobsUOBS2001101038\dwg\First Condominiura Revised 2009\First Condominium Map 2008\EAS-ACCESS.dwg, 6/4/2009 5:02:24 PM, marco

407366 04-16~2009 12257 PH Page 13 of 24

EXHIBIT A

PUBLIC PLAZA USE AND ACCESS
EMENT AREA

SCALE: 17=50'

BUILDING -

/ _/ BUILDING
~ AT

Tr—— P~ \/ (/GRGUND LEVEL/
N

7
LOT 38-50-G1R /ﬁ\<

/\,/ \ ICE SKATING RINK

F_E [Wﬂ i I )

] BUILDING AT GROUND LEVEL
| BU’%?’"G BUILDING J
GROUND LEVEL GROUND LEVEL |
\
PUBLIC PLAZA USE AND ACCESS
EASEMENT AREA
- ——

T COMANTY AND PUELIC USE AND ACCESS EASEMENT AGREBMENT rs =

(Ot
[ e
[
| ot

i Gose S 600
L3

]




$07346 04-16-2009 12:57 PN Pose 14 of 24

Exhibit B

Community Entrance Easement Area

13

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Min Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmis Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

-




W:\Jobs\FOBS2001\01038\dwg\First Condominium Revised 2009\First Condominium Map 2008\EAS-ACCESS.dwg, 6/12/2009 1:18:26 PM, marco

407366 06-16-2009 12157 PN Pase 15 of 24

|
EXHBIT B |

1
|
|

LOT BIR |

PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 2466
0.818 ACRES

j ///

Y/
W

/ )
/4
// //
3
7 A
! 3

‘ BUILDING
q GROUND LEVEL

S

2528 SQ.FT.
BUILDING J BUILDING
AT . AT
\GROUND LEVEL LGROUND LEVEL
]
[

// -
N i TRAGT LFT 1
\ciomoos e QS=3CRR_, |00 | Staron
AWANY ALY

— (= E GOMANTY R REL UE N ACCEi ENEIE, ATEBET o

’...«
L

"ty s s i N W8 |

-
e Pk Sl R 2000
L __J Sartnck T .
»

i N
A
D




407366 06-16-2009 12357 PH Pase 14 of 2¢

bit

Town Parking Operations Easement

14

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LIALEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmis Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

N
N




407366 06-16-2009 12:57 PN Pose 17 of 24

TOTAL MAINT)
WOTEL / iPC TOMN
LOWER LEVEL 34272 ‘sq.ft. $985 sq.1t
UPPFR LEEL 10290 sqo.t. 40668 sq.it
oL 44552 sqft. 50653 sq.ft
PERCENTAGE (373 s

I
NN
NN

7%
WY o smerergsgrne o

TOWN PARKING MAINTENANCE AREA
9085 sq.1e.

PARKING MAINTANENCE AREAS LOWER LEVEL PARKING

Condorikm M for Tehrid Murtah Viage Resct Condonikne, A Condomirkm Conen ieres Commundy (== F—— L _TFQLEY  ~ “ro ol
located on Lot 38-50-51R, within the Town of Mountain Vilage, County of San Miguel, State of Coloradoj==x_— | ey Y

11




407366 06-16-200% 12:57 PN Pose 18 of 24

PARKING MAINTANENCE AREAS UPPER LEVEL PARKING

Ny

777 s M S,
55 /,«?4 5
A /{é // //‘
7 %%927%%%%%
o LT
HOTEL / IPC PARKING MAINTENANCE AREA

10200 sq.Mt.

TOWN PARKING MAINTENANCE AREA
40668 sq.11.

IocatedmLoi%SO—Sﬁ.wlﬂinlheTowndentanVlme,ComtdeanMgthtntedCobradq;-w_ B

CWWMTMMMMWAWWNawMI*“

EOLEY

e BTN .'m 7m ax
PO, BOX

125 W, PAc:r‘lc. suo‘v'!: L
TELLUAIDE. COLORADO 81453

T e atm | e & wwow

11




407346 06~16-200% 12157 PM Pase 19 of 24

Exhibit D
Public Pedestrian/Vehicular Parking Use and Access Easement

1

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Mt Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Comm-Pub Use & Access Esmts Agr FNL 6-12-09.doc

14



407366 06-16-2009 12:57 PH  Fase 20 of 24

EXHIBIT D LEGEND

TPC = TOWN PARKING CONDOMINIUM
PSF = PARKING SHARED FACILITIES
NSPF = NON—SHARED PARKING FACILITIES
GSF = GENERAL SHARED FACILIIES

HSF = HOTEL SHARED FACILITIES

CC = CMIC CONDOMINIUM

IPC = INDVIDUAL PARKING CONDOMINIUM

SCALE: 1"=50'
il
L= ™ r 'T
L
ks =]
57 TIRHOTED), HOTEL UNIT OTEL UN
o H’E |||mn;ﬂl%‘ UNIT/ PSF AN
ll ' All’l'[L' ’_A__ ¢ HOTEL
| %D HOTEL UNT | GSF | PONT| UNT | TPC sl
.HOTEL UNIT B o ' " f —
PSF T l
: a o
WI 1 Tpe ] [unm[TRe GSF L / PSF
: HOTEL UNIT . ‘| HOTEL UNIT °
; — PSF : PSF
!. N e Ty M
b
UNIT
ONT @ 3 |

Al AT SRR D N

PuBLIC PEDESTRIEA:SN{VEHICULAR PARKING
USE AND ACCESS EASEMENT AREA

T

- ~ lors

W:Uobs\JOBS2001\01038\dwg\First Condominium Revised 2009\First Condominium Map 2008\EAS-ACCESS.dwg, 6/4/2009 5:04:46 PM, marco

=
—
O]



e i

407366 06~16-2009 12:57 PN Pase 21 of 24

EXHIBIT % ' LEGEND

TPC = TOWN PARKING CONDOMINIUM
PSF = PARKING SHARED FACILITIES
NSPF = NON-SHARED PARKING FACILITIES
GSF = GENERAL SHARED FACILITIES
HOTEL SHARED FACILITIES

CVIC CONDOMINIUM

INDMIDUAL PARKING CONDOMINIUM

[}
o
wna

SCALE: 1°=50'

N
A ~ PE,
G5 HOTEL_UNIT
v PSF
>
X 7
7 7 - ON
| . HOTEL UNIT °
i GSF
o = # S GSF
— , JHOTEDY  poter unm HOTEL UNIT
X|unm T psF \ P |HoreL
. : X HdTEL UNIT
= , UNIT NSPF
NSPF
HOTEL UNIT
HOTEL_UNIT
GSF EL | ]
1 [unm[TPe
— UNT
UNT | Ul PC
7pc | HOTEL L HOTEL — PUBLIC PEDESTRN/VEHICULAR PARKING
UNIT PSF " ""USE AND ACCESS EASEMENT AREA
PSF UNT | - P
: TPC f ?
B ! [unm e | :
— _ane 3

COMMUNITY AND PUELIC USE AND ACCESS EASSNENT AGREEMENT

O - mmhm
ar L

N\

W:\Jobs\JOBS2001\01038\dwg\First Condominium Revised 2009\First Condominium Map 2008\EAS-ACCESS.dwg, 6/4/2009 5:03:59 PM, marco

—
—
O]



407366 06-16-2009 12:57 PN Pose 22 of 24

CONSENT AGREEMENT

For other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy, and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, SWEDBANK AB, NEW YORK BRANCH (as successor-in-
interest to Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc., the “Lender”), the current holder of that certain
Construction Loan Deed of Trust, Security Agreement, Financing Statement and Assignment of
Leases, Rents and Revenues from RAL MOUNTAIN VILLAGE LODGING LLC (“Grantor™),
dated as of January 18, 2007, recorded in the Office of the County Clerk, San Miguel County,
Colorado (the “Recorder’s Office”) as Reception No. 389676, as amended by that certain First
Amendment to Construction Loan Deed of Trust, Security Agreement, Financing Statement and
Assignment of Leases, Rents and Revenues dated as of February 11, 2009, recorded in the
Recorder’s Office as Reception No. 405683 and the Amended And Restated First Amendment to
Construction Loan Deed Of Trust, Security Agreement, Financing Statement and Assignment of
Leases, Rents and Revenues on February 20, 2009 at reception No. 405804 (as may be further
amended and/or assigned, collectively, the “Security Deed”), hereby: (i) consents to the
execution and recordation of the Community and Public Use and Access Easements Agreement
to which this Consent Agreement is attached (the “Approved Document™) and (ii) subordinates
the lien and security title of the Security Deed and all related loan documents to the Approved
Document; provided, however, the execution by Lender of this Consent Agreement shall not be
deemed to diminish, impair, limit, repudiate or forgive any obligation of Grantor under the
Security Deed or any related loan documents, and Grantor shall remain fully liable to Lender for
the faithful performance of all obligations thereunder.

Dated as of June'.>, 2009

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

EASTV2469778.1

11



407366 06-16-2009 12:57 PN Pase 23 of 24

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lender has caused this instrument to be executed under seal
by its duly authorized officers on the date first above written.

EASTW2469778.1

SWEDBANK AB (publ),
NEW YORK BRANCH

™

e: John Matthews
Title: eral Manager

-

By:

Name: Donald Weiss
Title: Vice President

i IV
1IN
go




407366 D6-16~2009 12357 PH Paze 24 of 24

STATEOF AJEw %»eﬁ )

COUNTY OF NEW Yoer Y

On the /[ day of JULE , in the year 2009 before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared JOHN MATTHEWS, personally known to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the
instrument.

Notary Puble
[SEAL]
MARGARITA C.
Notary Publle, New York
ksl
STATEOF NEwW JoRL ) Commission Expires October 12, 2222 7

§S:
COUNTY OF AEw Yokk )s

On the !/ day of JunE , in the year 2009 before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared DONALD WEISS, personally known to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the
instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the

instrument. .. g
Notary Pué;%

[SEAL]

MARGARITA ©, SALCEDO
Notary Public, State of New York
ol e oty 3.7
Commission Expires October 12, .2 - 7

EASTW2469778.1

@




FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC USE AND ACCESS
EASEMENTS AGREEMENT
(FOR TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT CONDOMINIUMYS)

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC USE AND
ACCESS EASEMENTS AGREEMENT (FOR TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT
CONDOMINIUMS) (this “Eirst Amendment”) is made and entered into, effective as of
, 2016 (the “Effective Date”), by and among (i) MADELINE PROPERTY
OWNER, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Hotel Unit Owner™); (ii) TMVRC
OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., a Colorado nonprofit corporation (the “Association”); and
(iii) the TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, a home-rule municipality and political subdivision
of the state of Colorado (the “Town”). Hotel Unit Owner, the Association, and the Town
hereinafter shall be referenced collectively as the “Parties” or individually as a “Party.”

RECITALS

A. The Parties and/or their predecessors-in-interest entered into the Community and
Public Use and Access Easements Agreement dated June 15, 2009, recorded on June 16, 2009 at
Reception No. 407366 in the records of the San Miguel County Clerk and Recorder (“Initial
Easement Agreement”).

B. TMVRC Owners’ Association, Inc., is the successor-in-interest to the Telluride
Mountain Village Condominium Owners Association, Inc.

C. Madeline Property Owner, LLC is the successor-in-interest to RAL Mountain
Village Lodging, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ONLY to the extent of the
ownership of the “Hotel Unit.” All references in the Initial Easement Agreement to RAL shall
deemed to mean the Hotel Unit Owner as the fee title owner of the Hotel Unit.

All terms capitalized, but not defined in this Agreement shall have the meanings (i) set
forth in that certain Second Amended and Restated Declaration of Grants, Covenants, Conditions
and Restrictions for Telluride Mountain Village Resort Condominiums recorded in the official
records of the San Miguel County, Colorado, Clerk and Recorder’s Office (the “Official
Records”) on January 29, 2015 at Reception No. 436249 (the “Declaration”); and/or (ii)
depicted on the Condominium Map for Telluride Mountain Village Resort Condominiums
recorded in the Official Records on February 11, 2009 in Plat Book 1 at Pages 4064-4162,
Reception No. 405678 (the “Initial Condominium Map”), as amended by the First Amendment
to the Condominium Map for Telluride Mountain Village Resort Condominiums recorded in the
Official Records on January 29, 2015 in Reception No0.436250 (“Eirst Amendment to Map”)
and the Second Amendment to the Condominium Map for Telluride Mountain Village Resort
Condominiums recorded in the Official Records on , 2016 in Reception No.

(“Second Amendment to Map”). The Initial Condominium Map, First Amendment
to Map and Second Amendment to Map shall be collectively referred to herein a
“Condominium Map.”




AMENDMENTS

The Town, Association and Hotel Unit Owner does hereby agree, approve and publish
the following amendments to the Initial Easement Agreement as set forth below:

1. Recitals. The Recitals shall deemed to be incorporated herein.

2. Exhibits. Exhibit B attached to the Initial Easement Agreement is and shall be
amended, restated, superseded and replaced in its entirety with “Exhibit B-R” attached hereto.

3. Community Entrance Easement Area. All references in the Initial Easement
Agreement and this First Amendment to “Community Entrance Easement Area” shall be deemed
to mean the area designated, depicted and labeled as “Community Entrance Easement Area” on
Exhibit B-R attached to this First Amendment.

4. Landscaping Responsibilities. The Association shall be responsible, at the
Association’s sole costs and expense, for the maintenance, upkeep, repair and/or replacement of
all landscaping located within the Community Entrance Easement Area.

5. Maintenance, Repair_and/or_Replacement Community Entrance Easement
Area. Paragraph 8 of the Initial Easement Agreement shall be amended, restated, superseded
and replaced in its entirety as follows:

8. Maintenance, Repair, and/or Replacement of Community Entrance Easement
Area. The Association hereby agrees to maintain, repair, replace, and/or keep in
good order the Community Entrance Easement Area and all improvements
located therein, with the costs of such work being billed, shared, and allocated
among the Owners of Units in the Community as cost of the Community’s
General Common Elements, EXCEPT for those areas shown, depicted and
labeled on page 2 of Exhibit B-R as “Town Maintenance Areas” which are area
within the Community Entrance Easement Area are the responsibility and expense
of the Town.

6. Snowmelt System Costs. Paragraph 9 of the Initial Easement Agreement shall
be amended, restated, superseded and replaced in its entirety as follows:

9. Snowmelt System Costs for Community Entrance Easement Area.

a. The Parties acknowledge that a boiler and related facilities and improvements are
located within the Community that serve to operate a comprehensive system of snowmelt for
areas located within the Community and outside the Community (“Madeline _Snowmelt
System™), which is the subject of that certain Snowmelt System Meter and Elevator Machine
Room Access and Maintenance Easements Agreement (For Telluride Mountain Village Resort
Condominiums) recorded currently with this Agreement in the Official Records on June 16, 2009
at Reception No. 407367 (“Snowmelt Easement Agreement”), as may be amended from time
to time. The costs related to the Madeline Snowmelt System have been allocated among the




Association, Hotel Unit Owner and the Town in accordance with ratios of the square footage of
the entire square footage served by the Madeline Snowmelt System to the respective square
footage of areas that are identified as being the responsibility of the individual Parties as set forth
in the Snowmelt Easement Agreement.

b. The Association hereby agrees to bear responsibility for % of the “Snowmelt
System Costs,” which represents that portion of the Community Entrance Easement Area that is
designated as the Association’s area of responsibility in “Exhibit B-R” (“Community Entrance
Snowmelt Area 1”).

C. The Hotel Unit Owner hereby agrees to bear responsibility for __ % of the
“Snowmelt System Costs,” which relates to the square footage of the exterior pool deck located
on the second floor of the Hotel Unit (“Pool Deck Snowmelt Area”).

d. The Town hereby agrees to bear responsibility for __ % the “Snowmelt System
Costs,” which relates to the entirety of the square footage of all of the areas served by the
Madeline Snowmelt System, less the square footage of the Community Entrance Snowmelt Area
I and the Pool Deck Snowmelt Area.

7. Hotel Standards. All references in the Initial Easement Agreement to the “Hotel
Deed Restrictions” shall be deemed to refer to the 2015 AMENDED AND RESTATED
DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM HOTEL COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS
recorded on March 23, 2015 at Reception No. 436919 in the Official Records.

8. Notice. Any notices and/or invoices required or permitted to be given hereunder
shall be given in writing and shall be delivered (i) in person, (ii) by U.S. Mail return receipt
requested or (iii) by a commercial overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery and
provides a receipt, and such notices and/or invoices shall be addressed as follows:

If to Hotel Unit Owner:

The mailing and physical address of the registered agent for the fee title owner of the
Hotel Unit as designated in the records of the Colorado Secretary of State.

If to Association:

The mailing and physical address of the registered agent for Association as designated in
the records of the Colorado Secretary of State.

If to Town: With a Copy to:

Town of Mountain Village J. David Reed P.C.

Attn: Town Manager c/o James Mahoney, Esq.
Mountain Village Boulevard, Suite A 1047 South 1% Street

Town of Mountain Village, CO 81435 Montrose, CO 81401



or to such other address as either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other
party. Any notice shall be effective only upon delivery, which for any notice given by facsimile
shall mean notice that has been received by the Party to whom it is sent as evidenced by
confirmation slip.

4. Except as specifically amended in this First Amendment, all terms and conditions
of the Initial Easement Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

0. Counterparts. This First Amendment may be executed in any number of

counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be deemed an original and all
such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument.

(Signature Pages Follow)



EXECUTED AND DELIVERED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE.

MADELINE PROPERTY OWNER, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:

Simon A. Hallgarten, Authorized Signatory

STATE OF )
) SS.
COUNTY OF )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 2016 by
Simon A. Hallgarten, Authorized Signatory of Madeline Property Owner, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company.

My commission expires:
Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public



EXECUTED AND DELIVERED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE.

TMVRC OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC.,
a Colorado nonprofit corporation

By:

Duncan Hogarth, President

STATE OF )
) SS.
COUNTY OF )
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of , 2016,

by Duncan Hogarth, as President of TMVRC OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, INC., a Colorado
nonprofit corporation.

My commission expires:
Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public



EXECUTED AND DELIVERED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
a Colorado home-rule municipality

By:

Dan Jansen, Mayor

STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS.
COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL )

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of , 2016, by Dan
Jansen, as Mayor of TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.

My commission expires:
Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public



TRACT 0S-1A-R2

7
/

/

/

/

TRACT
@S=ﬂ&=ﬂ3/

F

ExthBlIT B-R.
s APy

BUILDING AT
GROUND LEVEL

COMMUNITY ENTRANCE

N 11'41"12" E
20.47

N 01°12'39" W
5.11°

S 36'01'50" E
5.37'

N 43'48'36" W
1.83'

BUILDING AT
GROUND LEVEL

LTLE
M .92..C.10 N

N 51°'31'48" E
16.07'

L=11.60’
R=342.50'
DELTA=01"5628"
CH=11.60’
CB=S 10'28'12" W

S 09'30' »

TRACT
0S-3GRR

—
N



SITE IMPROVEMENTS AT GROUND LEVEL

LEGEND

CHw COUNG NEIGHT (VERTCAL UNTT BOUNOAYY)
[~ ———

@ D30 LOWER HOAZDNTAL UNT BOUNOARY CLEVATION

NOTE "AMEXED AREA SNAL O DESGHATED AS A PORRON OF THE "PLAZA UNT*

OuvAIINOg
BYTHA MIV.LNNON

"NX
/7

\

=

(ENLARGED VIEW)

F-—-

|
L —=
I

e g

B P —

“-~:§_ff“j'

i

,
i
i
!

\\‘/‘*'—wvammovm_m

NGRS S5O0 50 |
s v QNI 15t \
h

12

|
o,
o
A, i S b i G
ENLARGED SITE PLAN | ) SS | ! A NOTE; BUILDING FOOTPRINT AT GROUND LEVEL
Second Amendment to the Condominium Map for Telluride Mountain Vilage Resort Condominiums, A Condominium Common '-;E : s PAC:I:_FZ::M;_T
Interest Community located on Lot 38-50-51RR, within the Town of Mountein Village, County of San Miguel, State of Colorado. = LHLLLI D SOLORAPO Bt



4054871

Foge 1 of 14

SAN MIGUEL COUNTY: D
FEGGY MERLIMN CLERK-RECORDER

02-11-2009 02:07 AH Recording Fes $71.00

COMMUNITY ENTRANCE DRIVEWAYS AND LANDSCAPING EASEMENT
AGREEMENT (FOR TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT
CONDOMINIUMS)

This COMMUNITY ENTRANCE DRIVEWAYS AND LANDSCAPING EASEMENT
AGREEMENT (FOR TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT CONDOMINIUMS)
(this “Agreement”) is made and entered into, effective as of £z fruary /{ , 2009 (the
“Effective Date”), by the TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, a home4ule municipality and
political subdivision of the State of Colorado (“Grantor”) and RAL MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
LODGING LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Grantee”). Grantor and Grantee
hereinafter are referenced collectively as the “Parties” or individually as a “Party.”

RECITALS

A. Grantee is the owner of (i) Lot 50-51R, Town of Mountain Village, according to
the Plat recorded in the official records of the San Miguel County Clerk and Recorder (the
“Official Records™) on November 18, 2005 in Plat Book 1, Pages 3566-3569 at Reception No.
379632 (the “50-51R Replat”), and (ii) Lot 38R, Town of Mountain Village, according to the
Plat recorded in the Official Records on January 15, 2002 in Plat Book 1, Page 2981 at
Reception No. 346435 (collectively, “Lots 38R & 50-51R”).

B. Grantor is the owner of (i) Tract OS-1A-R2, Town of Mountain Village; (ii) Tract
OS-1A-MVB, Town of Mountain Village; and (iii) a public roadway known as “Mountain
Village Boulevard”, all according to the Plat recorded in the Official Records on December 22,
2005 in Plat Book PL-1, Pages 3593-3594, at Reception No. 380483.

C. Grantee is constructing a mixed-use condominium community on Lots 38R & 50-
51R and adjacent open space tracts (the “Community”), containing, among other things, (i) a
porte-cochere and related driveway area intended to serve as the main entrance to the
Community (the “Community Entrance”); and (ii) an underground parking garage to be used
for both Community and public parking purposes (the “Garage”).

D. Concurrently with recordation of this Agreement and for purposes of creating the
Community, Lots 38R & 50-51R and portions of adjacent open space tracts are being replatted
into a new “Lot 38-50-51R” through recordation of that certain Lot 38-50-51R, Tract OS-3CRR
and Tract OS-3XRR, Town of Mountain Village, a Replat of Lot 38R, Lot 50-51R, Tract OS-
3CR and Tract OS-3X, Town of Mountain Village recorded in the Official Records on
/’e//;,//-/ y/4 , 2009 in Plat Book 1 at Pages (the “Replat”).

E. On April 19®, 2006, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, a
quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (“Metro
District™), entered into that certain Cost Sharing Agreement with Grantee (the “Cost Sharing
Agreement”), regarding the development, design, and construction of (i) certain improvements
to Mountain Village Boulevard and adjacent properties, including Tract OS-1A-MVB, Tract OS-
1A-R2, and the portions of the Community abutting Tract OS-1A-MVB (the “Roadway Access

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\LALEVINE\RAL Mtn Vg Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Community Entrance & Landscaping Easement FNL 2-
9-09.doc

-1-

I

—
N
(e



403671 02-11-200% 08:07 AN Pose 2 of 14

F:.\cilities”); and (ii) a common access ramp and tunnel providing access to and from Mountain
Village Boulevard and the entrance of the Garage (the “Garage Access Ramp & Tunnel”).

F. The Roadway Access Facilities include two driveways extending from Mountain
Village Boulevard to the Community Entrance, and thereby crossing over Tract OS-1A-MVB,
which are intended to provide vehicular and pedestrian access to the Community Entrance (the
“Community Entrance Driveways™)

G. The location and design of the Garage Access Ramp & Tunnel, the Community
Entrance Driveways, and Mountain Village Boulevard create a landscaping island located on
Tract OS-1A-MVB and Tract OS-1A-R2, respectively (the “Landscaping Island™).

H. On January 1, 2007, Metro District assigned the Cost Sharing Agreement to
Grantor by Assignment and Conveyance of Non-Real Estate Assets recorded on January 3, 2007
in the Official Records at Reception No. 389388 (the “Metro District Assignment”).

L Grantor desires to grant the easements described below to Grantee, in conjunction
and concurrently with the Replat, for purposes of (i) Community and public vehicular and
pedestrian access to the Community Entrance; and (ii) allowing Grantee to access and maintain
the Landscaping Island.

GRANTS and AGREEMENT

In consideration of the covenants and agreements set forth herein, and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which hereby are acknowledged and
accepted, the Parties hereby grant, convey, declare, and agree, as follows:

1. Grant of Community Entrance Driveways Easement. Grantor hereby declares,

creates, grants, and conveys to Grantee and the general public a perpetual, nonexclusive
easement in, on, over, and across the Community Entrance Driveways, as designated, described
and depicted as the “Community Entrance Driveways Easement” on the attached Exhibit “A”, for
purposes Community and public vehicular and pedestrian use and access to and from the
Community Entrance (the “Community Entrance Driveways Easement”).

2. Grant of Landscaping Island Easement. Grantor hereby declares, creates, grants,
and conveys to Grantee a perpetual easement in, on, over, and across the Landscaping Island, as
designated, described and depicted as the “Landscaping Island Easement” on the attached
Exhibit “B”, for purposes of allowing Grantee to access, landscape, and/or improve the
Landscaping Island, by the addition, care of, upkeep, and maintenance of, without limitation,
plants, flowers, shrubs, trees, rocks, wood chips, and/or any other landscaping materials and/or
features, as well as signage, monuments, sculptures, and/or other similar items (the
“Landscaping Island Easement™). All work performed by Grantee pursuant to this Paragraph 2
hereinafter shall be deemed “Landscaping Work”. All work performed by Grantee shall be
done according to a Town Design Review Board approved plan.

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vlg Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Community Entrance & Landscaping Easement FNL 2-
9-09.doc
-2

N
W
S




405671 02-11-2009 08:07 AN Fose 3 of 14

3. Assignment and Incorporation into the Community. The Parties hereby

acknowledge, agree, and understand that together and/or concurrently with Grantee’s formation
of the Community, all of Grantee’s rights and obligations set forth in this Agreement shall be
assigned to the applicable homeowners association (the “Association”) for the Community (the
“Assignment”).  Additionally, the Community Entrance Driveways Easement and the
Landscaping Island Easement shall be incorporated into the Community upon formation thereof
as a “General Common Element”, to be owned in co-tenancy by owners of “Units” in the
Community, through the Association.

4, Maintenance, Repair, and/or Replacement of Community Entrance Driveways.

The Association shall maintain, repair, and/or replace the Community Entrance Driveways, with
the costs of such maintenance, repair, and/or replace being billed, shared, and allocated among
the owners of units in the Community as costs of the Community’s “General Common
Elements”.

S. Maintenance, Repair, and/or Replacement of Landscaping Island. Grantee shall
perform all Landscaping with respect to the Landscaping Island, with the costs of such
Landscaping being billed, shared, and allocated among the owners of units in the Community as
costs of the Community’s “General Common Elements”.

6. Reservation of Uses by Grantor. Grantor reserves the right to use the Community
Entrance Driveways and the Landscaping Island for any and all lawful purposes not inconsistent
with the purposes set forth in this Agreement.

7. Compliance with Laws. All activities carried on by Grantee on our about the
Community Entrance Driveways and/or the Landscaping Island shall be conducted in accordance
with all applicable laws, and shall be done in a manner and with such safeguards as to avoid any
personal injury or property damage.

8. Successors and Assigns. The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be
binding upon any successor of either Party, including, without limitation, successors through
purchase at foreclosure sale or deed in lieu of foreclosure, and the respective benefits and
burdens hereunder shall run with the land.

9. Indemnity. Grantee hereby covenants and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless Grantor and its affiliated organizations and companies from and against any and all
actual claims, actions, causes of action, liabilities, losses, damages (exclusive of punitive
damages), costs, or expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, that directly arise out of or
are related to Grantee’s use of the Community Entrance Driveways Easement (including use
thereof by Grantee’s assigns, designees, invitees, licensees, and/or permitees, and/or owners in
the Community, but not including the use thereof by the general public) and the Landscaping
Island Easement. The foregoing Grantee indemnity shall not include either (i) anything caused
by, or due to Grantor’s actions and/or omissions; or (ii) any conditions on the Community
Entrance Driveways or the Landscaping Island not caused or created by Grantee.

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Community Entrance & Landscaping Easement FNL 2-
9-09.doc

-3-




405671 02-11-2009 08:07 ANl Poge 4 of 14

10.  Insurance. The Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that Grantor will purchase
and maintain (i) casualty and property damage replacement insurance, and (ii) comprehensive
general public liability insurance covering the Community Entrance Driveways and the
Landscaping Island at Grantor’s sole cost. Each of the foregoing coverages shall specify that the
Association shall be the primary additional named insured party, with the owner of the “Hotel
Unit” in the Community named as the secondary additional insured party. In addition, the
Association shall include the Community Entrance Driveways and the Landscaping Island within
its insurance coverages for the Community’s “Common Elements”, with Grantor named as an
additional named insured party.

11.  Due Authorization. The Parties each hereby represent, warrant and covenant to
the other that it has the power and authority to enter into this Assignment and to fully perform all
of the obligations contained herein.

12.  Notice. Any notices and/or invoices required or permitted to be given hereunder
shall be given in writing and shall be delivered (i) in person, (ii) by certified mail, postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, (iii) by facsimile, or (iv) by a commercial overnight courier that
guarantees next day delivery and provides a receipt, and such notices and/or invoices shall be
addressed as follows:

If to Grantee:

RAL Mountain Village Lodging LLC
86 Chambers St., Suite. 704

New York, NY 10007

Attn: Robert A. Levine

Email: rlevine@ralcompanies.com
Phone: (212) 748-8900

Fax: (212) 748-7950

If to Grantor:

Town of Mountain Village

Town of Mountain Village Boulevard
Suite A

Town of Mountain Village, CO 81435
Email: gsparks@mtnvillage.org
Phone: (970) 728-8000

With a Copy to:

Tueller & Associates, P.C.

c/o Douglas R. Tueller, Esq.

P.O. Box 3153

Telluride, CO 81435

Email: weaselesq@tuellerlaw.com
Phone: (970) 728-5775

Fax: (970) 728-5898

With a Copy to:

Reed & Gilbert
1047 South 1% Street

Montrose, CO 81401
Email: jmahoney@montrose.net
Phone: (970) 249-3806

or to such other address as either Party may from time to time specify in writing to the other
party. Any notice shall be effective only upon delivery, which for any notice given by facsimile
shall mean notice that has been received by the Party to whom it is sent as evidenced by
confirmation slip.

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Community Entrance & Landscaping Easement FNL 2-
9-09.doc

-4-

P
N



403671 02-11-2009 08:07 AN Pose 5 of 14

13. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties and supersedes all prior communications, understandings and agreements relating to the
subject matter hereof, whether oral or written.

14.  Joint Preparation. This Agreement was jointly drafted by the Parties and is not to
be construed against either Party. Should any provision of this Agreement be found to be illegal
or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction and cannot be modified to be
enforceable, such provision shall immediately become null and void leaving the remainder of
this Agreement in effect.

15. Amendment, Waiver, and/or Modification. No amendments, waivers, and/or
modifications of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing signed by both Parties.

16.  Governing Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be construed and governed in
accordance with the internal laws of the State of Colorado, and the venue for any dispute relating
to, or arising from, this Agreement shall be the District Court, San Miguel County, Colorado.

17.  Remedies; Attorneys’ Fees. In the event that any Party is required to commence
any action or proceeding against the other in order to enforce the provisions hereof, the
prevailing Party’s remedies shall include, without limitation, injunctive relief and/or damages
(exclusive of punitive damages) for the alleged breach of any of the provisions hereof, but no
Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement. The prevailing party in any such action
shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any amounts or relief otherwise awarded, all
reasonable costs incurred in connection therewith, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

18.  Recordation. This Agreement shall be recorded in the Official Records of the San
Miguel County Clerk and Recorder’s Office.

19.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which when executed and delivered shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

(Signature Pages Follow)

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Community Entrance & Landscaping Easement FNL 2-
9-09.doc
-5-

—

P
op




LN
[¢ §]
i N

403671 02-11-2009 08:07 A Pase & of 14

EXECUTED AND DELIVERED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE.
GRANTEE:

RAL MOUNTAIN VILLAGE LODGING LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:  Mountain Village Hotel Development LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
Managing Member

By: RAL Mountain Village Hotel
Investors LLC, a Delapyare limited
liability company, Managing Member

By: /\

Robert A. Leking, Manager

staTEOF ___ (VY )
) ss.
countyor _ \(\Y )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Sﬁg day of %&U\/\ , 2009 by
Robert A. Levine, as Manager of RAL Mountain Village Hotel Investors PLC, a Delaware
limited lability company, in its capacity as Managing Member of Mountain Village Hotel
Development LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, in its capacity as Managing Member
of RAL Mountain Village Lodging LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

My commission expires:
Witness my hand and official seal.

JERFRLY I UALITUEL
Notary Public. Sicte of New York
No. 02LA6048857
Qualified in New York County

Commission Expires Oct. 2, 2010

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Community Entrance & Landscaping Easement FNL 2-
2-09.doc
-6 -




405671 02-11-2009 08:07 AN Pose 7 of 14

EXECUTED AND DELIVERED EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE.
GRANTOR:
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,

a ColorWunicipaﬁty
By: 3{ J

Robert Delves, Mayor

STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL )

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this q&’“’day of K\\gg!gé‘_, 2009, by
Robert Delves, as Mayor of TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.

My commission expires: & * A QY
Witness my hand and official seal.

LADOCUMENTS\CLIENT FILES\L\LEVINE\RAL Mtn Vig Lodging LLC\Lot 50-51 Project\Documents\Community Formation - Replat,
Escrow Agr, Easement Docs, Etc\Easement & Management Agreements\Town\TMVRC Community Entrance & Landscaping Easement FNL 2-
9-09.doc

-6-

—_—

p
(@)}




403671 02-11-2009 08:07 AN Pase & of 14

FOLEY ASSOCIATES, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING
P. 0. BOX 1385
TELLURIDE, CO 81435
970-728-6153

EXHIBIT A
COMMUNITY ENTRANCE DRIVEWAYS EASEMENT

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A portion of Tract OS-1A-MVB, Telluride Mountain Village, Filing 1, according to Tract
0S-1A-R1, OS-1A-R2, OS-1A-R3 and OS-1A-MVB, A Replat of Tract OS-1A and a
Portion of Mountain Village Blvd., Town of Mountain Village recorded December 22, 2005
in Plat Book 1 at page 3593 in the office of the Clerk and Recorder for San Miguel
County, Colorado further described as follows:

BEGINNING at the westernmost comer of Lot 38-50-51R, Telluride Mountain Village,
Filing 1, (POB) according to Lot 38-50-51R, Tract OS-3CRR and Tract OS 3XRR, Town
of Mountain Village, a Replat of Lot 38R, Lot 50-51R, Tract OS-3CR and Tract OS-3X,
recorded 5554%‘ ;4/4 , 2009 in Plat Book 1 at page ¥ ¢¢£_/__in the office of the Clerk
and Recorder for’San Miguel County, Colorado

THENCE along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, N 09°30'00" E, a
distance of 19.12 feet;

THENCE continuing along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 6.92 feet
along a tangential curve to the right with a radius of 342.50 feet, and a Delta Angle of
1°09'30" to the True Point of Beginning 1(True POB 1);

THENCE 6.81 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the north with a radius of
97.20 feet, a Delta Angle of 4°00°55", a chord bearing of S 64°54'41” W and a chord
distance of 6.81 feet;

THENCE 7.02 feet along a reverse curve to the left with a radius of 13.50 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 29°46'49" to a point on the western boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB;
THENCE along the western boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, N 01°27°26" W, a
distance of 42.11 feet;

THENCE 24.55 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the north with a radius of
13.38 feet, a Delta Angle of 105°08°'06”, a chord bearing of N 89°37°25" E and a chord
distance of 21.25 feet to a point on the eastem boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB;
THENCE along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 36.12 feet along a non-
tangential curve concave to the east with a radius of 342.50 feet, a Delta Angle of
06°02'32", a chord bearing of S 13°40’'44” W and a chord distance of 36.10 feet to the
True Point of Beginning 1,

W:\Jobs\JOBS2001\01038\Doc\REPLAT 2008\0S-1A-MVB-Com Dwy Landscape
Easement2.doc

N
W
o)



405671 02-11-2009 N8:07 AM Pose 9 of 14

TOGETHER WITH

A portion of said Tract OS-1A-MVB further described as follows:

BEGINNING at the westernmost comer of Lot 38-50-51R, Telluride Mountain Village,
Filing 1, (POB) according to Lot 38-50-51R, Tract OS-3CRR and Tract OS 3XRR, Town
of Mountain Village, a Replat of Lot 38R, Lot 50-51R, Tract OS-3CR and Tract OS-3X,
recorded g;,{m,éz /., 2009 in Plat Book 1 at page _4 £/ in the office of the Clerk
and Recorder for San Miguel County, Colorado

THENCE along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, N 09°30'00" E, a
distance of 19.12 feet;

THENCE continuing along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 52.02 feet
along a tangential curve to the right with a radius of 342.50 feet, and a Delta Angle of
08°42'10" to the True Point of Beginning 2(True POB 2);

THENCE continuing along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 84.29 feet
along a tangential curve to the right with a radius of 342.50 feet, and a Delta Angle of
14°06'02";

THENCE 2.79 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the southwest with a radius
of 97.20 feet, a Delta Angle of 01°38'50”, a chord bearing of N 20°46'01” W and a chord
distance of 2.79 feet;

THENCE 12.41 feet along a reverse curve to the right with a radius of 18.50 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 38°26'45” to a point on western boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB;
THENCE along the western boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 49.15 feet along a non-
tangential curve concave to the northwest with a radius of 469.42 feet, a Delta Angle of
5°59'56", a chord bearing of S 5§3°36°'03" W and a chord distance of 49.12 feet;

THENCE continuing along the western boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 20.63 feet
along a non-tangential curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 42.47 feet, a Delta
Angle of 27°49'50", a chord bearing of S 42°41°26” W and a chord distance of 20.43 feet;
THENCE 31.76 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south with a radius of
30.50 feet, a Delta Angle of 59°13'15", a chord bearing of N 72°67°13" E and a chord
distance of 30.34 feet;

THENCE 7.34 feet along a compound curve to the right with a radius of 3.50 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 120°14'04";

THENCE S 43°00°'55” W, a distance of 3.74 feet;

THENCE 3.99 feet along a tangential curve to the left with a radius of 5.00 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 45°41°20";

THENCE 35.98 feet along a reverse curve to the right with a radius of 62.14 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 33°10°40";

THENCE 4.59 feet along a reverse curve to the left with a radius of 5.00 feet, and a Delta
Angle of 52°34’13";

W:\Jobs\JOBS2001\01038\Doc\REPLAT 2008\0S-1A-MVB-Com Dwy Landscape
Easement2.doc




405671 02-11-2009 08:07 Al Poge 10 of 14

THENCE 4.65 feet along a reverse curve to the right with a radius of 13.38 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 19°54'43" to the True Point of Beginning 2,

County of San Miguel, State of Colorado

David R. Bulson P.L.S. # 37662

W:\Jobs\J0OBS2001\01038\Doc\REPLAT 2008\0S-1A-MVB-Com Dwy Landscape
Easement2.doc

138 _ - w
LA~



405471 02-11-2009 08:07 AN Poge L1 of 14

deke

-aeKe

V1=105.91"
R=469.42'
DELTA=12"55"39"
CH=105.69'

CB=N 5008'11" E

L=279
R=97.20°
DELTA=1°38'50*
CH=2.7%

CB=N 20°46'01° V

TRACT 0S-1A-R2

L=2063'

R=4247'
’ DELTA=27°49'50° £ ;o7
o L=42.03 CH=R0AY L Sarad _
» CB=S 42°a1'26" V " Re3nso Tl L=8429
R=42.47 o Resdesy

DELTA=56'42"31"
CH=40.34' /7
CB=S 2815'05" W /~

RS R=350
L=399' XS DELTA=120°14'04°

COMMUNITY ENTRANCE DRIVEWAYS AND
LANDSCAPING EASEMENT AGREEMENT
(FOR TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
RESORT CONDOMINIUMS A7C'90RDING TO

TRACT |
- 0S-1A-MVB | /

= / RECEPTION NO.
* L=3558" A ,
-8 .Ig DL TA A "»-’; L=175.22
Sml L / R=34250'
8 ew . DELTA=29"18'43
et Lacy b CH=173.32'
= R=1338' ' — na’1o”
1 Inch=20 Feet I . CB=S 24'09'19" W
*| Ean TRUE P.0.8. #2
- DELTA=10508"06"
~ CH=212%'
X CB=N 893725 €
(-soze LOT 36-80-51R
L=leip R=34250
‘R=a4R 5 DELTA=8°4205"
DELTA=6"02'32"

COMMUNITY ENTRANCE DRIVEWAYS AND
LANDSCAPING EASEMENT AGREEMENT (FOR
TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT
CONDOMINIUMS) ACCORDING TO
RECEPTION NO. 44p5=£7 /

=
®
[<=]
N
~ CH=36M0"  ©
N [ £=s ragas v
- R S
N
=

L=681'

R=97.20° i

DELTA=4°00"55 ~—
=681

CH=
CB=S 64°54'41’ V

L=702' i
R=1350' b~

DELTA=29°46'49" b

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD.

A
DELTA=1°09'30°

L=70.80" 7

R=366.09’

DELTA=11°04'51"

CH=70.69’

CB=N 03'57'34" E

;' Hevlg TRACT OS-IA-MVB
’ i 1 PO L Pt b B0 Clent: Jr Contont:

-
W
e



405671 02-11-2009 02:07 Al Pose 12 of 14

FOLEY ASSOCIATES, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING
P. 0. BOX 1385
TELLURIDE, CO 81435
970-728-6153

EXHIBIT B
LANDSCAPING ISLAND EASEMENT

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A portion of Tract OS-1A-MVB, Telluride Mountain Village, Filing 1, according to Tract
0S-1A-R1, OS-1A-R2, 0S-1A-R3 and OS-1A-MVB, A Replat of Tract OS-1A and a
Portion of Mountain Village Blvd., Town of Mountain Village recorded December 22, 2005
in Plat Book 1 at page 3593 in the office of the Clerk and Recorder for San Miguel
County, Colorado further described as follows:

BEGINNING at the westernmost comer of Lot 38-50-51R, Telluride Mountain Village,
Filing 1, (POB) according to Lot 38-50-51R, Tract OS-3CRR and Tract OS 3XRR, Town
of Mountain Village, a Replat of Lot 38R, Lot 50-51R, Tract OS-3CR and Tract OS-3X,
recorded Egéa“é‘ // . 2009 in Plat Book 1 at page _72</  in the office of the Clerk
and Recorder for $an Miguel County, Colorado

THENCE along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, N 09°30'00" E, a
distance of 19.12 feet;

THENCE continuing along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 43.04 feet
along a tangential curve to the right with a radius of 342.50 feet, and a Delta Angle of
7°12'03 to the True Point of Beginning(True POB);

THENCE 24.55 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the north with a radius of
13.38 feet, a Delta Angle of 105°08'06", a chord bearing of S 89°37°25" W and a chord
distance of 21.25 feet to a point on the western boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB ;
THENCE along the western boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, N 01°27'26" W, a
distance of 11.15 feet;

THENCE continuing along the westem boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, N 00°55'50"
W, a distance of 23.70 feet;

THENCE continuing along the western boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 21.41 feet
along a tangential curve to the right with a radius of 42.47 feet, and a Delta Angle of
28°52'42",

THENCE 31.76 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south with a radius of
30.50 feet, a Delta Angle of 59°13'15", a chord bearing of N 72°57°13” E and a chord
distance of 30.34 feet;

THENCE 7.34 feet along a compound curve to the right with a radius of 3.50 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 120°14'04”;

W:\Jobs\JOBS2001\01038\Doc\REPLAT 2008\0S-1A-MVB-Com Dwy Landscape
Easement.doc




403671 D2-11-2009 02:07 AH  Pose 13 of 14

THENCE S 43°00°'55” W, a distance of 3.74 feet;

THENCE 3.99 feet along a tangential curve to the left with a radius of 5.00 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 45°41°20";

THENCE 35.98 feet along a reverse curve to the right with a radius of 62.14 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 33°10°40”;

THENCE 4.59 feet along a reverse curve to the left with a radius of 5.00 feet, and a Delta
Angle of 52°34'13";

THENCE 4.65 feet along a reverse curve to the right with a radius of 13.38 feet, and a
Delta Angle of 19°564'43” to a point on the eastern boundary of said Tract 0OS-1A-MVB ;
THENCE continuing along the eastern boundary of said Tract OS-1A-MVB, 8.98 feet
along a non-tangential curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 342.50 feet, a
Delta Angle of 01°30’07", a chord bearing of S 17°27°04” W and a chord distance of 8.98
feet to the True Point of Beginning,

County of San Miguel, State of Colorado

David R. Bulson P.L.S. # 37662

W:\Jobs\JOBS2001\01038\Doc\REPLAT 2008\0S-1A-MVB-Com Dwy Landscape
Easement .doc




405671 02-11-2009 D8:N7 AN Poge 14 of 14
V1=105.91"

R=469.42'

QAR 129939

CH=105.69’

CB=N 50°08'11" E

e o e e
—— ——
-
-

=31.7¢

, R=3050" .
L=42.03 sy 1S
R=42.47" CB=N 72'5713' E
DELTA=56'42"31"

T - CH=40.34' nzstsg;\zo'ww
//’ ~~L£B=S 28'15'05" W
1/ \\\\
J \\\
/ L=175.22"
R=342.50'
/
/ DELTA=29"18'43"
/ CH=173.32'
/ = T CB=S 24°09'19" W
/ \ .
'II * f : *
/ Bof /- COMMUNITY ENTRANCE DRIVEWAYS AND
/ ‘g wl LANDSCAPING EASEMENT AGREEMENT (FOR
/’ 8 ¥ TELLURIDE MOUNTAIN VILLAGE RESORT
/ CONDOMINIUMS) ACCORDING TO
/ z [ L4863  RECEPTION NO. ZpgL])
! 4  / DELTARI9'SA'4Y
"\ ! § :‘;
\\ / 'T c} s( R=1338" / :j
\ / U DELTASI05'08'06°
\ /s PR o = L=8.98'
AN ‘/ b bidy D TAL T
T -~ OV CH=B.98'
CB=S 17°27'04° W R:@T 3“5@=’5ﬂﬁ

TRUE P.0.B.

71.14

R=342.50'
DELTA=7"1203"

¥

1:49 AM_deke.

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD.
/

N 01°27°26" W

L=70.80"
R=366.09'
DELTA=11"04'51"
CH=70.69

CB=N 03'57'34" E

[2]

1 Inch=20 Feet

d Exhbi B
%- TRACT OS-IA-MVB
Ewoomm— - -




Town of Mountain Village, CO

To: Mayor Jansen and Town Council
From: Cath Jett
Date: October 20, 2016

Re: Colorado Communities for Climate Action Acceptance of Policies

On May 25, 2016, the Colorado Communities for Climate Action was launched. CC4CA is a
new coalition of local governments working to keep our state and its communities a special
place to live, to work, and to enjoy, by reducing heat-trapping emissions that pose new,
unprecedented risks to our localities and residents.

The initial members of CC4CA were nine, but since have grown to 12: Boulder County, the
City of Fort Coallins, the City of Boulder, Eagle County, Summit County, the City of Golden,
Pitkin County, San Miguel County, the City of Aspen, the Town of Vail, the Town of Telluride,
and the Town of Mountain Village. With these members, the coalition starts out already
representing one-ninth of all Coloradans. Other local governments are considering joining
CCA4CA, and the coalition's numbers should grow further.

The coalition will be a new, powerful voice for more state and federal action to reduce climate
change. The program has its own website, cc4ca.org, where the news release announcing the
launch of the group can be found.

CCA4CA's sharp focus on advocacy of state and federal actions to reduce climate-changing
pollution is in contrast to the broader focus of our longstanding program, the Colorado Climate
Network, which supports local climate programs, primarily through information on climate-
related risks and addressing local climate preparedness needs (including through CCN's
ongoing Colorado Local Resilience Project).

Attached is the current policy draft that is being presented to the elected officials of each
jurisdiction. The premise of the policy statement is to have consensus amongst all of the
represented jurisdictions. On August 31st, we all met and agreed upon the following
document. We are asking for your approval and support. If there are any portions that you are
strictly opposed to, | will bring it back to the committee and we can discuss the item again. All
of the policies within this document were agreed upon by all of the jurisdictional
representatives.

—
n
w



Draft 2016-9-21

This document does not yet reflect review by the local governments that are CC4CA members.
For internal information for now, items marked with an asterisk are those that got three or more
votes at the CC4CA retreat on August 31 when representatives of each member jurisdiction
voted for no more than 5 items they thought should be among CC4CA’s top priorities for 2016-
2017. The number of votes an item received, if any, also is indicated. (The indication of which
items are top priorities likely will be presented differently and the number of votes received will be
eliminated in a subsequent document for the public.)

CCACA Statement of 2016-2017 Policy Priorities

The following are the policies that Colorado Communities for Climate Action will advocate for in
2016 and 2017. They are the immediate steps that CC4CA believes should be taken at the state
and federal levels, often in partnership with local governments, to enable Colorado and its
communities to protect the state’s climate for current and future generations.

CCA4CA:

General Statements of Principle

1. Supports state and federal government collaboration with Colorado’s local
governments to advance local climate protection action through the provision of
information, technical assistance, funding, and other resources.

2. Supports continued and adequate state and federal funding of programs directly and
indirectly related to achieving reductions in heat-trapping emissions.

3. Supports analyses, financial incentives, and enabling policies for the development and
deployment of clean energy technologies. [1 vote as a top priority]

4. Supports state and federal impact assistance programs, requested by affected
communities, that are impacted by the reduced use of fossil fuels for power production.

Local Climate Programs

5. Supports state-level actions to remove barriers and promote opportunities that allow
counties and statutory cities and towns to maximize the deployment of local clean energy
options.

The deployment of local energy generation and technology will continue to be a critical
component of Colorado communities’ climate efforts. In many cases, regulatory or legislative
limitations exist that will need to be removed for communities to fully explore new local program
options and technologies that can effectively reduce fossil fuel use, increase energy resilience,
and support community values related to climate change mitigation. For example, the integration
of local renewable energy, storage technologies, and microgrids all support a local jurisdiction’s
ability to address the supply side of energy-related emissions.



6. Supports state government actions to enable local governments to obtain the energy
use and other data they need to effectively address climate change.

Local governments need convenient and consistent access to data that is essential for
developing and administering local programs that address clean and efficient energy and
reductions in heat-trapping emissions. For example, access to uniform data from electric and gas
utilities is critical for implementing building energy use disclosure and benchmarking programs
designed to make sure building owners, tenants, and others can be fully informed about energy
performance. Local governments also struggle to get consistent data regarding waste collection
and disposal, oil and gas operations, and other sources of heat-trapping emissions. CC4CA
supports state government actions and policies that lead to uniform systems for collection and
distribution of data from investor-owned and public utilities that is easily accessible to local
governments, while still protective of data privacy for residents and businesses.

State and Federal Climate Programs in General

* 7. Supports the establishment by the Colorado state government of new goals for
reductions in statewide heat-trapping emissions, to be no less stringent than adopted
national goals and those set by Governor Bill Ritter, Jr. [9 votes]

In 2007, Governor Bill Ritter, Jr. included in his Colorado Climate Action Plangoals for reductions
in statewide heat-trapping emissions of 20 percent by 2020 and 80 percent by 2050, compared to
2005 levels. In 2008, Governor Ritter also included these goals in Executive Order D 004 08.
While that executive order has not been amended or superseded, and so remains official state
policy, the goals are not being given the attention necessary to drive action aimed at achieving
them. CC4CA supports the establishment of new state goals to guide state emissions reduction
policies, with the new goals to be at least as strict as those established by Governor Ritter and as
those set by the federal government as a national target in its official submission to the United
Nations under the Paris Agreement, which are to reduce national net heat-trapping emissions by
26-28% below 2005 levels by 2025, and to make best efforts to reduce them by 28%.

* 8. Supports development by the Colorado state government of administrative, legislative,
and other actions to implement the Colorado Climate Plan and achieve the state’s
emission reduction goals, and requests an opportunity for meaningful, sustained
engagement by CC4CA in developing those specific steps. [4 votes]

Released in 2015 by Colorado Governor John Hickenlooper, the Colorado Climate Plan is a high-
level overview document of state actions for adapting to future climate change impacts and
reducing heat-trapping emissions. The governor and other state officials are now considering a
new series of steps to develop concrete policy actions to meet the general goals described in the
plan. CC4CA believes it essential that the state government provide an opportunity for
meaningful, sustained collaboration with local governments in developing specific climate
actions, and proposes that representatives of CC4CA be included in that process.

9. Supports the development of a new forecast of future heat-trapping emissions
reflecting Colorado laws and Colorado-specific information by the Colorado Department
of Public Health and Environment, with input from local government and other
stakeholders.


https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.rockymountainclimate.org%2fimages%2f2007ColoradoClimateActionPlan.pdf
https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.rockymountainclimate.org%2fimages%2f2008ColoradoExecOrderGHGs.pdf
https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww4.unfccc.int%2fSubmissions%2fINDC%2fPublished%2520Documents%2fUnited%2520States%2520of%2520America%2f1%2fU.S.%2520Cover%2520Note%2520INDC%2520and%2520Accompanying%2520Information.pdf
https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=http%3a%2f%2fcwcbweblink.state.co.us%2fWebLink%2fElectronicFile.aspx%3fdocid%3d196541%26searchid%3d243b8969-739b-448c-bd2d-699af9b7aea0%26dbid%3d0

The “Colorado Greenhouse Gas Inventory—2014 Update Including Projections to 2020 & 2030,”
prepared by the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE), includes a
forecast of statewide emissions that utilizes federal Environmental Protection Agency nationwide
assumptions about future emissions policies. As such, the inventory does not reflect currently
adopted Colorado laws and policies, such as our Renewable Energy Standard. Without this
information, it is impossible to tell what progress Colorado is already on track to make — or not
make — in reducing heat-trapping emissions. CC4CA supports development of a new Colorado
inventory of heat-trapping emissions that incorporates existing Colorado law and policy in order
to more accurately track the state’s progress in achieving its emissions reduction goals.

Electricity Generation

* 10. Supports state government actions to reduce emissions from electricity generation
and consumption in Colorado at least equivalent to the levels required by the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency’s Clean Power Plan. [8 votes]

Under Governor Hickenlooper’s leadership, Colorado state government has consistently stated
that it will develop a rule to comply with EPA’s Clean Power Plan (CPP), and has reiterated its
intent to proceed even in light of the current judicial stay on the federal rule. Governor
Hickenlooper and other state officials are now considering the best way to proceed, without
delay, in the development of state actions that would bring about reductions in heat-trapping
emissions that may exceed the level that would be required by the CPP. CC4CA supports the
state government moving forward in this way, without waiting for resolution of the legal
challenges currently pending to the federal rule.

*11. Supports state legislation to incrementally increase the Renewable Energy
Standard. [7 votes]

Colorado’s current Renewable Energy Standard requires electricity providers to obtain a
minimum percentage of their power from renewable energy sources:
e Investor-owned utilities: 30% by 2020, of which 3% must come from distributed energy
resources.
e Large rural electric cooperatives: 20% by 2020.
¢ Municipal utilities and small rural electric cooperatives: 10% by 2020.

This standard has been one of the most effective state policies in facilitating the transition from
carbon intensive fossil fuel electricity sources to renewable sources, and CC4CA supports giving
consideration to incrementally increasing the standard for all three types of utilities.

12. Supports state legislation to require the Public Utilities Commission to consider all
environmental and health costs of the fuels used by investor-owned utilities to generate
electricity. [1 vote]

Electric utilities should be required to include a “cost of carbon” when developing their long-term
integrated resource plans, as would have been required under a bill considered in the 2016
session of the Colorado General Assembly. The "social cost of carbon" calculates the financial
costs of the externalities generated by one ton of carbon dioxide emissions and can be used to
assess the costs and benefits of regulations or measures designed to reduce carbon dioxide. By
requiring utilities to generate at least one scenario that assesses and recognizes the social cost


https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.colorado.gov%2fpacific%2fsites%2fdefault%2ffiles%2fAP-COGHGInventory2014Update.pdf
https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=http%3a%2f%2fenergy.gov%2fsavings%2frenewable-energy-standard
https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.leg.state.co.us%2fclics%2fclics2016a%2fcsl.nsf%2ffsbillcont3%2f9FF6037D72E2A01387257F5C007DEF99%3fOpen%26file%3d1441_ren.pdf

of carbon, ratepayers and decision-makers will be better able to understand the true costs to
society associated with energy generation.

13. Supports state net metering policies that incentivize distributed generation
installations, in ways that are consistent with current net metering policies. [1 vote]

Net metering is important to utility customers who invest in distributed energy technologies
because it plays an integral role in their ability to earn a return on their investment. Colorado’s net
metering policies ensure that electricity customers who make such investments, primarily in the
form of rooftop solar systems, receive the full customer retail rate for the clean power that they
send back to the electric grid. Available in 43 states, this simple billing arrangement is one of the
most important policies for encouraging rooftop solar and other on-site clean energy options. Net
metering also helps foster the voluntary reduction of greenhouse gas emissions, contributes to
the reliability of the electricity supply and distribution systems, supports the residential and small-
commercial renewable energy industry, and helps to more quickly replace coal-fired power plants
with cleaner sources of energy. CC4CA supports Colorado’s existing net-metering protocols, and
opposes efforts to weaken or eliminate this important clean energy incentive.

Energy Efficiency

* 14. Supports ongoing and sustainable funding for the Weatherization Assistance
Program. [6 votes]

Low-income and vulnerable households spend a disproportionately large percentage of their
income on energy utility bills. The federal Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP) was
created in 1976 to address this problem. WAP provides funding to locally-administered home
weatherization programs to provide free weatherization services to Colorado’s low-income
residents in order to improve the energy efficiency of their homes. Colorado supplements its
annual federal WAP allocation with state severance tax dollars, both of which can be volatile
sources of revenue. A stable revenue stream for Colorado’s eight WAP programs would support
the dual goals of assisting families in reducing their energy bills while promoting safe,
comfortable, and energy-efficient housing.

* 15. Supports state enabling legislation to provide counties and statutory cities and
towns with the same authority held by home rule cities to implement local energy
conservation policies and programs.[4 votes]

Unlike their home rule municipal peers, Colorado counties and statutory cities and towns in many
cases lack authority to adopt and implement energy conservation policies and programs. For
example, energy conservation ordinances are proven policy tools for improving the energy
efficiency and performance of the existing residential and commercial building stock, but only
Colorado home rule cities have statutory authorization to enact such ordinances. Enabling
legislation is needed to provide Colorado’s counties and statutory cities and towns with the
authority necessary to enact policies and programs that can support and promote energy
conservation within their jurisdictions.

16. Supports the extension of the Colorado Energy Efficiency Resource Standard law
beyond 2018. [1 vote]



The Colorado legislature enacted H.B. 1037 in 2007, requiring the Colorado Public Utilities
Commission to establish energy savings goals for investor-owned electric and gas utilities. The
statute sets an overall multi-year statewide goal for investor-owned electric utilities of at least five
percent of the utility's retail sales in the base year (2006), to be met by the end of 2018.
Legislation is needed to provide standards for subsequent years. As investor-owned utilities have
achieved greater energy savings than the current goals require, new legislative benchmarks for
the goals may be appropriate.

Transportation and Land Use

*17. Supports an extension of existing state enabling legislation that provides authority
for Regional Transportation Authorities to collect property taxes for transit programs. [7
votes]

The formation of Regional Transportation Authorities (RTAS) is enabled by state statute. RTAs
are formed by two or more local governments to finance, construct, operate, and maintain
regional transportation systems. Under the current state enabling legislation, RTAs are
authorized to derive funding from several types of fees and taxes, subject to voter approval. The
authority RTAs currently hold to collect a property tax up to a maximum levy of five mills on
property within the RTA territory expires at the end of 2018. CC4CA supports extending this
authority for RTAs to collect property taxes for regional transit programs.

* 18. Supports new state government incentives for the purchase and use of zero emission
vehicles, and the development of the infrastructure needed to support the use of those
vehicles across Colorado. [4 votes]

According to the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment’s 2014 inventory and
forecast of heat-trapping emissions, the transportation sector is Colorado’s second largest source
of heat-trapping pollutants. Colorado’s recent population growth has led to a commensurate
increase in vehicle miles traveled, which has overtaken the emissions reductions made possible
through the increasing fuel efficiency of the statewide vehicle fleet. Electrification of light and
heavy duty vehicles, as well as other emerging zero-emissions technologies, holds perhaps the
greatest promise for emissions reductions in this sector. CC4ACA supports legislative, regulatory,
and administrative action to increase the adoption of electric vehicles by investing in electric
vehicle charging stations, educating customers about EVs, and providing customer incentives.
CCA4CA also supports committing a portion of Colorado’s share of the Volkswagen emissions
control violations settlement to the construction of electric vehicle charging infrastructure across
Colorado, an expressly approved use of these funds.

Waste Management

*19. Supports the establishment of a statewide target for diversion of solid waste from
landfills, and the development and implementation of state policies and programs to
achieve that target. [3 votes]

Recycling and composting reduce carbon dioxide and methane emissions, but Colorado has a
low waste diversion rate (the combination of recycling and organics diversion as a proportion of
the solid waste stream) of 23 percent compared with the national average of 35 percent.
According to the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment’s draft Integrated Solid



https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.leg.state.co.us%2fCLICS%2fCLICS2007A%2fcsl.nsf%2ffsbillcont3%2f5EA2048E8A50B21287257251007B8474%3fOpen%26file%3d1037_enr.pdf
https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.colorado.gov%2fpacific%2fsites%2fdefault%2ffiles%2fAP-COGHGInventory2014Update.pdf
https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.colorado.gov%2fpacific%2fsites%2fdefault%2ffiles%2fAP-COGHGInventory2014Update.pdf
https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.colorado.gov%2fpacific%2fsites%2fdefault%2ffiles%2fHM_sw-2016IntegSW%2526MMPlan.pdf

Waste & Materials Management Plan (2016), in Colorado approximately 30 percent of the total
materials currently sent to landfills are recyclable (with an annualized value of about $267
million), and another 30 percent is organic material. The CDPHE draft plan notes that while there
is widespread support for a statewide diversion target among the stakeholders engaged in
drafting the plan, CDPHE’s legislatively-granted waste management authorities lie almost entirely
within the landfill disposal category, so the agency has little authority over diversion policies. It
also notes the wide disparity of challenges and gaps among regions of the state, with large areas
of the state facing barriers such as transportation logistics, lack of processing facilities, and other
costs. CC4CA recommends legislation that sets a statewide diversion goal and that grants
CDPHE the authorities needed to administer diversion programs, including but not limited to
economic and technical assistance for local and regional waste diversion programs and facilities.
CCA4CA also supports consideration of statewide bans of specific materials from landfills, such as
the ban on electronic devices passed in 2013, and advanced disposal fee policies for certain
products, such as those already enacted for paints and waste tires.



https://mail.mtnvillage.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=0e41ad97a184456a8114dccf9c72c263&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.colorado.gov%2fpacific%2fsites%2fdefault%2ffiles%2fHM_sw-2016IntegSW%2526MMPlan.pdf

Business and Government Activity Report

For the month ending: September 30th
2016 2015 Variance
Activity [ MONTH | vTD MONTH |  YTD Variance | Variance %
Cable/Internet
# Residential & Bulk Basic Cable os2____ NI A S 49%
# Premium Channel Residential & Bulk Subscribers 538 ||||||||||||||||||||||||||| ||||||||||||||||| 61 12.8%
# Digital Subscribers 263____{IlIHININEIIY AT ) 7.1%
# Internet Subscribers 1795 QIR DI 142 8.6%
Average # Phone Subscribers o (T N 22.2%
Village Court Apartments
Occupancy Rate % 98.20% 98.95% 99.55% 95.25% 3.70% 3.9%
# Vacated Units 5 4 17.4%
# Work Orders Completed 40 (2) -0.6%
# on Waiting List 115 (55) -32.4%
Public Works
Service Calls 346 3,870 574 3,454 416 12.0%
Snow Fall Inches 0 142 0 104 38 36.5%
Snow Removal - Streets & Prkg Lots Hours 5 2,005 0 1,691 314 18.6%
Roadway Maintenance Hours 646 2,830 227 2,390 441 18.4%
Water Billed Consumption Gal.| 13,056,000 i 124,993,000 | 16,776,000 i 120,900,000 [ 4,093,000 3.4%
Sewage Treatment Gal.| 6,520,000 77,691,000 5,954,000 72,727,000 4,964,000 6.8%
Child Development Fund
# Infants & Toddlers Actual Occupancy 20.33 193.59 17.67 173.16 20.43 11.8%
# Preschoolers Actual Occupancy 14.61 136.64 12.64 132.18 4.46 3.4%
Transportation and Parking
GPG (noon snapshot) 4,248 42,889 2,888 21,707 21,182 97.6%
GPG Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 30.8% 31.1% 20.9% 17.5% 13.6% 77.7%
HPG (noon snapshot) 899 12,077 662 10,691 1,386 13.0%
HPG Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 28.3% 38.0% 20.8% 37.4% 0.6% 1.6%
Total Parking (noon snapshot) 7,695 85,805 5,522 63,570 22,235 35.0%
Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 31.7% 35.4% 22.8% 29.1% 6.3% 21.6%
Paid Parking Revenues $12,974 $219,573 $37,559 $295,798 ($76,225) -25.8%
Bus Routes # of Passengers 6,304 35,867 5,506 34,202 1,665 4.9%
Employee Shuttle # of Passengers 1,285 11,974 1,573 14,207 (2,233) -15.7%
Employee Shuttle Utilization Rate % 60.8% 52.7% 53.0% 53.2% -0.50% -0.9%
Inbound (Vehicle) Traffic (Entrance) # of Cars 67,485 578,591 68,780 576,309 2,282 0.4%
New hires: 5 gondola operators, 1 MARRS, 1 dis golf ranger PT/YR ee's: 13 child care, 7 town council, 1 judge

Terminations: 1 VCA Asst Mgr  Open positions:  Police Officer, VCA Asst Mgr, Seasonal gondola operators Reasons

Human Resources for termination: 1 non-compliance

FT Year Round Heed Count 75T e T EX
Seasonel Head Court (F1 & 1) |11 11 7%
BT ea Round ead Court PN 111001 P10 105%
GondolaFT YR, Sezsonal, T VA Heel Cout NN 1110 1
ol Employes ETIMN 11111 NS00 1111 2 5%
Gondola Overtime Paid Hours 175 2098 494 1866 232 12.4%
Other Employee Overtime Paid 135 891 100 893 (2) -0.2%

# New Hires  Total New Hires 7 23 10 17 6 35.3%
# Terminations 1 63 3 55 8 14.5%
# Workmen Comp Claims 0 11 1 10 1 10.0%
Workmen Comp Claims Costs $0 $10,445 $741 $16,925 ($6,480) -38.3%
Turnover 0.60% 37.70% 1.80% 33.70% 4.00% 11.9%
Gondola Recruiting Costs $525 $7,881 $253 $6,326 $1,555 24.6%
Other Recruiting Costs $361 $7,342 $1,947 $12,419 ($5,077) -40.9%

Marketing & Business Development
Total Users/Total Sessions 6,470/8,506 153,329/78,027( 3,802/4,974 |32,067/46,928| 21262/31099 | 66%/66%
Town Hosted Meetings 4 43 5 40 3 7.5%
Email Correspondence Sent 9 71 | 8 93 (22) -23.7%
e — s
Wifi Subscribers 15,564 na #VALUE! #VALUE!
Press Releases Sent 1 : 23 T ! 23 0 0.0%
Gondola and RETA Current RETA revenues are unaudited

Gondola # of Passengers| 252,478 2,322,100 231,004 2,179,306 142,794 6.6%
Chondola # of Passengers 0 85,398 0 87,074 (1,676) -1.9%
RETA fees collected by TMVOA $567,270 $3,735,628 $626,931 $3,721,641 $13,987 0.4%

150



2016 2015 Variance
Activity MONTH | YTD MONTH | YTD Variance | Variance %
Police
Calls for Service # 430 3,548 436 4,343 (795) -18.3%
Investigations # 10 181 20 185 (4) -2.2%
Alarms # 21 206 17 191 15 7.9%
Arrests # 0 16 4 21 (5) -23.8%
Traffic Contacts # 17 172 8 177 (5) -2.8%
Traffic Tickets Written # 1 22 7 35 (13) -37.1%
Parking Tickets Written # 266 2,811 293 2,778 33 1.2%
Administrative Dismissals # 2 110 9 93 17 18.3%
Building/Planning
Community Development Revenues $37,936 $831,621 $49,874 $807,424 $24,197 3.0%
# Permits Issued 11 84 8 65 19 29.2%
Valuation of Building Permits Issued $439,330 $15,808,368 || $3,327,638 | $25,535,403 || ($9,727,035) -38.1%
# Inspections Completed 385 2,248 217 1,818 430 23.7%
# Design Review/Zoning Agenda ltems 7 49 9 55 (6) -10.9%
# Staff Review Approvals 29 236 37 174 62 35.6%
Recreation
Mile of Trails Maintained 12.5 51.2 10.7 47.8 3.40 7.1%
Adventure Rock Registrations 248 1635 300 1646 (11) -0.7%
Bike Park Waivers 546 3128 535 4104 (976) -23.8%
Bike Park Trips 1581 11974 1821 10032 1,942 19.4%
Disc Golf Registrations 387 1873 372 2298 (425) -18.5%
Platform Tennis Registrations 70 343 252 498 (155) -31.1%
Plaza Services Due to the timing of the packet, trash diversion rates are for the previous month.
Snow Removal Plaza Hours 0 1,283 0 820 463 56.5%
Plaza Maintenance Hours 244 2,450 273.75 2413 37 1.5%
Lawn Care Hours 187 1,219 231.35 1356 (137) -10.1%
Plant Care Hours 568 2,594 369.25 2465 129 5.2%
Irrigation Hours 80 532 80.5 489 43 8.7%
TMV Trash Collection Hours 119 996 113.75 953 43 4.5%
Christmas Decorations Hours 9 529 0 539 (10) -1.8%
Residential Trash Pound 21,300 188,700 27,750 139,950 48,750 34.8%
Residential Recycle Pound 20,439 169,150 18,576 107,752 61,398 57.0%
Diversion Rate % 48.97% 47.27% 40.10% 43.50% 3.77% 8.7%
Vehicle Maintenance
# Preventive Maintenance Performed 18 159 10 167 (8) -4.8%
# Repairs Completed 27 221 32 249 (28) -11.2%
Special Projects 1 29 2 35 (6) -17.1%
# Roadside Assists 1 2 2 5 3) -60.0%
Finance
# Employee Based Business Licenses Issued 13 742 16 652 90 13.8%
# Privately Licensed Rentals 3 82 3 62 20 32.3%
# Property Management Licensed Rentals 6 357 3 338 19 5.6%
# VRBO Listings for MV soe ____JIIMIINMINMIANIL —_=ss ___ {THIONTODTIIO a2 11.5%
# Paperless Billing Accts (YTD is total paperless customers) 5 586 11 508 78 15.4%
# of TMV AR Bills Processed 2,066 18,742 2,049 18,100 642 3.5%
Accounts Receivable - Total Bad Debt Reserve/Allowance: $20,034
TMV Operating Receivables Utilities - Cable and
(includes Gondola funding) Water/Sewer VCA - Village Court Apartments] ~ General Fund Investment Activity
Current $ 392,361 89.8% $ 309,678 82.9% $  (27,329) 132.9%  |Change in Value ($248,822)
30+ Days 1,870 0.4% 43,673 11.7% 2,481 -12.1% Ending Balance $4,253,976
60+ Days 6,047 1.4% 14,550 3.9% - 0.0% Investment Income $9,150
90+ Days 1,057 0.2% 5,158 1.4% 4,280 -20.8% Portfolio Yield 0.96%
over 120 days 35,831 8.2% 410 0.1% - 0.0%
Total $ 437,167 100.0% $ 373,468 100.0% $  (20,568) 100.0%
Other Billings - CDF,
Construction Parking, Change Since Last Month -
Commercial Trash Total All AR Increase (Decrease) in AR |Other Statistics
Current $ 14,429 55.1% $ 689,139 84.4% $  (585,465) 98.8% Population (estimated) 1,395
30+ Days 7,365 28.1% 55,390 6.8% (11,074) 1.9% Registered Voters 1,412
60+ Days 3,672 14.0% 24,268 3.0% 8,529 -1.4% Property Valuation 294,538,840
90+ Days - 0.0% 10,495 1.3% 2,043 -0.3%
over 120 days 740 2.8% 36,981 4.5% (6,380) 1.1%
Total $ 26,205 100.0% $ 816,272 100.0% $  (592,347) 100.0%

151



TOWN OF

MOUNTAIN V{LLAGE

INCORP.

Memorandum

To: Town Council

From: Kevin Swain, Finance Director
Date: October 13, 2016

Re:

Town of Mountain Village Financial Statements through August 2016

Mountain Village Financials Statements through August, 2016

General Fund Summary

The General Fund currently reflects a surplus of $2.46 million. Development related revenues have picked
back up, now ahead of prior year and budget. Sales taxes show an increase of 5.26% over prior year (after a
prior period refund adjustment) and 3% over budget. Revenues of $8 million were over budget by $173,300
due mainly to DRB fees, county R&B taxes, an environmental incentive program contribution and interest

income.

Total operating expenditures of $5.1 million were under budget by $291,700. There was very little capital

outlay through this period.
Transfers to other funds include:

Fund

Conference Center Subsidy
Affordable Housing Development Fund
(Monthly Sales Tax Allocation)

Child Development Fund
Vehicle & Equipment Acquisition Fund
Capital Projects Fund (From GF)

Income transfers from other funds include:

Fund
Overhead allocation from Cable, W/S, Gondola,
VCA and Parking Services

Debt Service Fund (Specific ownership taxes)

*Tourism Fund

This Month YTD Budget YTD Actual Budget Variance

$ - 3 145,888 $ 145,971 84
$ 30,710 $ 301,395 $ 307,119 5,723
$ 2,402 $ 74,635 $ 19,611 (55,024)
$ 2,405 $ 177,333 $ 177,333
$ 175,256 $ 240,038 $ 240,038

This Month YTD Budget YIT'D Actual Budget Variance

3 33,466 $ 298,157 $§ 296,698 (1,459)
3 14,589 $ 56,086 $ 94,741 38,656
$ (12,819 $ 3,762 $ 7,622 3,860

*This transfer is comprised of administrative fees, interest, and penalties collected.

152



Vehicle and Equipment Acquisition Fund — No Fund Income Statement Attached

A snowmobile for the recreation department, a four wheeler for Road & Bridge, a lawn mower and utility
vehicle for Plaza services, shop equipment, and a new bobcat were purchased and the bobcat leases have
been paid.

Capital Projects Fund — No Fund Income Statement Attached
$240,038 was spent on the Meadows Improvement Plan.

Historical Museum Fund — No Fund Income Statement Attached
$95,158 in property taxes were collected and $93,252 was tendered to the historical museum. The county
treasurer retained $1,906 in treasurer’s fees.

Mortgage Assistance Fund — No Fund Income Statement Attached
There has been no activity in this fund to date.

Sales Tax
Sales taxes of $2.8 million are 5.26% over 2015 through this period and are over budget by 3%. Restaurant shows
the highest growth at 12.4%, followed by lodging at 5.2%.

Actual Sales Tax Base By Class, Through August 2016
Category Actual Actual PY % Actual PY % Actual PY % Actual PY $ PY %
2012 2013 Increase 2014 Increase 2015 Increase 2016 Variance Increase
4.5% 4.5% 2012 to 4.5% 2013to 4.5% 2014 to 4.5% 2015to 2016 | 2015to
2013 2014 2015 2016
Lodging 15,513,088 20,533,888 32% 21,975,530 7% 27,288,455 24% 28,717,309 1,428,854 | 5249
Restaurant 9,081,963 9,985,405 10% 11,342,852 14% 13,288,626 17% 14,939,666 1,651,040 | 12.42%
Retail 8,574,979 10,402,487 21% 10,661,433 2% 11,263,501 6% 11,729,594 466,093 | 4.14%
Utility/Other 5,281,806 6,216,350 18% 5,388,617 | -13% 7,295,884 35% 6,859,946 (435,938) -5.98%
Total 38,451,836 47,138,129 23% 49,368,432 5% 59,136,466 20% 62,246,514 3,110,049 | 526%
Sales Tax by Category
through the month of: August
3,000,000 -
2,750,000
©
%—‘ 2,500,000
—— Lodgin
@ 2,250,000 ang
@]
Q 2,000,000 —#— Restaurant
s 1,750,000 .
- Retail
= 1,500,000
= —— Utility/Other
2 1,250,000 EE= s
1,000,000 /*’_— T/ x Total
750,000 &5 I e
s i
500,000 — " | |
A LS S e [ e e
250,000 |
- 1
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Year




Tourism Fund

2016 restaurant taxes totaling $300,131 have been collected and $294,128 was tendered to the airline
guarantee program. $1.14 million in lodging taxes were collected and $1.125 was tendered to the airline
guarantee program and to MTI. The Town retained $23,144 in administrative fees, and penalties and
interest of $1,913. Additional funding of $25,000 was expended for Gay Ski Week.

Lodging taxes are ahead of prior year by 5% and are exceeding budget by 8%. Restaurant taxes are ahead of
prior year and budget by 14% and 16%, respectively. For the month of August, restaurant taxes are 20%
over August 2015 and lodging taxes are 25% over August 2015.

Town of Mountain Village Colorado Lodging Tax Summary

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2015 2016 Budget
Activity Activity Activity Activity Activity Var % Budget Var %

(4%) (4%) (4%) (4%) (4%)
January 105,787 167,378 159,264 216,904 193,815 -10.64% 208,102 -7.37%
February 135,434 151,727 170,098 231,700 249,339 7.61% 224,686 9.89%
March 150,548 203,235 248,285 303,173 304,395 0.40% 288,511 5.22%
April 7,619 9,382 7,291 12,319 7,638 -38.00% 11,812 -54.65%
May 8,673 10,684 10,627 15,282 16,633 8.84% 14,961 10.05%
June 55,581 77,013 74,275 84,204 106,347 26.30% 81,722 23.16%
July 77,661 93,602 109,934 136,711 153,054 11.95% 133,287 12.92%
August 74,889 84,727 88,929 88,990 111,488 25.28% 87,460 21.55%
September 62,057 69,349 82,891 113,475 - -100.00% 110,649 #DIV/0!
October 16,867 16,450 17,383 22,812 - -100.00% 22,228 #DIV/0!
November 6,618 6,761 11,840 11,372 - -100.00% 10,898 #DIV/0!
December 164,045 191,249 226,508 260,440 - -100.00% 249,213 #DIV/0!
Total 865,780 1,081,555 1,207,325 1,497,381 1,142,709 -23.69% 1,443,529 -26.33%
Tax Base 21,644,491 27,038,867 30,183,132 37,434,529 28,567,736 36,088,225

Town of Mountain Village Colorado Restaurant Tax Summary

2012 2013 20147 2015 2016 2015 2016 Budget
Activity Activity Activity (2%) Activity (2%) Activity (2%) Var % Budget Var %

(2%) (2%)
January 28,754 34,448 38,239 46,261 48,594 5.04% 44,258 8.92%
February 34,996 41,121 48,466 53,871 60,243 11.83% 51,539 14.45%
March 42,723 47,045 53,516 60,420 71,171 17.79% 57,805 18.78%
April 3,506 2,518 1,995 2,876 1,511 -47.46% 2,751 -82.11%
May 2,469 3,913 5,154 5,457 4,568 -16.29% 5,221 -14.29%
June 17,098 19,116 25,366 25,426 34,359 35.13% 24,326 29.20%
July 25,929 27,921 32,661 40,081 44,827 11.84% 37,969 15.30%
August 20,958 25,645 25,017 29,015 34,859 20.14% 27,759 20.37%
September 17,813 19,982 23,831 32,169 - -100.00% 30,776 #DIV/0!
October 7,258 5,468 5,369 9,492 - -100.00% 9,081 #DIV/0!
November 4,524 4,668 5,765 6,637 - -100.00% 6,349 #DIV/0!
December 39,565 42,983 49,923 55,055 - -100.00% 52,672 #DIV/0!
Total 245,593 274,828 315,303 366,759 300,131 -18.17% 350,508 -16.78%
Tax Base 12,279,634 13,741,420 15,765,152 18,337,941 15,006,558 17,525,400

Business license fees of $282,408 are over budget (11%) and prior year (9%). $265,464 was remitted to MTI
and $23,052 in admin fees and penalties were transferred to the General Fund.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016
2016 2015 2014 2013
Budget Budget | Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD YTD Variance | Variance Budget Balance | Actual YTD| Actual YTD| Actual YTD
(6 (%)

General Fund

Revenues
Charges for Services $ 237,097 $ 201,334 $ 35763 17.76% $ 281,440 $ 44,343 % 237,840 $ 186,518 $ 537,972
Contributions 66,037 23,965 42,072 175.55% 49,913 (16,124) 28,873 13,509 13,300
Fines and Forfeits 9,322 4,121 5,201 126.21% 6,077 (3,245) 3,689 2,873 1,480
Interest Income 50,523 26,946 23,577 87.50% 45,000 (5,523) 47,627 31,804 (31,859)
Intergovernmental 322,572 276,873 45,699 16.51% 379,030 56,458 257,154 289,500 339,332
Licenses and Permits 227,972 182,403 45,569 24.98% 261,655 33,683 241,790 164,438 364,797
Miscellaneous Revenues 55,431 51,861 3,570 6.88% 90,492 35,061 57,267 64,208 67,867
Taxes and Assessments 7,072,456 7,100,596 (28,140) -0.40% 8,699,766 1,627,310 6,705,534 6,017,339 7,279,323

Total Revenues 8,041,410 7,868,099 173,311 2.20% 9,813,373 1,771,963 7,579,774 6,770,189 8,572,212

Operating Expenses
Legislation & Council 34,717 36,763 (2,046) -5.57% 121,497 86,780 17,642 4,885 13,896
Town Manager 149,456 149,708 (252) -0.17% 229,893 80,437 144,712 142,607 140,252
Administrative Services 230,771 253,551 (22,780) -8.98% 389,005 158,234 213,335 223,471 212,589
Finance 564,989 592,331 (27,342) -4.62% 821,872 256,883 575,333 565,527 560,099
Technical 107,240 111,172 (3,932) -3.54% 192,590 85,350 102,959 109,785 110,305
Human Resources 189,566 193,755 (4,189) -2.16% 306,020 116,454 175,711 172,908 171,798
Town Attorney 398,781 398,886 (105) -0.03% 494,677 95,896 354,003 310,104 275,770
Marketing and Business Development 200,489 217,409 (16,920) -1.78% 398,044 197,555 163,217 122,479 133,921
Municipal Court 17,739 18,680 (941) -5.04% 30,963 13,224 17,184 18,352 17,562
Police Department 501,645 526,586 (24,941) -4.74% 827,957 326,312 512,064 429,300 493,997
Community Services 30,236 33,967 (3,731) -10.98% 52,004 21,768 31,357 30,914 33,047
Community Grants and Contributions 54,250 56,000 (1,750) -3.13% 76,000 21,750 38,250 59,000 66,500
Roads and Bridges 431,618 460,510 (28,892) -6.27% 1,138,706 707,088 612,833 694,407 1,240,611
Vehicle Maintenance 312,463 320,076 (7,613) -2.38% 473,430 160,967 279,470 283,611 290,204
Municipal Bus/Dial-A-Ride 111,933 116,765 (4,832) -4.14% 157,725 45,792 99,899 92,652 262,391
Employee Shuttle 27,587 71,783 (44,196) -61.57% 103,590 76,003 36,150 48,539 48,594
Parks & Recreation 285,247 302,859 (17,612) -5.82% 512,668 227,421 247,740 256,472 190,530
Plaza and Environmental Services 886,033 923,907 (37,874) -4.10% 1,452,442 566,409 688,910 688,559 726,748
Public Refuse Removal and Residential Trash Billing Services 33,224 38,688 (5,464) -14.12% 54,999 21,775 35,401 30,495 147,881
Building/Facility Maintenance 107,654 121,224 (13,570) -11.19% 210,684 103,030 96,419 63,015 72,230
Planning & Development Services 4,437 6,163 (1,726) -28.01% 9,149 4,712 4,051 3,552 2,683
Building Division 186,578 190,039 (3,461) -1.82% 280,886 94,308 141,082 123,062 100,783
Housing Division Office 13,844 14,075 (231) -1.64% 20,951 7,107 11,446 12,295 72,787
Planning and Zoning Division 206,366 223,699 (17,333) -1.75% 451,019 446,582 176,977 203,716 162,725
Contingency 2,600 2,600 - 0.00% 88,068 74,224 . - -

Total Operating Expenses 5,089,463 5,381,196 (291,733) -5.42% 8,894,839 3,996,061 4,776,145 4,689,707 5,547,903

Surplus / Deficit 2,951,947 2,486,903 465,044 18.70% 918,534 (2,224,098) 2,803,629 2,080,482 3,024,309
Capital Outlay 3,010 3,500 (490) -14.00% 105,000 101,990 77,940 152,976 107,858

Surplus / Deficit 2,948,937 2,483,403 465,534 18.75% 813,534 (2,135,403) 2,725,689 1,927,506 2,916,451

Other Sources and Uses
Sale of Assets 4,822 - 4,822 #DIV/0! - (4,822) 30,034 10,568 1,685
Transfer (To) From Affordable Housing (307,119) (301,395) (5.723) 1.90% (423,000) (115,881) (301,825) (246,193) (237,965)
Transfer (To) From Broadband - - - #DIV/0! - - 142,878 110,566 103,392
Transfer (To) From Child Development (19,611) (74,635) 55,024 -713.72% (126.349) 19,622 (15,192) (43.612) (28.721)
Transfer (To) From Capital Projects (240,038) (240,038) - 0.00% (300,000) (307,622) - - -
Transfer (To) From Debt Service 94,741 56,086 38,656 68.92% 82,264 (214,434) 101,705 97,698 77,951
Transfer (To) From Overhead Allocation 296,698 298,157 (1,459) -0.49% 454,594 157,896 277,859 297,344 288,236
Transfer (To) From Parking Services - - - #DIV/0! (94,319) (74,708) 160,386 37,154 34,234
Transfer (To) From Conference Center (145,971) (145,888) (84) 0.06% (204,168) (204,168) (54,126) (70,326) (86,461)
Transfer‘iTé om Tourism 7,622 3,762 3,860 102.62% 14,816 (79,925) 51,345 44,111 (54,372)

Transfer (To) From Vehicle/Equipment (177,333) (177,333) - 0.00% (422,338) (245,005) (127,721) (280,592) (84,026)



2016 2015 2014 2013
Budget Budget | Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD YTD Variance | Variance Budget Balance | Actual YTD| Actual YTD| Actual YTD
®) (%)

Transfer (To) From Water/Sewer - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Total Other Sources and Uses (486,190) (581,285) 95,096 -16.36% (1,018,500) (1,069,046) 265,343 (43,282) 13,953
Surplus / Deficit $ 2,462,747 $ 1,902,118 $ 560,629 2947% $ (204,966) $ (3,204,449) $ 2,991,032 $ 1,884,224 $ 2,930,404

Beginning Fund Balance Components Actual YTD Annual Budget

Emergency Reserve $ 3,113,194 $ 3,113,194

Unreserved 5,872,154 4,331,084
Beginning Fund Balance $ 8985348 $ 7,444,278

YTD Ending Fund Balance Components

Emergency Reserve $ 3,113,194 $ 3,113,194

Health Care Premium Savings Reserve 50,000 50,000

Facility Maint Reserve 155,000 155,000

Unreserved 8,129,901 3,695,706
Ending Fund Balance $ 11,448,095 $ 7,013,900

Revenues

Taxes & Assessments - Specific Ownership taxes collected are exceeding budget (14%) and prior year (2%). Sales tax revenues are 3% over budget and 5.26% over prior

year. Construction use tax is ahead of prior year.

Licenses & Permits - Construction permits are over budget by $2,600. Electrical and plumbing permits are over budget $31,750 and $17,145.
Intergovernmental - Intergovernmental revenues are exceeding budget due to county road and bridge and highway user tax collections, and CTF funds.
Charges for Services - DRB fees are over budget by $24,200 and over prior year $10,700. Road impact fees are also exceeding budget, $15,000.
Fines & Forfeitures - Over budget due to building construction fines.
Investment Income - Interest is exceeding budget and prior year.
Miscellaneous - Under budget in van rider revenues but over in plaza use rents.

Contributions - Energy rebates, an environmental incentive contribution, and Gondola shuttle contributions have been collected.

Top Ten Budget Variances

Under Budget

Employee Shuttle - $44,196 Gasoline, admin wages, and vehicle repair are under budget.
Plaza and Environmental Services - $37,874 Employee cost savings.

Finance - $27,342 Under budget for property insurance and credit card and bank fees.

Road & Bridge - $28,892 Gasoline, supplies, and employee costs are under budget.
Police - $24,941 Savings in personnel costs due to lower overtime and gasoline.

Admin Services- $22,780 Savings in facility expense and utilities.
Parks and Recreation - $17,612 Under budget in ice rink expense, gasoline, and labor costs.
Marketing and Business Development - $16,920 Under budget in marketing collateral and live video streaming.
Planning & Zoning - $17,333 Savings in employee costs.
Building/Facility Maintenance - $13,570 Under budget in personnel costs and street light expenses.




Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016

Tourism Fund

Revenues
Business License Fees
Lodging Taxes - Condos/Homes
Lodging Taxes - Hotels
Lodging Taxes - Prior Year
Penalties and Interest
Restaurant Taxes
Restaurant Taxes - Prior Year
Total Revenues

Tourism Funding
Additional Funding
Airline Guaranty Funding
MTI Funding

Total Tourism Funding

Surplus / Deficit
Administrative Fees
Audit Fees
Total Administrative Fees
Surplus / Deficit
Other Sources and Uses
Transfer (To) From Other Funds

Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / Deficit
157

2016 2015 2014 2013

Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget Actual Actual Actual
YTD YTD Variance Variance  Budget Balance YTD YTD YTD

3) (%)

$ 282,408 $ 254,204 $ 28,204 11% $ 277546 $  (4,862) $ 258,187 $ 254,887 $ 258,054
623,227 527,828 95,400 18% 736,200 112,973 585,537 374,810 364,846
519,482 522,706 (3,224) -1% 707,329 187,847 503,408 493,797 432,901
786 - 786 #DIV/0! - (786) 4,840 781 870
8,021 8,219 (198) 2% 10,000 1,979 22,551 11,167 10,135
300,131 251,629 48,501 19% 350,508 50,377 263,013 230,416 201,728
85 - 85 #DIV/O! - (85) 641 88 164
1,734,140 1,564,586 169,555 11% 2,081,583 347,443 1,638,177 1,365,946 1,268,698
38,000 38,000 - 0% 38,000 - 5,877 - 100,000
854,524 761,358 93,166 12% 1,050,827 196,303 794,336 651,894 589,176
831,494 758,966 72,528 10% 975,440 143,946 784,119 669,941 633,893
1,724,018 1,558,324 165,694 90% 2,064,267 340,249 1,584,332 1,321,835 1,323,070
10,122 6,262 3,860 62% 17,316 7,194 53,845 44,111 (54,372)
2,500 2,500 - 0% 2,500 - 2,500 - -
2,500 2,500 - 100% 2,500 - 2,500 - -
7,622 3,762 3,860 103% 14,816 7,194 51,345 44,111 (54,372)
(7,622) (3,762) (3,860) 103% (14,816) (7,194) (51,345) (44,111) 54,372
(7,622) (3,762) (3,860) 103% (14,816) (7,194) (51,345) (44,111) 54,372
$ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ -



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016

Parking Services Fund

Revenues

Contributions/Shared Facility Expenses

Fines and Forfeits

Gondola Parking Garage

Heritage Parking Garage

Parking Meter Revenues

Parking Permits

Special Event Parking
Total Revenues

Operating Expenses

Other Operating Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Gondola Parking Garage
Surface Lots
Heritage Parking Garage
Meadows Parking

Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / Deficit

Capital
Capital

Surplus / Deficit
Other Sources and Uses

Sale of Assets
Overhead Allocation

Transfer (To) From General Fund
Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / Deficit

2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013
Actual Budget Budget  Budget Annual Budget
YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance  Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
) (%)

7,786 $ 10,131 $  (2,345) -23% $ 18500 $ 10,714 $ 4234 $ 16,754 $ 16,687
36,210 9,053 27,157 300% 7,900 (28,310) 26,159 8,942 5,831
90,792 63,061 27,731 44% 89,825 (967) 139,668 104,810 92,486
108,360 76,332 32,028 42% 98,752 (9,608) 118,313 104,951 114,625
2,292 5,214 (2,922) -56% 7,061 4,769 9,056 8,474 8,329
6,885 3,595 3,290 92% 6,499 (386) 9,400 8,741 7,815
62,607 41,000 21,607 53% 41,000 (21,607) 54,239 41,743 5,000
314,932 208,386 106,546 51% 269,537 (45,395) 361,069 294,415 250,773
4,525 3,101 1,334 42% 4,630 105 2,071 356 785
77,154 88,643 (11,489) -13% 134,885 57,731 77,642 84,789 84,310
25,964 30,671 (4,707) -15% 58,625 32,661 20,858 27,862 28,359
14,852 13,186 1,666 13% 31,260 16,408 23,843 16,352 12,657
46,674 60,100 (13,426) -22% 101,325 54,651 45,060 75,642 66,035
1,000 - 1,000 #DIV/0! - (1,000) 1,000 2,000 1,000
170,169 195,791 (25,622) -13% 330,725 160,556 170,474 207,001 193,146
144,763 12,595 132,168 1049% (61,188) (205,951) 190,595 87,414 57,627
4,800 4,800 - 0% 4,800 - 10,895 29,232 -
139,963 7,795 132,168 1696% (65,988) (205,951) 179,700 58,182 57,627
- - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
(18,887) (18,887) - 0% (28,331) (9,444) (19,314) (21,028) (23,393)
- - - #DIV/0! 94,319 94,319 (160,386) (37,154) (34,234)
(18,887) (18,887) - 0% 65,988 84,875 (179,700) (58,182) (57,627)
121,076 $  (11,092) $ - 0% $ - $ - $ - 8 -

Parking revenues are over budget $106,500. Parking meter revenues are under budget but is made up for in parking fines, GPG, and HPG revenues. GPG, HPG, and
special event revenues are over the annual budget. Expenditures are under budget primarily due to personnel costs, tech support, GPG electricity, and GPG & HPG
elevator maintenance. Surface lots is over budget for stripping. Other expense is over budget in supplies.

158



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016
| 2016 | 2005 | 2014 | 2013 |
Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance Actual YTD  Actual YTD  Actual YTD
() (%)
Gondola Fund
Revenues
Event Operations Funding $ 4944 $ - % 4,944 #DIV/O! $ - % (4,944) $ 14,725 % 5525 $ 8,639
Event Operations Funding - SMC/TOT - - - #DIV/0! 36,000 36,000 - - -
Operations Grant Funding 109,948 110,000 (52) -0.05% 150,100 40,152 93,110 247,101 78,524
Capital/MR&R Grant Funding 531,189 531,189 - 0.00% 818,600 287,411 -
Insurance Proceeds - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Miscellaneous Revenues 3,658 - 3,658 #DIV/0! - (3,658) 12,100 2,607 3,775
Sale of Assets 3,350 - 3,350 #DIV/0! - (3,350) 10,500 558 -
TMVOA Operating Contributions 1,968,256 2,334,496 (366,241) -15.69% 3,901,812 1,933,557 2,079,796 1,908,808 2,109,257
TMVOA Capital Contributions 859,722 844,983 14,739 1.74% 2,515,900 1,656,178 295,463 332,898 16,567
TSG 1% Lift Sales 152,913 123,012 29,901 24.31% 160,000 7,087 139,315 119,195 99,601
Total Revenues 3,633,979 3,943,680 (309,701) -7.85% 7,582,412 3,948,433 2,645,009 2,616,692 2,316,363
Operating Expenses
MAARS 38,997 45,335 (6,338) -13.98% 74,048 35,051 40,716 45,902 43,832
Chondola 129,087 162,153 (33,066) -20.39% 471,942 342,855 125,727 103,116 114,168
Grant Success Fees - - - #DIV/0! 58,122 58,122 - - 18,457
Operations 1,038,719 1,156,299 (117,580) -10.17% 1,762,841 724,122 1,064,670 1,020,444 1,014,608
Maintenance 726,239 832,153 (105,914) -12.73% 1,239,631 513,392 822,340 770,309 753,226
FGOA 310,026 371,568 (61,542) -16.56% 533,041 223,015 296,093 344,023 355,505
Major Repairs and Replacements 416,015 439,743 (23,728) -5.40% 1,100,000 683,985 98,593 266,140 15,892
Contingency - - - #DIV/0! 108,287 108,287 - - -
Total Operating Expenses 2,659,083 3,007,251 (348,168) -11.58% 5,347,912 2,688,829 2,448,139 2,549,934 2,315,688
Surplus / Deficit 974,896 936,429 38,467 4.11% 2,234,500 196,870 66,758 675
Capital
Capital Outlay 974,896 936,429 38,467 4.11% 2,234,500 1,259,604 196,870 66,758 675
Surplus / Deficit $ - $ - 3 - #DIV/O! $ - $ - 3 - $ -

The gondola fund is $309,700 under budgeted expenditures.

MARRS is under budget with savings in employee costs, this is due to budgeting for training, meeting, practice, and re-rides that may not always be used or needed.
Chondola expenses are under budget due mainly to parts/supplies and utilities. Gondola operations is under budget in employee costs including worker's compensation
($29,500) and S&W ($37,000). Maintenance is under budget with savings in worker's compensation ($9,400) and salaries and wages ($41,000). Other savings in these
departments include health insurance. FGOA costs are under budget with savings mainly in utilities and shuttle costs. MR&R expense is for conveyor and gearbox rebuilds,
paintinga,| tggn refurbs, and bullwheel replacement. Capital expenditures were for AC drives and motors, grip replacements, and gondola cabins.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016

Child Development Fund

Revenues
Daycare Fees
Fundraising Revenues - Daycare
Fundraising Revenues - Preschool
Grant Revenues - Daycare
Grant Revenues - Preschool
Preschool Fees

Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Daycare Other Expense
Daycare Personnel Expense
Preschool Other Expense
Preschool Personnel Expense
Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / Deficit
Other Sources and Uses
Contributions
Transfer (To) From General Fund

Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / Deficit

2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013

Actual Budget Budget  Budget Annual Budget

YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance  Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
$) (%)

$ 191,284 $ 160,036 31,248 1953% $ 237,697 $ 46413 $ 169,975 159,969 164,095
12,198 8,500 3,698 43.51% 8,500 (3,698) 13,417 10,136 10,967
2,880 3,443 (563) -0.51% 3,500 (115,927) 3,324 3,980 3,150
21,099 27,515 (6,416)  -23.32% 35,000 13,901 21,945 21,618 22,352
8,983 6,086 2,897 47.60% 15,000 6,017 11,928 8,276 10,150
119,427 111,021 8,406 7.57% 163,515 160,635 116,866 115,885 120,360
355,871 316,601 39,270 12.40% 463,212 107,341 337,455 319,864 331,074
50,043 50,498 (455) -0.90% 75,090 25,047 39,801 40,038 44,905
211,212 205,182 6,030 2.94% 319,511 108,299 210,608 197,317 207,763
21,349 28,313 (6,964)  -24.60% 43,415 22,066 24,156 31,781 23,879
92,878 107,243 (14,365)  -13.39% 151,545 58,667 78,082 94,340 83,248
375,482 391,236 (15,754) -4.03% 589,561 214,079 352,647 363,476 359,795
(19,611) (74,635) 55,024  -73.72% (126,349) (15,192) (43,612) (28,721)
- - - #DIV/O! - - - - -
19,611 74,635 55,024 73.72% 126,349 106,738 15,192 43,612 28,721
19,611 74,635 55,024 73.72% 126,349 106,738 15,192 43,612 28,721
$ - % - - #DIVIO! $ - $ - - -

Child Development revenues are $39,270 over budget. Daycare fees are over budget 19.5%. Preschool fees are exceeding budget by 7.6%.
Operating expenses are $15,800 under budget due to preschool group insurance costs and "other" expenses. Daycare is running ahead of budget but preschool is

below budget because of personnel costs. The fund has required $19,611 from the General Fund to date.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016

| 2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013 |
Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD Budget YTD  Variance Variance Budget Balance Actual YTD Actual YTD  Actual YTD
®) (%)

Water & Sewer Fund
Revenues

Mountain Village Water and Sewer $ 1,517,612 $ 1,355,042 162,570 12.00% $ 2,145991 $ 628,379 $ 1,381,714 $ 1,421,102 $ 1,421,167

Other Revenues 6,627 10,534 (3,907) -37.09% 24,050 17,423 6,997 6,283 7,545

Ski Ranches Water 94,210 86,529 7,681 8.88% 129,222 35,012 87,593 87,827 83,185

Skyfield Water 19,700 13,478 6,222 46.16% 18,947 (753) 16,274 17,239 16,777
Total Revenues 1,638,149 1,465,583 172,566 11.77% 2,318,210 680,061 1,492,578 1,532,451 1,528,674
Operating Expenses

Mountain Village Sewer 278,977 299,883 (20,906) -6.97% 535,452 256,475 262,604 245,213 230,814

Mountain Village Water 529,039 536,387 (7,348) -1.37% 1,037,276 508,237 517,618 517,709 509,284

Ski Ranches Water 11,480 21,985 (10,505) -47.78% 47,487 36,007 12,157 16,316 16,223

Contingency - - - #DIV/0! 32,404 32,404 - - -
Total Operating Expenses 819,496 858,255 (38,759) -4.52% 1,652,619 833,123 792,379 779,238 756,321
Surplus / Deficit 818,653 607,328 211,325 34.80% 665,591 700,199 753,213 772,353
Capital

Capital Outlay 257,204 276,650 (19,446) -7.03% 489,550 232,346 855,969 172,034 194,445
Surplus / Deficit 561,449 330,678 230,771 69.79% 176,041 (155,770) 581,179 577,908
Other Sources and Uses

Overhead Allocation Transfer (91,637) (91,637) - 0.00% (137,455) (45,818) (81,429) (88,501) (82,927)

Mountain Village Tap Fees 33,804 20,500 13,304 64.90% 35,000 1,196 65,712 12,895 168,240

Grants - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -

Ski Ranches Tap Fees - - - #DIV/0! 5,000 5,000 - 10,342 -

Skyfield Tap Fees - - - #DIV/0! 2,000 2,000 - - -

Telski Tap Fee/Water Credit - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -

Transfer (To) From General Fund - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Total Other Sources and Uses (57,833) (71,137) 13,304 -18.70% (95,455) (37,622) (15,717) (65,264) 85,313
Surplus / Deficit $ 503,616 $ 259,541 $ 244,075 94.04% $ 80,586 $ (171,487) $ 515915 $ 663,221

Excess and irrigation water fees exceeded budget, $121,000 and $30,000. Ski Ranches revenues are over budget due to base fees, although construction and irrigation water fees
are zero. Skyfield revenues are exceeding budget due to excess water usage. Other revenues are under budget in maintenance and late charges and inspection fees.
Sewer expenditures are under budget in regional sewer charges (TOT). MV water is under budget mainly in personnel costs, property insurance, and legal but is

over budget for electricity, which is driven by snowmaking as well as normal water usage and also over in online payment processing fees. Ski Ranches water costs are under budget
with savings in S&W and utilities. Capital costs were for power generators, water rights, and regional sewer costs.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016
| 2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013 |
Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance  Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
$) (%)
Broadband Fund
Revenues
Cable User Fees $ 576,317 $ 580,019 $ (3,702) -0.64% $ 865,368 289,051 $ 553,776 $ 533,966 $ 573,596
Internet User Fees 569,536 512,811 56,725 11.06% 776,597 207,061 519,629 468,161 401,351
Other Revenues 31,374 62,129 (30,755) -49.50% 98,524 73,989 42,289 50,888 54,646
Phone Service Fees 24,535 23,218 1,317 5.67% 34,589 3,215 23,868 23,696 22,531
Total Revenues 1,201,762 1,178,177 23,585 2.00% 1,775,078 573,316 1,139,562 1,076,711 1,052,124
Operating Expenses
Cable Direct Costs 486,508 459,494 27,014 5.88% 689,248 202,740 434,370 379,892 377,517
Phone Service Costs 16,756 20,056 (3,300) -16.45% 29,700 12,944 18,084 13,699 15,188
Internet Direct Costs 153,332 152,000 1,332 0.88% 228,000 74,668 88,983 72,000 66,358
Cable Operations 354,903 360,791 (5,888) -1.63% 579,317 224,414 345,121 343,513 355,336
Contingency - - - #DIV/O! 3,000 3,000 - - -
Total Operating Expenses 1,011,499 992,341 19,158 1.93% 1,529,265 517,766 886,558 809,104 814,399
Surplus / Deficit 190,263 185,836 4,427 2.38% 245,813 253,004 267,607 237,725
Capital
Capital Outlay 48,649 50,000 (1,351) -2.70% 60,000 11,351 86,991 30,508 89,268
Surplus / Deficit 141,614 135,836 5,778 4.25% 185,813 166,013 237,099 148,457
Other Sources and Uses
Sale of Assets - - - #DIV/O! - - - - -
Transfer (To) From General Fund - - - #DIV/O! - - (142,878) (110,566) (103,392)
Overhead Allocation Transfer (84,797) (84,797) - 0.00% (127,195) (42,398) (73,135) (76,533) (70,065)
Total Other Sources and Uses (84,797) (84,797) - 0.00% (127,195) (42,398) (216,013) (187,099) (173,457)
Surplus / Deficit $ 56,817 $ 51,039 $ 5,778 11.32% $ 58,618 $  (50,000) $ 50,000 $  (25,000)
Beginning (Available) Fund Balance $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ -
Ending (Available) Fund Balance $ 116,817 $ 111,039 $ 5,778

Cable user revenues are under budget .64% but over prior year 4%. The prior year variance is mainly due to increased rates. Internet revenues are over budget 11%.
Other revenues are under budget 50% due primarily to labor charges, equipment rental, leased access, parts, and connection fees. Direct costs for cable are over budget
and prior year due to increasing and newly added programming costs. Internet costs are over budget and prior year due to operating costs of increased internet speed,
although there was a credit for the outage that occurred. Phone service revenues are over budget by 5.7%, while phone service expenses are under budget by 16.45%.
A portion of this underage is caused by a one-time credit from our provider. Cable operating expenses are under budget with savings in property insurance, electricity,

and R&Migfant. Online payment processing fees are over budget. Capital expense is for the software upgrade.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016
| 2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013 |
Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance  Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
®) (%)
Telluride Conference Center Fund
Revenues
Beverage Revenues $ - $ - 3 - #DIVIO! $ - $ - $ - - -
Catering Revenues - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Facility Rental - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Operating/Other Revenues - - - #DIV/0! - - - 920 -
Total Revenues - - - #DIV/0! - - - 920 -
Operating Expenses
Wait Staff - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Food Operations - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Beverage Operations - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
General Operations - - - #DIV/0! - - 27 - 6,987
Administration 62,988 62,988 - 0.00% 84,168 21,180 43,663 60,146 59,910
Marketing 75,000 75,000 - 0.00% 100,000 25,000 - 2,000 15,335
Contingency - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Total Operating Expenses 137,988 137,988 - 0.00% 184,168 46,180 43,689 62,146 82,232
Surplus / Deficit (137,988) (137,988) - 0.00% (184,168) (43,689) (61,226) (82,232)
Capital Outlay/ Major R&R 7,984 7,900 84 1.06% 20,000 12,017 10,437 9,100 4,229
Surplus / Deficit (145,971) (145,888) (84) 0.06% (204,168) (54,126) (70,326) (86,461)
Other Sources and Uses
Damage Receipts - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Insurance Proceeds - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Sale of Assets - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Transfer (To) From General Fund 145,971 145,888 84 0.06% 204,168 58,197 54,126 70,326 86,461
Overhead Allocation Transfer - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Total Other Sources and Uses 145,971 145,888 84 74.00% 204,168 58,197 54,126 70,326 86,461
Surplus / Deficit $ - 8 - 3 - #DIV/O! $ - $ - - -

Expenses to date are HOA dues and 3/4 of the contracted marketing expenses.

16



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016
| 2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013
Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance  Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
(8) (%)
Affordable Housing Development Fund
Revenues
Contributions $ - $ - 8 - #DIV/O! $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Grant Proceeds - - - #DIV/O! - - - - -
Rental Income 8,975 8,870 105 1.18% 12,778 3,803 8,503 8,120 17,217
Sales Proceeds - - - #DIV/0! - - - - 12,952
Total Revenues 8,975 8,870 105 1.18% 12,778 3,803 8,503 8,120 30,169
Operating Expenses
Community Garden - - - #DIV/0! 3,500 3,500 2,495 - -
Coyote Court - - - #DIV/0! 5,000 5,000 - - 2,970
RHA Funding - Moved in 2014 from the GF 88,500 88,500 - 0.00% 88,500 - 82,138 69,280 -
Town Owned Properties 9,672 10,182 (510) -5.01% 11,144 1,472 9,601 9,584 13,227
Density bank 8,856 8,856 - 0.00% 8,856 - 8,856 8,856 8,856
Total Operating Expenses 107,028 107,538 (510) -0.47% 117,000 9,972 103,090 87,720 25,053
Surplus / Deficit (98,053) (98,668) (615) 0.62% (104,222) (6,169) (94,587) (79,600) 5,116
Other Sources and Uses
Transfer (To) From MAP - - - #DIV/0! (60,000) - - - -
Transfer (To) From General Fund - Sales Tax 307,119 301,395 5,723 1.90% 423,000 115,881 301,825 246,193 237,965
Transfer (To) From Capital Projects Fund (1) - - - #DIV/O! - - - - -
Transfer (To) From VCA - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Total Other Sources and Uses 307,119 301,395 5,723 1.90% 363,000 115,881 301,825 246,193 237,965
Surplus / Deficit $ 209,065 $ 202,727 $ (6,338) -3.13% $ 258,778 $ 109,713 $ 207,238 $ 166,593 $ 243,081
Beginning Fund Equity Balance $ 798397 $ 798397 $ -
Ending Equity Fund Balance $ 1,007,463 $ 1,001,124 $ 6,338

1. For Meadows Improvement Plan

Expenses consist of HOA dues on town owned property and the contribution to the Regional Housing Authority.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016
2016 2015 2014 2013
Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
Village Court Apartments YTD YTD Vary ($) Var (%) Budget Balance Actual Actual Actual
Operating Revenues
Rental Income $ 1514589 $ 1,483,963 $ 30,627 2% $  2,225944 $ 711,355 $ 1,506,121 $ 1,455,631 $ 1,165,347
Other Operating Income 42,270 54,983 (12,713) -23% 94,225 51,955 52,861 73,533 243,679
Less: Allowance for Bad Debt (1,917) (7,276) 5,359 -74% (10,914) (8,997) (7,220) (6,415) (806)
Total Operating Revenue 1,554,943 1,531,670 23,273 2% 2,309,255 754,312 1,551,762 1,522,749 1,408,220
Operating Expenses
Office Operations 92,856 125,499 32,643 26% 188,315 95,459 114,305 115,985 118,685
General and Administrative 92,048 94,799 2,751 3% 131,289 39,241 96,962 104,551 112,226
Utilities 243,101 270,893 27,792 10% 407,695 164,594 239,648 246,588 263,111
Repair and Maintenance 244,848 250,527 5,680 2% 390,412 145,564 232,854 228,895 222,469
Major Repairs and Replacement 184,430 166,715 (17,715) -11% 164,316 (20,114) 84,405 152,176 143,947
Contingency 9,338 12,929 3,591 0% 12,929 3,591 - - -
Total Operating Expenses 866,621 921,361 54,741 6% 1,294,956 428,335 768,175 848,194 860,437
Surplus / (Deficit) After Operations 688,322 610,309 78,013 13% 1,014,299 783,587 674,555 547,783
Non-Operating (Income) / Expense
Investment Earning (42) (1,000) (958) -96% (1,500) (1,458) (48) (155) (337)
Debt Service, Interest 315,459 314,886 (573) 0% 419,848 104,389 323,275 175,073 178,573
Debt Service, Fees - - - #DIV/0! - - 2,750 114,408 115,651
Debt Service, Principal - - - #DIV/0! 367,621 367,621 - 226,856 215,919
Total Non-Operating (Income) / Expense 315,417 313,886 (1,531) 0% 785,969 470,552 325,977 516,182 509,806
Surplus / (Deficit) Before Capital 372,905 296,423 76,483 26% 228,330 457,610 158,373 37,977
Capital Spending - - - #DIV/0! 5,000 5,000 - - -
Surplus / (Deficit) 372,905 296,423 76,483 26% 223,330 457,610 158,373 37,977
Other Sources / (Uses)
Transfer (To)/From General Fund (72,409) (72,409) - 0% (108,614) (108,614) (75,209) (82,614) (71,429)
Sale of Assets - - - 0% - - - - -
Grant Revenues - - - 0% - - - - -
Transfer From AHDF - - - 0% - 72,409 - - -
Total Other Sources / (Uses) (72,409) (72,409) - 0% (108,614) 72,409 (75,209) (82,614) (71,429)
Surplus / (Deficit) 300,496 224,013 76,483 34% 114,716 382,401 75,759 (33,452)
Beginning Working Capital 290,938 290,938 - 0% -
Ending Working Capital $ 591,434 $ 514,951 $ 76,483 15% $ 114,716

Rent revenues are over budget and prior year, 2% and less than 1%. Other revenues are under budget 23% due mainly to laundry and cleaning charges revenues.

Office operations are under budget 26%. This is due to salaries and wages, which had a vacant position, and worker's compensation. General and administrative is under budget 3%, due mainly
to property insurance savings. Utilities are 10% under budget. Maintenance is under budget in workers comp and salaries and wages. MR&R is over budget in roof repairs and parking lot
improvements and the (unbudgeted) water leak damage. Expenses include parking lot improvements, roof repairs, carpet replacement, cabinet replacement, bobcat lease, appliances, deck ,
trash enclosure, water damage expense, and vinyl replacement.

16




Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

August 2016

| 2016 2015 2014 2013
Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD Budget YTD  Variance Variance Budget Balance Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
®) (%)
Debt Service Fund
Revenues
Abatements $ - 8 - 8 - #DIV/O! $ - - - 8 - $ -
Contributions 46,488 48,526 (2,039) -4.20% 207,940 161,453 48,138 49,713 51,713
Miscellaneous Revenue - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Property Taxes 3,377,623 3,566,491 (188,868) -5.30% 3,481,449 103,826 3,426,745 3,499,957 3,383,854
Reserve/Capital/Liquidity Interest 747 437 310 71.01% 666 (81) 1,151 6,407 5,755
Specific Ownership Taxes 94,741 56,086 38,656 68.92% 82,264 (12,477) 101,705 97,698 77,951
Total Revenues 3,519,599 3,671,540 (151,941) 140.00% 3,772,319 252,720 3,577,739 3,653,774 3,519,273
Debt Service
2001/2011 Bonds - Gondola - Paid by contributions from TMVOA and TSG
2001/2011 Bond Issue - Interest 46,488 46,488 - #DIV/0! 92,975 46,488 48,138 49,713 51,713
2001/2011 Bond Issue - Principal B B B #DIV/O! 115,000 115,000 N N N
2005 Bonds - Telluride Conference Center - (refunding portion of 1998 )
2005 Bond Issue - Interest 33,125 33,125 - #DIV/0! 66,250 33,125 48,500 63,125 76,025
2005 Bond Issue - Principal - - - #DIV/0! 645,000 645,000 - - -
2006/2014 Bonds - Heritage Parking
2014 Bond Issue - Interest 138,213 138,213 - #DIV/0! 34,600 (103,613) 142,248 186,694 190,894
2014 Bond Issue - Principal - - - #DIV/0! 496,825 496,825 - - -
2007 Bonds - Water/Sewer (refunding 1997)
2007 Bond Issue - Interest 87,413 87,413 - #DIV/0! 174,825 87,413 122,400 150,431 173,494
2007 Bond Issue - Principal - - - #DIV/0! 1,625,000 1,625,000 - - -
2009 Bonds - Telluride Conference Center (refunding 1998 bonds)
2009 Bond Issue - Interest 12,100 12,100 - #DIV/0! 24,200 12,100 16,450 20,650 24,525
2009 Bond Issue - Principal - - - 0.00% 295,000 295,000 - - -
Total Debt Service 317,338 317,338 - 0.00% 3,569,675 3,252,338 377,736 470,613 516,651
Surplus / (Deficit) 3,202,261 3,354,202 (151,941) -4.53% 202,644 3,200,003 3,183,162 3,002,622
Operating Expenses
Administrative Fees 9,750 9,750 - 0.00% 17,000 7,250 10,400 5,000 -
County Treasurer Collection Fees 101,487 100,900 587 0.58% 102,355 868 102,944 105,136 101,666
Total Operating Expenses 111,237 110,650 587 0.53% 119,355 8,118 113,344 110,136 101,666
Surplus / (Deficit) 3,091,025 3,243,553 (152,528) -4.70% 83,289 3,086,659 3,073,026 2,900,955
Other Sources and Uses
Transfer (To) From General Fund (94,741) (56,086) (38,656) 68.92% (82,264) 12,477 (101,705) (97,698) (77,951)
Transfer (To) From Other Funds - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Bond Premiums - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Proceeds From Bond Issuance - - - #DIV/0! - - - - -
Total Other Sources and Uses (94,741) (56,086) (38,656) 68.92% (82,264) 12,477 (101,705) (97,698) (77,951)
Surplus / (Deficit) $ 2,996,283 $ 3,187,467 $ (191,184) -6.00% $ 1,025 2,984,953 $ 2975328 % 2,823,005
Beginning Fund Balance $ 743941 $ 743941 $ -
Ending Fund Balance $ 3,740,224 $ 3,931,408 $ (191,184)

166



A

MOUNTAIN V{LLAGE

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

(970) 369-8250

Agenda Iltem No. 13

TO: Town Council
FROM: Glen Van Nimwegen, AICP
Director
FOR: Meeting of October 20, 2016
DATE: October 11, 2016
RE: First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an

Ordinance for the Proposed Rezoning of Lots 319, 320 and 321 and
Transfer One Density Unit (Four Person Equivalent Density) from Lot 320 to
the Density Bank to Incorporate Lot 320 Into Adjacent Lots 319 and 321.
The Address of the Properties is 407, 409 and 411 Benchmark Drive.

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY
Legal Description: Lots 319, 320 and 321
Applicant/Agent: W. Herbert McHarg, Esq with 100" Meridian Law Group

Oowners: Bert and Christine vonRoemer; The Wilson-Strauss Trust U/D/T 12/8/92
Zoning: Single Family

Existing Use: Lot 319, Single Family; Lot 320, Vacant; Lot 321, Single Family
Proposed Use: Single Family residential

Lot Size: Lot 320 is .62 Acre

Adjacent Land Uses:
o0 North: Single-family
0 South: Single-family
o East: Single-family
0 West: Single-family

ATTACHMENTS
e Exhibit A: Proposed Rezoning Ordinance
e Exhibit B: Aerial View of Lots 319-321
e Exhibit C: Rezoning and Density Transfer application

BACKGROUND

Lot 320 is a vacant lot located between Lots 319 and 321. The applicant represents owners
which includes the trust described above and Bert and Christine vonRoemer. The request is to
split Lot 320, which is owned in common between the owners and abandon the shared property
lines between Lots 319, 320 and 321. The result will be Lot 319 will become Lot 319R and wiill
increase in size from .64 acres to .95 acres and Lot 321 becomes Lot 321R and increases in
size from .52 to .83 acres. The unused density on Lot 320 (four person equivalent) will be
moved to the Density Bank under the joint owners’ name.




The lots will be re-subdivided as shown on the attached plat. The plat will be before the Town
Council on November 17, 2016.

DISCUSSION
The following criteria must be met for the Town Council to approve the rezoning application:
a. The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the goals, policies and
provisions of the Comprehensive Plan;
b. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Zoning and Land Use Regulations;
C. The proposed rezoning meets the Comprehensive Plan project standards;
d. The proposed rezoning is consistent with public health, safety and welfare, as
well as efficiency and economy in the use of land and its resources;
e. The proposed rezoning is justified because there is an error in the current zoning,

there have been changes in conditions in the vicinity or there are specific policies
in the Comprehensive Plan that contemplate the rezoning;

f. Adequate public facilities and services are available to serve the intended land
uses;

g. The proposed rezoning shall not create vehicular or pedestrian circulation
hazards or cause parking, trash or service delivery congestion; and

h. The proposed rezoning meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.

The Land Use Principles, Policies and Actions of the Mountain Village Comprehensive Plan
address actions that should accompany the rezoning of property to increase the density or
intensity of the land use. In this case the rezoning reduces the density of the neighborhood and
the proposed land use remains single family. Staff finds the application meets the above
criteria.

The following criteria must be met for the Town Council to approve the transfer of density to the
density bank:

a. The criteria for decision for a rezoning are met, since such density transfer must be
processed concurrently with a rezoning development application;

b. The density transfer meets the density transfer and density bank policies; and

c. The proposed density transfer meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.

The proposed density transfer meets the above criteria.

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD RECOMMENDATION

The Board held a public hearing and reviewed the application at their October 6, 2016 meeting.
The Board recommended the Town Council approve the rezoning and density transfer of one
single family density unit to the Density Bank to incorporate Lot 320 into Lots 319 and 321 by a
vote of 5-0.

PROPOSED MOTION

“I move to approve the first reading of an ordinance approving the rezoning and density transfer
for Lots 319, 320 and 321 to transfer one unit of single family density to the density bank, with
direction to the Town Clerk to set the public hearing on November 17, 2016.”




ORDINANCE NO. 2016-____

ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO APPROVING: (1) REZONE LOTS 319, 320 AND 321 AND (2) TRANSFER
DENSITY OF FOUR (4) PERSON EQUIVALENTS OF SINGLE FAMILY DENSITY FROM
LOT 320 INTO THE DENSITY BANK FOR THE BENEFIT OF BERT AND CHRISTINE
VONROEMER AND THE WILSON-STRAUSS TRUST U/D/T 12/8/92 AS TENANTS IN
COMMON.

RECITALS

A The applicant and owner’s representative, W. Herbert McHarg of 100" Meridian Law Group PC,
has submitted an application for a rezoning and density transfer for the reconfiguration of Lots
319, 320 and 321. The proposed rezoning and density transfer is for one (1) unit of single family
density, equivalent to four (4) person equivalents, to the density bank to be held by Bert and
Christine vonRoemer and the Wilson-Strauss Trust U/D/T 12/8/92 as tenants in common.
(“Applications™) pursuant to the requirements of the Community Development Code (“CDC”).

B. Bert and Christine vonRoemer own Lot 321; the Wilson-Strauss Trust, U/D/T 12/8/92 is the
owner of Lot 319; and the vonRoemers and the Wilson-Strauss Trust U/D/T 12/8/92 own Lot 320
as tenants in common (“Owner”).

C. Lots 319, 320 and 321 is referred to as the “Property”.

D. The Owner has authorized W. Herbert McHarg of 100" Meridian Law Group PC to pursue the
approval of the minor subdivision application to vacate the common lot lines and general
easements between Lots 319, 320 and 321 and adding a new lot line and general easements to
create new Lots 319R and 321R concurrent with the rezoning and density transfer.

E. The Property has the following zoning designations pursuant to the Official Land Use and
Density Allocation List and zoning as set forth on the Town Official Zoning Map:

Lot No. Zone District Zoning Actual | Person Equivalent | Total Person
Designation Units | per Actual Unit Equivalent Density

Lot 319 Single Family Residential 1 4 4

Lot 320 Single Family Residential 1 4 4

Lot 321 | Single Family | Residential 1 4 4

F. At a public hearing held on October 6, 2016, the DRB considered the Applications, testimony and
public comment and recommended to the Town Council that the Applications be approved with
conditions pursuant to the requirement of the CDC.

G. At its regularly scheduled meeting held on October 20, 2016, the Town Council conducted a
public hearing pursuant to the CDC and after receiving testimony and public comment, closed the
hearing and approved this Ordinance on first reading and set a further public hearing on
November 17, 2016.

H. At its regularly scheduled meeting held on November 17, 2016, the Town Council conducted a
public hearing on this Ordinance, pursuant to the Town Charter and after receiving testimony and
public comment, closed the hearing and approved the Applications and this Ordinance on second
reading.



This Ordinance rezones the Property as follows

Zone District | Zoning Actual | Person Equivalent | Total Person
Lot No. Designation Units per Actual Unit Equivalent
Density

Lot 319R Single Family | Residential 1 4 4

Lot 321R Single Family | Residential 1 4 4

J. Transfer of four (4) person equivalents of Single Family Density from Lot 320 to the Density
Bank to be held by the Owner.

K. The meeting held on October 20, 2016 and the public hearing held on November 17, 2016 were
duly publically noticed as required by the CDC Public Hearing Noticing Requirements, including
but not limited to notification of all property owners within 400 feet of the Property, posting of a
sign and posting on the respective agendas.

L. The Town Council hereby finds and determines that the Applications meet the Rezoning Process

Criteria for Decision as provided in CDC Section 17.4.9(D) as follows:

Rezoning Findings

1.

M.

The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the goals, policies and provisions of the
Comprehensive Plan.

The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Zoning and Land Use Regulations.
The proposed rezoning meets the Comprehensive Plan.

The proposed rezoning is consistent with public health, safety and welfare, as well as efficiency
and economy in the use of land and its resources.

The proposed rezoning is justified because of the specific policies in the Comprehensive Plan that
contemplate the rezoning as applied for.

Adequate public facilities and services are available to serve the intended land uses.

The proposed rezoning shall not create vehicular or pedestrian circulation hazards or cause
parking, trash or service delivery congestion.

The proposed rezoning meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.

The Town Council finds that the Applications meet the Rezoning Density Transfer Process
criteria for decision contained in CDC Section 17.4.10(D)(2) as follows:

Density Transfer Findings

1.

2.

3.

The criteria for decision for a rezoning are met.
The density transfer meets the density transfer and density bank policies.

The proposed density transfer meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council approves the Applications.



Section 1. Effect on Zoning Designations
Section 2. Ordinance Effect

All ordinances, of the Town, or parts thereof, inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are hereby
repealed, replaced and superseded to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict.

Section 3. Severability

The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the invalidity of any section, phrase, clause or portion
of this Ordinance as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or
effectiveness of the remainder of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Effective Date

This Ordinance shall become effective on December 17, 2016 following public hearing and approval by
Council on second reading.

Section 5. Public Hearing

A public hearing on this Ordinance was held on the 17" of November, 2016 in the Town Council
Chambers, Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435.

INTRODUCED, READ AND REFERRED to public hearing before the Town Council of the Town
of Mountain Village, Colorado on the 20" day of October, 2016.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE
MUNICIPALITY

By:

Dan Jansen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk



HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Mountain Village,
Colorado this 17th day of November, 2016.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO, AHOME-RULE
MUNICIPALITY

By:
Dan Jansen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk

Approved As To Form:

Jim Mahoney, Assistant Town Attorney



I, Jackie Kennefick, the duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado
(“Town™) do hereby certify that:

1. The attached copy of Ordinance No. (“Ordinance") is a true, correct and complete copy
thereof.

2. The Ordinance was introduced, read by title, approved on first reading with minor amendments and
referred to public hearing by the Town Council the Town (“Council”) at a regular meeting held at Town
Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on , 2016, by the
affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town Council as follows:

Council Member Name “Yes” | “No” Absent Abstain

Dan Jansen, Mayor

Cath Jett

Laila Benitez

Dan Caton

Michelle Sherry

Martin McKinley, Mayor Pro-Temp

Bruce Maclntire

3. After the Council’s approval of the first reading of the Ordinance, notice of the public hearing,
containing the date, time and location of the public hearing and a description of the subject matter of the
proposed Ordinance was posted and published in the Telluride Daily Planet, a newspaper of general
circulation in the Town, on , 2016 in accordance with Section 5.2b of the Town
of Mountain Village Home Rule Charter.

4. A public hearing on the Ordinance was held by the Town Council at a regular meeting of the Town
Council held at Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on

, 2016. At the public hearing, the Ordinance was considered, read by title, and
approved without amendment by the Town Council, by the affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town
Council as follows:

Council Member Name “Yes” | “No” Absent Abstain

Dan Jansen, Mayor

Cath Jett

Laila Benitez

Dan Caton

Michelle Sherry

Martin McKinley, Mayor Pro-Temp

Bruce Maclntire

5. The Ordinance has been signed by the Mayor, sealed with the Town seal, attested by me as Town
Clerk, and duly numbered and recorded in the official records of the Town.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town this day
of , 2016.

Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk

(SEAL)




320 and 321




REZON l NG/DENS'TY TRANSF ER Planning & Development Services

Department

APPLI C AT| 0 N Planning Division
455 Mountain Village Bivd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

TIE 42

MOUNTAIN V{LLAGE

aviore> AL

¢
[T 14

The Planning & Development Services Department is here to assist you with your
development application pursuant to the Community Development Code (CDC).

This publication outlines the Rezoning and Density Transfer Development Application
processes of the CDC and also provides the submittal requirements for such
development applications.

Contents of the Publication

This publication is intended to address the submittal requirements for a Rezoning and Density Transfer
Development Applications consistent with the Rezoning Process and, if a density transfer is needed, the Density
Transfer Process. However, it is each applicant’s responsibility to review the CDC and any associated regulations
to ensure a full understanding of the development application process.

Development Review Process

Rezoning and density transfer development applications shall be processed as a class 4 application as provided
for in the CDC, with a Design Review Board (DRB) recommendation and Town Council approval. After any
required conceptual worksession with the DRB and/or the Town Council, the class 4 development application
process generally consists of the following steps:

Step 1: Pre-submittal Meeting with Applicant and Planning Division
Step 2: Applicant Development Application Submittal

Step 3: Planning Division Development Application Completeness Check
Step 4: Planning Division Development Application Referral and Review
Step 5: Planning Division Follow-up Communication

Step 6: Applicant Plan Revisions

Step 7: Planning Division Schedule Review Authority Public Hearing
Step 8: Applicant Public Noticing (Minimum of 30 days prior to hearing)
Step 9: Planning Division Preparation of Staff Report

Step 10: Design Review Board (Recommendation) and Town Council Public Hearings
Step 11: Review Authority Action

Step 12: Planning Division Provides Notice of Action

Step 13: Effective Date of Application Decision and Appeal

Step 14: Length of Validity (Generally 18 months unless longer vesting)

Development Application Submittal Requirements:

The following forms, information and plans will need to be submitted in order to have a complete development
application. Situations will occur when all of the listed submittal requirements will not be required and where
items not listed as submittal requirements will be required in order for the Town to have sufficient information
to fully evaluate the impacts of a development application. The Planning Division is therefore authorized to

Page 1 0of 9




REZON | NG/DE NSlTY TRANSFER Planning & Development Services

Department

APPLIC ATION Planning Division
455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

determine, based on the nature of a development application, whether to waive submittal requirements or
require additional submittal requirements.

Submitted Item | Submittal Requirements
(Office Use) | No

1. | Application Form. Completed application form (Attached).

2. | Fees. $1,000 for 8 hours; hourly rate thereafter.

The applicant and property owner are responsible for paying all Town fees as set forth in
the fee resolution, and are also required by the CDC to pay for Town legal fees, the cost
of special studies, and other fees as set forth in the CDC. Such fees are considered a
condition precedent to having a complete development application, and shall be paid
prior to the Town issuing the final approval.

3. | Proof of Ownership. Copy of current deed or title report on the effected property.

4. | Agency Letter. [f application is not submitted by the owner of the property, a letter of
agency, signed by the property owner giving permission to a firm or person to submit the
requested land use application (Attached).

5. | HOA Letter. For development on property that is owned in common by a homeowners

association, the development application shall include:

A. A letter from the Homeowner’s Association (HOA) board giving permission for the
application (Attached), and, where a vote is required by the HOA governing
documents, a copy of the proof of the vote and outcome of such vote.

B. A copy of the HOA governing documents, including bylaws and declaration.

6. | Title Report. Copy of current title report for the property listing all encumbrances.

7. | Development Narrative. A written narrative of the development application that
outlines the request. The narrative shouid include a summary of how the application
meets the key requirements of the CDC, such as the applicable criteria for decision.

8. | Existing Condition Plan. A stamped, monumented land survey prepared by a Colorado
registered land surveyor showing existing site and surrounding access (driveway or
roadway route, utility route, etc.) conditions drawn at a scale of 1” = 10’ to a maximum
of 1” = 30’ showing the following information:

A. Lot Size. Lot size needs to be shown.

B. Existing Lot Lines. Existing platted lot lines need to be shown with distances,
bearings and a basis of bearing. Existing property pins or monuments found and the
relationship to the established corner also need to be shown.

C. Existing Topography. Existing topography needs to be shown with two foot contour
intervals, including spot elevations at the edge of asphalt along any roadway or
driveway frontage for the intended accessway at 25 foot intervals.

D. Steep Slopes. Any slopes that are 30% or greater shall be mapped with a shaded or
hatched pattern.

E. Wetlands, Ponds, Streams or Drainages (if any). Wetlands, ponds, streams and
drainages need to be shown. Recent wetland delineation by qualified consultant
must be surveyed and shown on proposed site plan for United States Army Corps of
Engineers approval. If wetlands are located adjacent to the development site, such
wetland area also needs to be shown.

Page 2 0f 9




MOUNTAIN V

}TE‘:

LLAGE

=he

Planning & Development Services
Department

Planning Division

455 Mountain Village Blvd.
Mountain Village, CO 81435

REZONING/DENSITY TRANSFER
APPLICATION

Submitted
(Office Use)

Submittal Requirements

F. Easements. Indicated all easements shown on the governing plats and recorded
against the property.

G. Utilities. All underground and above ground utilities and pedestals or transformers
need to be shown.

H. Existing Improvements. Any existing site improvements need to be shown, such as
buildings (including driplines), drainage systems, trails (if part of official Town trail
system as shown in the Comprehensive Plan), sidewalks, roadways, driveways, light
poles and fences.

I.  Fire Mitigation/Forestry Management. A tree survey of all trees with a diameter at
breast height of four inches (4”) or greater shall be shown to ensure compliance
with the fire mitigation and forestry management requirements.

Proposed Development Plan. The following information shall be submitted for the
development application:

A. Conceptual Site Plan. A conceptual site plan prepared by a qualified consultant
(architect, engineer, planner, etc.) in accordance with the applicable regulations of
the CDC (Design Regulations, Zoning Regulations, etc.) shall be submitted to show
the proposed location of any roads, driveways, buildings, sidewalks, trails, parking
areas, amenity areas, plaza areas, or other intended or required development.

B. Conceptual Grading Plan. A conceptual grading plan prepared by a Colorado
registered professional engineer showing how the project can meet the CDC
roadway and driveway standards, grading and drainage design requirements and
pedestrian connections, as applicable, with proposed grading shown with a solid line
and spot elevations as needed.

C. Conceptual Building Elevations and Floorplans: Conceptual architectural plans
prepared by a Colorado licensed architect designed in accordance with the
applicable regulations of the CDC (Design Regulations, Zoning Regulations, etc.)
including but not limited to building elevations and floorplans with a scale of %" = 1’
to 1/16” = 1’ for larger scale projects.

D. Computer Massing Model. A computer massing model with interactive viewing
capability (360 degree rotation, fly by, etc.) showing the proposed buildings and
surrounding development to scale so the land uses and the visual impacts of the
project can be evaluated pursuant to the CDC Comprehensive Plan project
standards.

E. Conceptual Landscaping Plan. A conceptual landscaping plan in accordance with
the Landscaping Regulations shall be designed and prepared by an American Society
of Landscape Architecture certified designer or a landscape professional with
experience in creating and planting landscape plans in montane and subalpine life
zones.

10

F. Conceptual Infrastructure Plan. The rezoning development shall include sufficient
infrastructure designed by a Colorado registered professional engineer, including
but not limited to vehicular and pedestrian access, mass transit connections,

Page 3 of 9




REZONING/DENSITY TRANSFER Planning & Development Services

Department

Planning Division
M[]UNTM\E_V LLAGE APPLICATION 455 Mountain Village Blvd.
g Mountain Village, CO 81435

Submitted item | Submittal Requirements
(Office Use) | No

parking, traffic circulation, fire access, water, sewer and other utilities.

i. Conceptual Utility Plan. A conceptual, composite utility plan showing the
intended routes for providing water, sewer, electric, cable and
telecommunications.

ii. Water and Fireflow. For rezonings that require the extension of the Town'’s
water system to serve additional lots for development, water supply and fire flow
information shall be provided in accordance with the Fire Code.

iii. Evidence of Adequate Water, Sewage Disposal and Utilities. The applicant shall
consult with the director of the Public Works Department, San Miguel Power
Association and Source Gas prior to the submission of a development application
to include statements from such agencies in the application on the availability of
utilities to serve the intended development.

iv. Conceptual Access Plan. A conceptual access plan providing access to and from
the site of the rezoning shall be provided, including any needed infrastructure
improvements as may be required by the Subdivision Regulations and the Road
and Driveway Standards.

11| Geotechnical Report. A geotechnical report prepared by Colorado registered
professional engineer or geologist shall be provided for all sites that have never been
platted and zoned for development, such as a lot that is zoned for open space that is now
intended for development as envisioned in the Mountain Village Comprehensive Plan.

12| Proposed Plat. A draft of the proposed subdivision plat that includes all required plat
elements pursuant to the Subdivision Regulations, such as proposed lot lines, easements,
rights-of-way, subdivision name, road names, scale {(minimum scale is 1” = 20°), north
arrow, proposed lot numbering, proposed lot size, title block and legend.

13| Practicable Alternatives Analysis: For development proposing disturbance to w<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>